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May 30, 2007

Dear Fellow Shareholders:

I am pleased to present our 2006 Annual Report to Shareholders. I also am excited to note that 2006 was a
record year for us as we achieved growth in our recurring monthly revenue, or “RMR,” and an increase in
total revenue from 2005. This was our first year-over-year increase in RMR in seven years and a very
exciting achievement for Protection One as we move toward our goal of a stronger market presence in the
highly competitive security industry.

During- 2006, our revenue stabilization efforts, including a reduction in our retail customer attrition rate,
resulted in a slight increase (less than 1%) in monitoring and related services revenuc compared to a 0.6%
decrease in monitoring and related services revenues in 2005, We also completed a recapitalization of our
balance sheet by increasing our debt in order to pay a one-time, special cash dividend of $70.5 million, or
$3.86 per share, to all holders of record of our common stock on May 8, 2006, Overall, our focus on
improving core operating metrics, which include gross attrition, RMR additions, operating margin and
creation costs continued in 2006 as well.

I am especially pleased to update you on the merger with Integrated Alarm Services Group (1ASG) that
we announced in late 2006. On April 2, 2007, following a special meeting of the IASG stockholders during
which the transaction was overwhelmingly approved, we announced the closing of our merger. We believe
the combined company will benefit from a larger residential base as well as a stronger commercial

presence and industry-leading wholesale monitoring business. We also remain the leading security provider
to the multifamily housing market through our Network Multifamily subsidiary. In 2007, we will be focused
on integrating the two companies, achieving beneficial operating synergies and providing outstanding
service to our combined customer base. In short, we believe the merger provides many opportunitics to
create value for our shareholders, and I look forward to reporting to you on the successful combination of
our operations as we look back next year.

Our successes to date have been numerous. They could not have been accomplished without our dedicated
employees, our customers and otir shareholders. Thank you for your commitment, support and confidence
in Protection One.

Sincerely,

Richard Ginsburg
President and Chief Executive Officer
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of our Annual Report
Forward-Looking Statements

This annual report may include “forward-looking statements.” Statements that are not historical fact arc forward-
looking statements. These forward-looking statements generally can be ideatified by, among other things, the use of
forward-tooking language such as the words “estimate,” “project,” “intend,” “believe,” “expect” or other words of
similar import. Such statements include those made on matters such as our earnings and financial condition, litigation,
accounting matters, our business, our efforts to consolidate and reduce costs, our customer account acquisition
strategy and attrition, our liquidity and sources of funding and our capital expenditures. All forward-looking
statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
in the forward-looking statements. The forward-looking statements included in this annual report are made only as of
the date of this annual report and we undertake no obligation to publicly update such forward-looking statements to
reflect subsequent events or circumstances. See Item 1A, “Risk Factors” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2006 for a discussion of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those contained in our forward-looking statements.

Certifications/Exhibits

We have filed, as exhibits to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the
certifications of our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer required under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. We will furnish copies of any exhibit to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2006 upon written request to our Corporate Headquarters at the address listed above.
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April 30, 2007

Dear Stockholder:

I cordially invite you to the 2007 annual meeting of stockholders of Protection One, Inc. The meeting
this year is at 10:00 A.M., Central Daylight Saving Time, on Wednesday, June 27, 2007 at the offices of
Protection One, Inc., 4221 W. John Carpenter Freeway, Irving, Texas 75063. The attached notice of annual
meeting and Information Statement describes the items currently anticipated to be acted upon by
stockholders at the annual meeting. Affiliates of Quadrangle Group LLC own approximately 70% of our
Common Stock as of April 20, 2007 and we have been informed that Quadrangle intends to cast the votes
of all of its outstanding shares for the election of the nominees identified in the attached Information
Statement. Accordingly, please note that no proxies will be solicited by the Board of Directors in
connection with the meeting.

One of the purposes of the Information Statement is to give you important information regarding
Protection One’s Board of Directors and executive management. We urge you to read the Information
Statement carefully.

On behalf of the management and directors of Protection One, Inc.,  want to thank you for your
continued support and confidence in Protection One. We look forward to secing you at the 2007 annual
meeting.

Sincerely,

RICHARD GINSBURG
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Place:

Purpbse:

Record Date:

PROTECTION ONE, INC.
1035 N 3™ Street, Suite 101
Lawrence, Kansas 66044

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

10:00 A.M., Central Daylight Saving Time, on Wednesday, June 27, 2007

Protection One, Inc.
4221 W. John Carpenter Freeway
Irving, Texas 75063

» To elect nine directors to serve for a term of one year; and
e To conduct business properly raised before the meeting and any adjournment or
postponement of the meeting

The Special Record and Meeting Date Committee of the Board of Directors has fixed
the close of business on May 23, 2007 as the record date for the determination of
stockholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the meeting or any adjournment or
postponement thereof. A list of stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting will be
available for examination at the annual meeting and at 4221 W. John Carpenter
Freeway, Irving, Texas 75063 for ten days before the annual meeting between 9 AM.
and 5 P.M. Central Daylight Savings Time. Persons will be admitted to the meeting
upon verification of their shareholdings in Protection One. If your shares are held in
the name of your broker, bank or other nominee, you must bring an account statement
or letter from the nominee indicating that you were the beneficial owner of the shares
on May 23, 2007, the record date for voting.

By order of the Board of Directors,

J. ERIC GRIFFIN
Corporate Secretary
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PROTECTION ONE, INC.
1035 N 3™ Street, Suite 101
Lawrence, Kansas 66044

R INFORMATION STATEMENT
FOR THE 2007 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

General

This Information Statement is being distributed in connection with the 2007 annual meeting of
stockholders of Protection One, Inc. (“Protection One,” “the Company,” “we,” “our,” “us” or other words
of similar import) to be held at our offices at 4221 W. John Carpenter Freeway, Irving, Texas 75063 on

Wednesday, June 27, 2007 at 10:00 A.M. Central Daylight Savings Time.

Stockholders may attend the annual meeting in person or send a personal representative who may
vote such stockholder’s shares pursuant to a duly executed proxy in favor of such personal representative.

Affiliates of Quadrangle Group LLC (collectively, “Quadrangle”) owned approximately 70% of our
Common Stock as of April 20, 2007. We have been informed that Quadrangle intends to cast the votes of
all of its outstanding shares of Common Stock for the election of the nominees for director named in
“Election of Directors,” below. Accordingly, those nominees are expected to be elected. Your vote is not
being solicited in connection with the election of the director nominees. Nevertheless, you are welcome to
vote at the annual meeting.

WE ARE NOT ASKING YOU FOR A PROXY AND
YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO SEND US A PROXY.

This Information Statement is being furnished to our stockholders for informational purposes only,
and we will bear all of the costs of the preparation and dissemination of this Information Statement. We
intend to commence distribution of this Information Statement, together with the notice and any
accompanying materials, on or about May 30, 2007.

Qur principal executive offices are located at 1035 N 3rd Street, Suite 101, Lawrence, Kansas 66044,
and our telephone number is (785) 856-9368.

Voting

The Special Record and Meeting Date Committee of the Board has selected the close of business on
May 23, 2007 (the “Record Date”} as the time for determining the holders of record of our common stock,
par value $0.01 per share (“Common Stock™), entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the annual meeting or
any adjournment or postponement thereof. Shares of common stock outstanding on the record date are
the only securities of ours which entitle holders ta vote at the annual meeting or any adjournment or
postponement thereof. A majority of the shares entitled to vote at the meeting will constitute a quorum for
the transaction of business. Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted for purposes of determining
whether there is a quorum.

On April 20, 2007 there were 25,306,913 shares of our common stock outstanding. Each share of
Common Stock outstanding on the Record Date is entitled to one vote on each proposal. In the election of
directors, each stockholder has the right to vote the number of shares he, she, or it owns for as many
persons as there are directors to be elected. The affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the stock
entitled to vote, and present in person or represented by proxy, is required for the election of directors. In
tabulating the number of votes cast, withheld votes, abstentions and broker non-votes are not included.
There is no cumulative voting.



ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

This section includes information referenced in Part 111, Item 10, Directors and Executive Officers of
the Registrants, of our Annual Report on Form 10-X for the period ended December 31, 2006.

Election of Directors

Nine directors will be elected at the annual meeting, each of whom is expected to serve until our next
annual meeting of stockholders or until his or her successor has been duly elected and qualified. Each
nominee has consented to being named as a nominee and to serve, if elected. While it is not expected that
any of the nominees will be unable to qualify or accept office, if for any reason one or more are unable to
do so, Quadrangle is expected to vote for substitute nominees selected by our Board.

In connection with our restructuring in 2005, we entered into a stockholders agreement with
Quadrangle. The stockholders agreement was amended on April 2, 2007. The stockholders agreement, as
amended, contains certain agreements with respect to our corporate governance, including, but not limited
to, the composition of our Board of Directors. In addition, under the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated
December 20, 2006 by and between Protection One, Tara Acquisition Corp. and Integrated Alarm Services
Group, Inc. (“IASG”) (the “Merger Agreement”), pursuant to which IASG was merged into one of our
wholly-owned subsidiaries (the “Merger”), we agreed to take all requisite action to ensure that Raymond
C. Kubackiand Arlene M. Yocum, both former IASG directors, would serve as members of our Board. On
April 2, 2007, Mr. Kubacki and Ms. Yocum were appointed to our Board. In the event that either
Mr. Kubacki or Ms. Yocum is incapable of or elects not to serve on our Board, or is removed for cause, the
other may appoint the successor. Qur Board of Directors will consist of nine members, comprised as
follows:

* up to five members designated by Quadrangle (up to three directors designated by POI Acquisition,
L.L.C. and two directors designated by Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd, affiliates of Quadrangle;

s Mr. Kubacki and Ms. Yocum or their successors nominated and appointed in accordance with the
Merger Agreement;

« our President and Chief Executive Officer, Richard Ginsburg; and

» one other independent director selected by a majority of the other directors.

The nominees for director this year are:

Name Age Background
Richard Ginsburg 38 Mr. Ginsburg has served as our director and Chief Executive Officer since
' April 2001 and President since July 2001. Mr. Ginsburg holds as BS in
communications from the University of Miami. He was a founder of
Guardian International, a security monitoring company, and served as its
President and Chief Executive Officer from August 1996 to April 2001.




1_\_'§me
Raymond C.
Kubacki

4
4

Robert J. McGuire

Henry Ormond

Steven Rattner

62

70

34

54

Background

Mr. Kubacki has served as our director since the Merger in April 2007.
Mr. Kubacki served as a director of IASG from June 2004 until the
Merger and was a member of IASG’s audit, independent, governance and
nominating and compensation committees. Mr. Kubacki has served as
President and Chief Executive Officer of Psychemedics Corporation, a
biotechnology company with a proprietary drug test product, since

July 1991. He has also served as chairman of the board of directors of
Psychemedics since November 2003. Prior to joining Psychemedics, he
held senior management pasitions in marketing and operations with
Reliance Electric Company and ACME Cleveland Corporation and was
an officer for Massachusetts Investors Trust, a major mutual fund
investment management company. He is also a trustee for the Center for
Excellence in Education based in Washington, D.C. Mr. Kubacki received
his BA and MBA from Harvard University.

Mr. McGuire has served as our director since March 2005. Mr. McGuire
holds an LL.M. from New York University Law School, a JD from Saint
John’s University Law Schoo! and a BA from lona College. Mr. McGuire
is an attorney and consultant with offices in New York City. Mr. McGuire
is a former Assistant United States Attorney and a former New York City
Police Commissioner. He is a former Chairman and Chief Executive of
Pinkerton’s Inc. and former President of Kroll Associates, Inc.

Mr. McGuire serves on the Boards of GAM Funds, Inc., Mutual of
America Investment Corp., and Six Flags, Inc.

Mr. Ormond has served as our director since April 2006 as a Quadrangle
designee. He is a Principal of Quadrangle Group LLC, an affiliate of our
majority stockholder. Mr, Ormond holds an MBA from Harvard Business
School and an M.Eng. from Oxford University, Prior to joining
Quadrangle in 2001, Mr. Ormond was a member of the private equity
group at Whitney & Co., and was previously an investment banker with
Morgan Stanley. Mr. Ormond also serves on the Board of a private
company.

Mr. Rattner has served as our director since February 2005 as a
Quadrangle designee. He is Managing Principal of Quadrangle Group
LLC, an affiliate of our majority stockholder. Mr. Rattner holds a BA in
economics from Brown University. Prior to founding Quadrangle in 2000,
Mr. Rattner was Deputy Chairman and Deputy Chief Executive officer of
Lazard Freres & Co. and was a Managing Director at Morgan Stanley.
Mr. Rattner serves on the Boards of IAC/InterActiveCorp. and Nielos
Holdings Corp. as well as a number of private companies.




Name
Thomas J. Russo

David A. Tanner

Michael Weinstock

Arlene M. Yocum

Background

43

46

49

Mr. Russo has served as our director since April 2007. Mr. Russo is a
partner in RAVE, a privately held limited liability corporation, which
specializes in quality assurance evaluations and customer satisfaction
surveys for the hospitality, restaurant and retail industries. Mr. Russo has
30 years of management experience in domestic and international
operations of foodservice, lodging and consumer goods companies.

Mr. Russo holds a BS degree from Fordham University and a degree of
Doctor of Business Administration in Foodservice Management from
Johnson and Wales University. Mr. Russo is Vice Chairman of Leadership
Roundtable and past Chairman of the Massachusetts Restaurant
Association. He serves on the Boards of the National Restaurant
Association and Oneida Ltd.

Mr. Tanner has served as our director since February 2005 as a
Quadrangle designee. Mr. Tanner is Executive Vice President of
ContiGroup Companies, Inc. Mr. Tanner was a Member of Quadrangle
Group, an affiliate of our majority stockholder, from 2000 through 2006.
Mr. Tanner holds a JD from New York University School of Law, a
Diploma of Economics from London School of Economics and a BA in
history from Princeton University, Prior to founding Quadrangle in 2000,
Mr. Tanner was a Managing Director of Lazard Freres & Co. and
Managing Principal of Lazard Capital Partners. Prior to joining Lazard
Freres & Co., Mr. Tanner was a Managing Director at E.M. Warburg
Pincus & Co. Mr. Tanner serves on the Boards of several privately held
companies.

Mr. Weinstock has served as our director since February 2005 as a
Quadrangle designee. He is Managing Principal of Quadrangle Debt
Recovery Advisors LP, an affiliate of our majority stockholder.

Mr. Weinstock holds a BS in economics from the Wharton School of the
University of Pennsylvania and an MBA from Harvard Business School.
Prior to joining Quadrangle in 2002, Mr. Weinstock was a Managing
Director of Lazard Freres & Co. and was an investment banker with
Salomon Brothers and Goldman Sachs.

Ms. Yocum has served as our director since the Merger in April 2007.
Ms. Yocum served as director of IASG from October 2005 until the
Merger and was the chairperson of both the governance and nominating
committee and the independent committee. Ms. Yocum has served as
Executive Vice President, Managing Executive of PNC Advisors, Wealth
Management and Institutional [nvestment Groups since 2003. From 2000
to 2003 Ms. Yocum was an Executive Vice President of the Institutional
Investment Group of PNC Advisors. From 1993 to 2000 Ms. Yocum held
management and executive positions with PNC Advisors. Ms. Yocum is a
Trustee and Vice President of the Philadelphia Community College
foundation and a member of the American Bankers Association Wealth
Management and Trust Conference Board.



INFORMATION ABOUT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

. Compensation of Directors

During 2006, our independent director, Robert J. McGuire, was entitled to receive compensation for
his service as set forth in the table below. Mr. McGuire is Chairman of the Audit Committee and a
member of the Compensation Committee. Directors who are our employees do not receive additional
compensation for their services as directors. As such, Mr. Ginsburg received no compensation for his
services as a director. During 2006, the members of our board designated by Quadrangle did not receive
compensation for their services. As discussed in “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions—
Quadrangle Management Agreements,” below, we paid Quadrangle an annual management fee of $1.5
million in 2006. The Quadrangle management agreements were terminated in connection with the Merger
in April 2007. Upon termination of the Quadrangle management agreements, the members of the our
board of directors who are affiliated with Quadrangle will begin receiving compensation for their services
as members of our board of directors equal to that provided to our independent directors. The board is
currently considering the director compensation plan that will be effective following the Merger.

Director Compensation for 2006

Change in Pension Value

Fees Neon-Equity and Nonqualified All Other
Earned or Stock Option  Incentive Plan  Deferred Compensation Compen-
Paid in Awards  Awards Compensation Earnings sation Total
Name Cash ($) ()] % 5 (6))] (&3] L)
Robert J. McGuire. ... 83,750 6,625(1) — - — (2) 90,375

Henry Ormond(3) . . .. — — — — — — —
Steven Rattner(3).. ... — —_ — — — — —
David A. Tanner(3). .. — — — — — — —
Michael Weinstock(3). — — — — — — —

(1) Stock Awards represents the amortization under FAS 123R of a Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) award
in 2005 for 2,000 shares of company common stock and an RSU award in 2006 for 1,000 shares of
company common stock each of which vests ratably over 4 years from grant date. The 2006 RSU
award for 1,000 shares was made as of April 5, 2006 when the stock price was $17.25 per share and the
fair market value on the date of grant was $17,250. Mr. McGuire also received 2,000 RSUs in 2005 of
which 500 shares vested in 2006 and the remaining 1,500 shares are expected to vest ratably over the
next three years. Mr. McGuire holds a total of 2,500 unvested RSUSs.

(2) In May 2006, Mr. McGuire received $9,662 in dividend equivalents in respect of his RSUs pursuant to
the anti-dilutive provisions of his RSU awards. The dividend equivalent amount is not reflected in the
All Other Compensation column because the value of his RSU awards is inclusive of the right to
receive these dividend equivalents.

(3) Messrs. Ormond, Rattner, Tanner and Weinstock were affiliated with Quadrangle during 2006, were
not considered to be independent and, therefore, did not receive compensation for their services. As
discussed in “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions—Quadrangle Management
Agreements,” below, Protection One paid Quadrangle a management fee of $1.5 million in 2006.



Independent Director Compensation

For meetings held during 2006, our independent director compensation plan was as follows:

F N 1 110 T IR T 1 =) o R $25,000
Annual retainer for Audit Chair. ..........cooiiiiii i, $20,000
Annual retainer for Chair of other Committees ...............cooenen, $ 7,500
Annual retainer for Committee Member ............oo v $ 5,000
Attendance fee for each meetingdate. ..............cooieieiiit $ 2,500
Attendance fee for each telephonic meeting ..................oooilt $ 1,250
Attendance fee for each in-person committee meeting ................. $ 2,500
Attendance fee for each telephonic committee meeting ................ $ 1,250
Annual equity award: Restricted Share Units in first year of service...... 2,000
Annual equity award: Restricted Share Units in subsequent years of

Y] a1 1,000

Director Independence

Because Quadrangle owns approximately 70% of our Common Stock, we qualify as a “controlled
company” based upon the criteria set forth in the Marketplace Rules of The Nasdag Stock Market LLC
(the “Nasdaq Marketplace Rules”). As a result, we are not required to have, among other things, a
majority of our board of directors comprised of independent directors, nor are we required to have a
compensation committee consisting solely of independent directors. Currently, Messrs. Kubacki, McGuire
and Russo and Ms. Yocum qualify as independent under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. Furthermore,
Messrs. Kubacki and McGuire, members of the Audit Committee, also qualify as independent based upon
the criteria set forth in Section 10A(m)(3) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange
Act”). Messrs. Weinstock, Rattner and Ormond are not “independent” under the Nasdaq Marketplace
Rules due to their respective affiliations with Quadrangle. Mr. Ginsburg is not independent under the
Nasdaq Marketplace Rules because he is our Chief Executive Officer. While Mr. Tanner, a former
Member of Quadrangle Group LLC, meets the independence criteria set forth in Section 10A{(m)(3) under
the Exchange Act, the board of directors is unable to conclude at this time that he is independent based
upon the criteria set forth in the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. Mr. Tanner is also a member of the Audit
Committee. In order to comply with the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules regarding the composition of the
Audit Committee, we avail ourselves of Nasdag Marketplace Rule 4350(d)(2)(B), which provides an
exception to the requirement that all Audit Committee members must be independent if one member
deemed not to be independent based upon the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules meets certain other criteria,
including those under the Exchange Act, and the board of directors determines that the individual’s
membership on the Audit Committee is required in the best interests of the company and its shareholders.
The board of directors has made such determination due to Mr. Tanner’s extensive experience in the
investment and financial industries which qualifies him as our financial expert.

Board Meetings and Committees of the Board of Directors

Our Board met five times during 2006. All directors attended at least 75% of the total number of
Board and committee meetings held while they served as a director or member of a committee. Our
directors are encouraged, but not required, to attend annual meetings of the Company, either in person or
telephonically. Mr. Ginsburg was the only director present at the 2006 Annual Meeting.

The Board has a standing Audit Committee and a standing Compensation Committee. Each of these
committees operates pursuant (o a written charter setting out the functions and responsibilities of the
committee. The charters are available on our website at www.protectionone.com and in print to



stockholders upon request submitted to our principal executive offices. These committees are described
below.

The Board does not have a standing Nominating Committee. The Board is of the view that it is
appropriate for us not to have such a committee because (1) the stockholders agreement with Quadrangle
and the Merger Agreement, which are described above in “Election of Directors,” specify how our Board
will be configured. If and when it becomes necessary to nominate or appoint a new member to the Board,
subject to the terms of the Merger Agreement, all members will have input into the nomination or
appointment, as applicable.

Audit Committee; Financial Expert

The Audit Committee has responsibility for the appointment, compensation, termination and
oversight of the work of our independent auditors. The Audit Committee oversees the integrity of our
financial statements, our compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the independent registered
public accountants’ qualifications and independence and the performance of our internal audit function.

Management has the primary responsibility for the system of internal controls and the financial
reporting process. The independent registered public accountants have the responsibility to express an
opinion on the financial statements based on an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. The Audit Committee has the responsibility to monitor and oversee these processes.

During 2006 members of the audit committee were Mr. McGuire (chair), Mr. Tanner and
Mr. Ormond, who joined the Audit Committee in April 2006. Since joining the Board in March 2005,
Mr. McGuire has served as the Audit Committee Chairman. Effective April 17, 2007, Mr. Ormond
resigned from the committee and was replaced by Raymond Kubacki. The Board of Directors has
determined that Mr. Tanner meets the Securities and Exchange Commission criteria for an “audit
committee financial expert.” Mr. Tanner’s qualifications include extensive experience in the investment
and financial industries, including his tenure as a Managing Director at Lazard Freres & Co., co-head of
Lazard Capital Partners, Managing Principal of Quadrangle and his current position as Executive Vice
President of ContiGroup Companies, Inc.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee establishes the salaries and bonuses for our executive officers and
reviews and makes recommendations to the Board regarding our compensation and benefit plans. Current
members of the Compensation Committee are Mr. Tanner (chair), Mr. McGuire and Mr. Ormond, who
joined the Compensation Committee in April 2006. As described under “Director Independence,” because
we are a “controlled company” under the marketplace rules of The Nasdaq Stock Market, we are not
required to have a compensation committee comprised entirely of independent members. The
Compensation Committee may delegate its responsibilities to a subcommittee of the Compensation
Committee, including to a subcommittee consisting entirely of directors who are deemed to be non-
employee directors and outside directors for purposes of potentially applicable securities regulations and
tax regulations, respectively.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation in Compensation Decisions

Members of the Compensation Committee during 2006 are set forth above. During 2006, no
Compensation Committee member was an officcr or employee of ours or our subsidiaries, or formerly an
officer, nor had any relationship otherwise requiring disclosure under the rules of the Securities and
Exchange Commission. None of our executive officers served as a member of the Compensation
Committee or as a director of any company where an executive officer of that company is a member of our
Compensation Committee. The members of the Compensation Committee thus do not have any



compensation committee interlocks or insider participation. Certain relationships and related transactions
that may indirectly involve our board members are reported below.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships between any of our directors or executive officers.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

During the past five years, none of our directors or executive officers has been involved in any legal
proceedings that are material to the evaluation of their ability or integrity. None of our directors, executive
officers or holders of over 5% of our common stock are a party adverse to us or any of our subsidiaries in
any material legal proceedings.

Communication with Directors

Stockholders may send communications to our directors as a group ot individually, ¢/o the Corporate
Secretary at 1035 N 3" Street, Suite 101, Lawrence, Kansas 66044. Stockholder communications will be
reviewed by the Corporate Secretary for relevance to our business and then appropriate communications
will be forwarded to the intended director(s).

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND RELATED INFORMATION

This section includes information referenced in Part IT1, Item 10, Directors and Executive Officers of
the Registrants, Item 11, Executive Compensation and Item 12, Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters, of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
period ended December 31, 2006.

Executive Compensation

The individuals who served as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Protection One
during 2006, as well as our three other most highly compensated executive officers, are referred to as the
“named executive officers.” These individuals are listed in the Summary Compensation Table below. The
following compensation discussion and analysis, executive compensation tables and related narrative
describe the compensation awarded to, carned by or paid to the named executive officers for services
provided to us in 2006, their outstanding equity awards at the end of 2006 and their compensatory
arrangements with us.

Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Overview, Philosophy and Objectives of Executive Compensation

The Compensation Committee of the Protection One board of directors has authority to establish the
salaries, bonuses and equity plan participation levels for the named executive officers. The Compensation
Committee also has the authority to review and approve employment agreements, severance arrangements
and retirement plans for the named executive officers, to oversee the design and administration of equity-
based and incentive compensation plans and otherwise to review and approve Protection One
compensation plans. Together with the full board of directors, the Compensation Committee evaluates the
performance of Protection One’s Chief Executive Officer and, with input from the Chief Executive Officer,
evaluates the performance of Protection One’s other named executive officers. The Protection One board
of directors also currently has the authority to perform the responsibilities and duties of the Compensation
Committee,



Protection One compensates its named executive officers primarily through a combination of base
salary, annual bonus and equity compensation. The primary objectives of the Compensation Committee
with respect to the compensation of Protection One’s named executive officers are to attract, motivate and
retain talented and dedicated executives, to foster a team orientation toward the achievement of company-
wide business objectives and to link the success of the named executive officers with that of Protection One
stockholders. The Compensation Committee’s compensation phitosophy with respect to the named
executive officers includes the following general elements: providing competitive base salaries and annual
bonus targets; rewarding achievement of company financial performance objectives as well as individual
managerial effectiveness; and emphasizing equity incentives for named executive officers. Participation in
Protection One’s stock option programs has also been extended to certain employees in addition to senior
executive officers based on their perceived potential to contribute to increasing stockholder value.

Base Salary

The current minimum base compensation of the named executive officers of Protection One was
established in June 2004. At that time, the Protection One board of directors, which was then performing
the functions of the Compensation Committee, considered (i) the historical operating performance and
trends of Protection One; (ii) the need to maintain the continuity and focus of Protection One’s
management team through an impending financial restructuring; (iii) Protection One’s goal of delivering
competitive compensation to its management team; (iv) the recommendations of a compensation
consultant and the competitive compensation data and analyses developed by those compensation
consultants; and (v} with respect to those executives other'than the CEO, the recommendations of the
CEO.

In connection with assisting the Protection One board of directors in evaluating base salaries and
bonus opportunities in June 2004, the compensation consultant developed compensation data obtained
from surveys of compensation practices for a broad cross-section of companies representing diverse
industries, performance, capital structure and competitive challenges. Where possible, the compensation
consultant used regression analysis to adjust the data to Protection One’s revenue size. The current named
executive officers’ salaries as of June 2004 were found to range from the 46th percentile to the 61st
percentile for competitive base salary for their position, and these base salary levels were left unchanged in
the employment agreements that Protection One subsequently entered into with each of the named
executive officers.

Each of the named executive officers of Protection One entered into an employment agreement in
2004 which provides that the executive officer will receive a base salary of not less than the amount
specified in the employment agreement, and that the base salary is subject to review annually by the
Compensation Committee or the Protection One board of directors. The current base salary of each
named executive officer, which is set forth in the Summary Compensation Table, is the minimum amount
required in their respective 2004 employment agreements.

The base salary of the named executive officers of Protection One is intended to provide a competitive
base level of pay for the services they provide. Protection One believes that the fixed base annual salary
levels of the named executive officers helps Protection One to retain qualified executives and provides a
measure of income stability for the named executive officers that may lessen potential pressures to take
possibly excessive risks to achieve performance measures under incentive compensation arrangements.
Protection One has not increased the base salaries of its current named executive officers since 2004. It is
possible that the base salaries of one or more named executive officers will be increased in 2007.




Annual Bonus

All of the named executive officers of Protection One are eligible for an annual bonus under
Protection One’s short term incentive plan or STIP. Through the STIP, certain employees who are viewed
as having an opportunity to directly and substantially contribute to achievement of Protection One’s short-
term objectives are selected by the Compensation Committee and are eligible to receive bonus
compensation. Approximately thirty employees participated in the 2006 STIP.

Protection One’s annual STIP rewards the named executive officers for achieving annual company
financial performance objectives and for demonstrating individual leadership. Protection One believes that
by providing a positive incentive and annual cash rewards, the STIP plays an integral role in motivating and
retaining qualified executives. Protection One also believes that the allocation of base salary and annual
incentive compensation opportunity for named executive officers generally represents a reasonable
combination of fixed salary compared to variable incentive pay opportunity and reflects Protection One’s
goal of retaining and motivating its named executive officers.

The proposed STIP target bonus levels for 2004 were reviewed by the Protection One board of
directors in 2004 with the assistance of a compensation consultant, with a view toward maintaining
competitive target annual cash compensation levels {base salary plus target annual bonuses) that include
an adequate combination of fixed and variable pay. In 2004, the target annual cash bonus as a percentage
of base salary for Mr. Ginsburg was determined to be between the 25th percentile and the 50th percentile
for competitive target bonuses. The target annual cash bonuses as a percentage of base salary for
Messrs. Griffin and Pefanis were equal to the 50th percentile and the 75th percentile, respectively, for
competitive target bonuses. Competitive target annual incentive compensation data was not available for
Mr. Sanchez’s position, Vice President, Customer Operations. Mr. Sanchez’s target bonus as a percentage
of salary, 40%, was generally comparable to that of other exccutive officers at Protection One that the
company views as having comparable levels of responsibility. Mr. Nevin’s target bonus as a percentage of
salary was 60% compared to a 75th percentile percentage of 50% for chief financial officers. Protection
One believes that the responsibilities of chief financial officers varies. Mr. Nevin had an important role in
the company’s successful financial restructuring in 2005 and its subsequent financings and also contributes
significantly to strategy development and implementation. As a result of these and other considerations,
Protection One believes that the target bonus as a percentage of salary for its Chief Financial Officer is
appropriate.

The compensation consultant’s 2004 report indicated that Protection One’s current named executive
officers’ target total cash compensation, consisting of base salary plus target bonus, ranged from the 46th
percentile to the 73rd percentile of competitive target total cash compensation, except that competitive
target total cash compensation was not available for the position of Vice President, Customer Operations.
Protection One’s STIP bonus targets for the named executive officers were viewed as being generally
competitive in 2004. The STIP bonus targets as a petcentage of base salaries have not been changed from
the target percentages in Protection One’s 2004 STIP.

Under the 2006 STIP, Mr. Ginsburg, Mr. Nevin and Mr. Pefanis had an annual short-term incentive
target of 60% of their base salaries. The respective employment agreements of Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin
and Pefanis require that they participate in a short-term incentive plan each year with a target bonus of not
less than 60% of base salary and a potential to earn at least 100% of base salary. Mr. Griffin and
Mr. Sanchez had an annual short-term incentive target of 40% of their base salary. Other participants had
annual short-term incentive targets ranging from 15% to 40% of base salary. Actual earned payments
under the STIP as a percentage of salary can be greater or less than the target percentage depending on
Protection One’s actual performance against the budgeted performance criteria approved by the
Compensation Committee and set forth in the STIP. Accordingly, if Protection One's performance exceeds
budgeted criteria, actual incentive compensation paid under the STIP may exceed the targeted percentage
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of base compensation. Actual payments pursuant to the portion of the 2006 STIP based on the budgeted
performance criteria, steady state net operating cash flow, were capped at twice the targeted amount,
regardless of actual performance.

Under the 2006 STIP:

o 70% of the annual incentive target award for the named executive officers was based upon
Protection One’s 2006 steady state net operating cash flow, as determined under the STIP and
described below, compared to performance objectives; and

e 30% of each target award was a discretionary award based on managerial effectiveness, determined
by a subjective evaluation of qualitative issues such as providing strategic direction and leadership;
proactively managing change; organizing, developing and utilizing the management team; creating
an appropriate organizational environment; providing effective external representation; and
monitoring and evaluating performance and taking corrective actions.

There would have been no payment under the objective financial performance portion of the 2006
STIP unless Protection One generated steady state net operating cash flow equal to at least 90% of the
budgeted figure approved by the Protection One board of directors. The maximum payment under the
objective financial performance portion of the 2006 STIP was two times the amount targeted under the
objective financial performance portion. This maximum amount would have been earned if Protection One
generated steady state net operating cash flow equal to at least 110% of the budgeted figure. If steady state
net operating cash flow was between 90% and 110% of the budgeted figure, then the payment based on
objective financial performance would be prorated between zero and twice the target amount of bonus
based on steady state net operating cash flow. In 2006 the Protection One board of directors set the steady
state net operating cash flow budget figure at a target level that it believed was appropriately challenging to
achieve. Under the 2006 STIP, payments under the objective financial portion of the STIP were equal to
108% of the target amount. The Summary Compensation Table reflects payments under the objective
financial portion of the 2006 STIP in the “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation” column and reflects
payments under the discretionary portion of the 2006 STIP in the “Bonus” column.

The performance target for Protection One’s 2004 STIP and 2005 STIP was the company’s budgeted
steady state net operating cash flow figure. In the first quarter of 2006, Protection One’s budget, which
included steady state net operating cash flow, was approved and communicated to the named executive
officers, who understood that the budgeted steady state net operating cash flow figure was expected to
provide the performance target for the 2006 STIP. In consultation with management, the 2006 STIP was
recommended by the Compensation Committee and formally approved by the Protection One board of
~ directors in November 2006.

Under the 2006 STIP, the steady state net operating cash flow for purposes of the named executive
officers’ targets were determined as follows:

Steady state net operating cash flow was intended to reflect an estimate of the cash flow that the
business would produce on an annual basis if the company were to maintain a constant level of recurring
monthly revenue, or RMR, by replacing all RMR lost with new RMR additions. In calculating steady state
net operating cash flow, the company calculated the steady state operating margin and subtracted (i) the
steady state investment needed to replace lost RMR and (i) maintenance capital expenditures. Steady -
state operating margin was determined by subtracting (i) general and administrative expenses for the year
from (ii) RMR for December 2006, or ending RMR, multiplied by Protection One’s monitoring and
service gross margin petcentage multiplied by twelve. The steady state investment in new subscribers was
determined by multiplying ending RMR by Protection One’s trailing twelve months gross attrition
percentage multiplied by the company’s average creation multiple. Protection One’s average creation
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multiple was calculated by dividing the sum of installation and selling costs less installation revenues by
RMR additions for the year.

Any expenses related to the following items were excluded from the calculation of steady state net
operating cash flow under the 2006 STIP:

« unbudgeted legal settlements arising from claims that preceded the tenure of current management,
which started in April 2001;

* non-recurring maintenance capital expenditures;
¢ non-cash stock-based compensation;

« refinancing;

e reorganization; and

e changes in working capital.

Any increases or reductions in RMR that resulted from (i) a billing system conversion or (ii} a change
in estimate were also excluded from the calculation of steady state net operating cash flow. In the past, the
calculation of steady state net operating cash flow for purposes of the STIP has been adjusted upwards and
downwards to reflect the impact of certain unanticipated items, including unbudgeted operational
restructurings and Hurricane Katrina, and adjustments for unbudgeted items may also be made in the
future,

Equity Compensation

Equity compensation has historically been offered to employees of Protection One who are in
positions to affect Protection One’s long-term success through the formation and execution of its business
strategies.

The Protection One 2004 Stock Option Plan, which is referred to as the 2004 Stock Option Plan, and
the Protection One stock appreciation rights plan, which is referred to as the SAR Plan with the rights
granted under such plan being referred to as SARs, were each adopted in connection with Protection
One’s financial restructuring, which was completed in February 2005. In connection with the restructuring,
the terms of the plans were negotiated among Quadrangle and management of Protection One, with the
oversight and approval of the independent directors of Protection One.

The Protection One board of directors retained a compensation consultant to review the proposed
terms for the SAR Plan and the 2004 Stock Option Plan. The compensation consultant reviewed a survey
of practices in private equity firms, because a private equity firm, Quadrangle, owned approximately 87%
of Protection One’s outstanding stock. The compensation consultant also reviewed practices for thirty-nine
companies emerging from restructurings, because the plans were developed in connection with Protection
QOne’s anticipated financial restructuring. The compensation consultant advised that there were wide
variations in equity arrangement practices among companies owned by private equity firms, but that
typically between 10% and 209 of the equity interest in such companies was held by employees. With
respect to companies emerging from restructurings, the compensation consultant noted that for the
companies in its survey, between 2.6% and 20.5% of shares were reserved for employees, with a median of
11%, and that grants of shares of equity upon emergence ranged from 1.3% to 15.2% of outstanding
shares, with a median of 8.0%. With respect to companies emerging from restructurings, the compensation
consultant noted that the equity interests received by employees typically consisted of stock options,
warrants and/or restricted stock. The number of shares reserved under the 2004 Stock Option Plan was
equal to approximately 9.9% of Protection One’s diluted shares outstanding upen completion of the
restructuring, and the number of shares underlying options that were granted upon completion of the
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restructuring was equal to approximately 8.8% of Protection One’s diluted shares outstanding upon
completion of the restructuring. The compensation consultant did not provide directly competitive
information with respect to the SAR Pian. The 2004 Stock Cption Plan and the SAR Plan were approved
by a special committee of independent directors of Protection One in connection with the February 2005
financial restructuring.

Stock Options

Protection One believes that long-term performance is enhanced through an ownership culture that
rewards its named executive officers for stock price appreciation through the use of stock options.
Protection One believes that stock options encourage executive retention and provide incentive for its
named executive officers to increase value for Protection One’s stockholders.

Options granted prior to February 2005 under Protection One’s prior option plans generally vested
and became exercisable ratably over a three-year period. Upon the sale by Westar Energy, Inc. of its
ownership interest in Protection One on February 17, 2004, all previously issued and unexpired options
held by Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis accelerated and vested. The exercise prices of all such options
were and remain considerably in excess of the trading value of Protection One common stock. The
Protection One 2004 Stock Option Plan, which is referred to as the 2004 Stock Option Plan, adopted in
February 2003, is currently Protection One’s principal stock option plan.

Options were granted to the named executive officers and other employees of Protection One in
February 2005 under the 2004 Stock Option Plan upon the completion of Protection One’s financial
restructuring. The allocation of the options granted was approved by a special committee of independent
directors, in consultation with management. The options granted under the 2004 Stock Option Plan
generally vest and become exercisable ratably over a 48 month period, provided that the options granted to
Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis generally vest and become exercisable immediately upon a qualifying
termination, as defined in their respective employment agreements, that occurs after any sale by
Quadrangle of at least 60% of its equity interest in Protection One. See “Potential Payments Upon
Termination or Change in Control” below for additional information. The Qutstanding Awards At Fiscal
Year End Table reflects the options granted under the 2004 Stock Option Plan to the named executive
officers.

Opticons were granted in 2006 under the 2004 Stock Option Plan to certain non-executive employees
of Protection One. However, in view of the incentives already provided to the named executive officers by
the options granted in February 2005, the Compensation Committee did not did grant stock options to the
executive officers in 2006, except for a grant of 5,000 options to Mr. Griffin in July 2006. These options
were awarded to Mr. Griffin in recognition of his performance and responsibilities and in view of the
limited number of options granted to Mr. Griffin in 2005.

The 2004 Stock Option Plan provides that options outstanding under the plan will be equitably and
proportionally adjusted or substituted in the event of, among other things, changes in the outstanding
common stock or in the capital structure of Protection One by reason of recapitalizations or other relevant
changes in capitalization or for any other reason determined to otherwise warrant equitable adjustment.
On May 12, 2006, Protection One completed a recapitalization of its balance sheet by increasing its debt in
order to pay a cash dividend of $70.5 million, or $3.86 per share, to all holders of record of its common
stock on May 8, 2006. In order to mitigate the decrease in the value of the stock options caused by the
dividend, the Protection One board of directors approved a cash payment of $2.89 for each vested and
unvested option then outstanding under the 2004 Stock Option Plan to the holders of such options,
including the named executive officers. This payment is referred to as the compensatory make-whole
payment. The board of directors also reduced the exercise price of each outstanding vested and unvested
option, including those held by the named executive officers, by $0.98.
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Stock Appreciation Rights

Protection One believes that the SAR grants offer a reward to certain of its named executive officers
who are in a position to have the greatest impact on the company for:

¢ preserving stockholder value through the successful 2005 restructuring and thereafter;
» remaining with Protection One; and

¢ creating an opportunity for Quadrangle, which holds a majority of Protection One’s outstanding
common stock, to sell at least a sebstantial portion of their interest, which could also result in a
liquidity event for other Protection One stockholders.

On February 8, 2005, upon the completion of the financial restructuring, Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin,
Pefanis and an executive officer who has since separated from the company received an aggregate of
approximately 798,473, 532,981, 465,111 and 199,618 SARs, respectively, on a post-reverse stock split basis.
The allocation of the SARs was approved by a special committee of independent directors, in consultation
with management. The SARs vest and become payable upon the earlier of (1) a qualified sale as defined in
the SAR Plan, which generally means Quadrangle’s sale of at least 60% of its equity interest in Protection
Oue, provided that if the qualified sale is not a permissible distribution event (as defined in the SAR Plan)
the payment will be made, with interest, in connection with a subsequent permissible distribution event,
and (2) February 8, 2011. The exercise price of the SARs was $4.50 on the grant date and increases by 9%
per annum, which is referred to as the fixed return, compounded annually, beginning on February 8, 2006.
If Quadrangle sells less than 60% of its equity interest in Protection One, the exercise price applicable to
an equivalent percentage of management’s SARs would be based on the fixed return through the date of
such sale. Each SAR that vests and becomes payable in connection with a qualified sale will generally
entitle the holder of a SAR to receive the difference between the exercise price and the lesser of (1) the
value of the consideration paid for one share of stock in such qualified sale, or the fair market value of one
share of stock if the qualified sale is not a sale to a third party and (2) $7.50, provided that if a SAR
holder’s right to receive stock is converted pursuant to the SAR Plan into a right to receive cash from a
grantor trust that Protection One may establish, the amount of cash payable will be credited with interest
at 6% per annum, compounded annually, from the date such conversion is effective until the applicable
payment date.

The SAR Plan provides that the exercise price of the SARs shall be equitably adjusted or modified as
necessary to preserve the intended economic benefit of the original grant in the event there is, among
other things, a recapitalization, and the SAR Plan provides that the exercise price of the SARs may be
adjusted or modified upon the occurrence of any event that makes adjustment or modification appropriate
and equitable to prevent inappropriate penalties or windfalls with respect to the terms of the SAR Plan
and the holders of the SARs. On May 12, 2006, after determining that the $70.5 million cash dividend
declared on April 27, 2006 would adversely impact the SARs granted in 2005, the Protection One board of
directors agreed to amend the SARs agreements by effectively fixing the exercise price on 439,160
outstanding SARs (the modified SARs) at $5.02. Therefore, if there is not a qualified sale prior to
February 8, 2011, the holders of these modified SARs will be entitled to receive the difference between
$7.50 and $5.02 per SAR, or $2.48, from Protection One for a total cash outlay of approximately §1.1
million on February 8, 2011.

In November 2006, the Protection One board of directors approved the reallocation of SARs forfeited
by a former executive officer to the other SAR Plan participants, Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis. As
proposed by Protection One’s Chief Executive Officer and approved by its board of directors, the forfeited
SARs were realiocated to the applicable named executive officers in proportion to the number of SARs
that they held immediately before the reallocation. Except for a reallocation upon any forfeiture by a
former executive officer, the SAR Plan does not allow for any grant of additional SARs.
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The fiscal year 2006 expense associated with the modified SARs, including the reallocated modified
SARs, is included in the Summary Compensation Table and the reallocation of both the modified and the
unmodified SARs is reflected in the Grants of Plan Based Awards table below. As of December 31, 2006,
Protection One has established a liability of approximately $138,300 to reflect the portion of the modified
SARs that have been earned since the date of the modification through December 31, 2006 with the
associated expense reflected in general and administrative expense. Assuming there is no qualified sale
prior to February 8, 2011; Protection One expects to record approximately $0.2 million in expense per year
through February 8, 2011 related to these SARs. As of December 31, 2006, no value has been ascribed to
the SARs that have not been modified and no value will be allocated to those SARs unless and until it
becomes probable that a qualified sale will occur.

All Other Compensation

- As described in footnote 2 to the Summary Compensation Table, other compensation to the named
executive officers of Protection One included: commuter travel expenses and related taxes; car allowances;
company contributions under Protection One’s 401(k) plan, which are available to employees generally;
and payment of life insurance premiums. These payments and other benefits, the amounts of which are not
material to Protection One, provide additional compensation and benefits to the applicable named
executive officers and, in the case of travel expenses and car allowances, in part defray certain personal
expenses related to the applicable named executive officer’s employment.

Change in Control and Severance Arrangements

Protection One’s change in control and severance arrangements with its named executive officers are
described under “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control.”

Protection One believes that it should provide severance benefits to the named executive officers.
Protection One’s severance benefits for the named executive officers reflect, among other things, the fact
that it may be difficult for a named executive officer to find comparable employment within a short period
of time. Protection One believes that its severance arrangements are an important element in the retention
of the named executive officers. '

Protection One believes that it is important to protect the named executive officers in the event of a
change in control. The employment agreement provisions regarding payment upon termination in
connection with a change in control were intended to, among other things, encourage the named executive
officers to enter into the new employment agreements and focus on Protection One’s performance rather
than other employment alternatives. Protection One believes that the interest of stockholders is served by
aligning the interests of the named executive officers with them and that providing change in control
benefits reduces the potential for named executive officers io be reluctant toward pursuing a change in
control transaction that may be in the best interest of stockholders. Protection One believes that its change
in control and termination arrangements with the named executive officers are an important element in
the retention and incentive of the named executive officers.

Three of the named executive officers of Protection One who Protection One believes are in a
position to have the greatest impact on the company also hold SARs that would result in payment upon a
qualified sale, as discussed above.

Tax Treatment under Section 162(m), 280G and 409A of the Code
Section 162(m) of the Code

In structuring its compensation plans, Protection One takes into consideration Section 162(m) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, which is referred to as the Code, and other factors the
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Compensation Committee deems appropriate. Section 162(m) of the Code disallows the deduction of
compensation for each of the named executive officers in excess of $1,000,000 per person, except for
certain payments based upon performance goals. Nevertheless, in order to accomplish the objectives
described above with respect to Protection One’s compensation programs, some of the compensation
under its compensation programs is not deductible by reason of Section 162(m). The stock options granted
to Protection One’s named executive officers were designed so that any expense Protection One recognizes
under the Code resulting from them would be deductible under Section 162(m). Base salary, bonuses paid
for 2006 under the STIP, the compensatory make-whole payment under the 2004 Stock Option Plan, and
perquisites and personal benefits paid in 2006, to the extent in the aggregate in excess $1,000,000 per
named executive officer, are not deducible by reason of Section 162(m).

Protection One does not believe that payments that may be made in the future to any named
executive officers pursuant to SARs granted in 2005 would meet the performance-based compensation
exception, and therefore those payments would be subject to the Section 162(m} limitation. In addition,
any payments made to the named executive officers pursuant to their respective employment agreements
following a change in control may also not be deductible due to the Section 162(m} limitation.

Section 280G of the Code

As discussed below under “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control,” under the
employment agreements with the named executive officers of Protection One, in the event that any
amounts or benefits paid to a named executive officer pursuant to his current employment agreement are
subject to the excise tax imposed under Section 4999 of the Code, Protection One will pay the named
executive officer an additional amount to compensate him for that tax liability. In general, if the total
amount of payments to an individual that are contingent upon a “change in control” (as defined in
Section 280G of the Code) of Protection One equals or exceeds three times the individual’s “base amount”
(generally, the individual’s average annual compensation for the five (5) calendar years preceding the
change in control), the payments may be treated as “parachute payments” under the Code. The portion of
such payments that ¢xceeds the individual’s “base amount” is non-deductible to Protection One¢ under
Section 280G of the Code, and the individual is subject to a 20% excise tax on such amount under
Section 4999 of the Code. Under existing employment agreements, Protection One is obligated to make
additional cash payments to the named executive officers to compensate them for the 20% excise tax so
that they receive the same benefit from their awards as if such excise tax did not apply. These additional
payments are nondeductible by Protection One and constitute income to the exccutives, which requires
further payment under the employment agreements to compensate the executives for the income tax
incurred with respect to such payments. Non-deductible parachute payments generally reduce the $1
million deduction limitation under Section 162(m) of the Code, discussed abaove.

Each named executive officer’s employment agreement provides that he agrees to reduce the
aggregate amount of any payments or benefits that constitute “parachute payments” under Section 280G
of the Code to the extent necessary so that such payments and benefits do not equal or exceed three times
the named executive officer’s “base amount” (and therefore are not subject to the excise tax imposed by
Section 4999); provided, however, that a named executive officer is not required to make any such
reduction if the reduction necessary to cause such payments and benefits not to equal or exceed three
times his “base amount” is more than $100,000.

It is currently expected that any payments made with respect to the SAR Plan upon any qualified sale
would be considered parachute payments for Section 280G purposes. If upon a “change in control” of
Protection One (as defined in Section 280G of the Code), Protection One chose 10 exercise its discretion
under the 2004 Stock Option Plan to terminate unvested options issued under the Stock Option Plan in
exchange for consideration or otherwise accelerated the vesting of options, the value attributable to such
consideration or accelerated vesting would be considered a parachute paymeant.
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As discussed under “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control,” each of the
employment agreements of the named executive officers has a “double trigger” for severance payments in
the event of a change in control, which means that there must be both a change in control and a gualifying
termination before the executive is entitled to such payment. The company agreed to include the
provisions regarding payment upon a qualifying termination in connection with a change in control in the
employment agreements entered into with the named executive officers in 2004, when Protection One
anticipated a financial restructuring, which was successfully completed in 2005,

Section 409A of the Code

Section 409A of the Code sets forth specific requirements relating to the payment of deferred
compensation to employees and other service providers. Deferred compensation payments that do not
meet these requirements are generally taxed to the employee or service provider when they vest, and may
also be subject to a 20% penalty tax, payable by the employee or service provider. Protection One has
structured payments under its executive compensation programs in a manner that is intended to meet the
requirements of Code Section 409A.

Compensation Committee Report

The Compensation Committee has reviewed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis and
discussed that Analysis with management. Based on its review and discussions with management, the
Compensation Committee recommended to our board of directors that the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for 2006 and our 2007 information statement.
This report is provided by the foliowing directors, who comprise the Compensation Committee:

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Robert J. McGuire

Henry Ormond

David A. Tanner (Chair)
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Summary Compensation Table

Non-Equity

Optlon Incentive Plan All Other
: Salary Bonus Awards Compensation Compensation

Name and Principal Position Year ($) 8 _ ({1 (8) (;;)(2} Total (§)

Richard Ginsburg, ......... 2006 450,000 81,000 1,870,165 204,800 28,767 2,634,732
Chief Executive Officer ' _

Darius Nevin, ............. 2006 300,000 54,000 1,171,466 136,534 37,978 1,699,978
Chief Financial Officer :

Peter Pefanis, ............. 2006 267,000 - 48,060 1,166,241 121,515 23,317 1,626,133
Executive VP Operations -

J. Eric Griffin,............. 2006 200,000 24,000 34,082 60,682 21,616 340,380
VP and General Counsel ‘ .

Joseph Sanchez, ........... 2006 175,000 21,000 43,686 53,096 20,628 313,410
VP Customer Operations

(1) The amount in Option Awards includes amortization recognized under FAS 123R of the February 8§,
2005 stock option awards both before and after a May 12, 2006 modification of the awards totaling
$538,803, $336,752, $336,752, $13,634 and $13,014 for Mr. Ginsburg, Mr. Nevin, Mr. Pefanis,

Mr. Griffin and Mr. Sanchez, respectively. The modification was made in accordance with the anti-
dilution provisions of the option awards due to a $3.86 per share dividend to shareholders on May 12,
2006. The option holders received-a $0.98 reduction in the exercise price of their options (reducing the
exercise price to $6.52 per option from $7.50 per option) and a make-whole payment of approximately
$2.89 per option. Approximately $2.04 per option of the $2.89 per option make-whole payment
related to options that had not yet vested and, accordingly, that amount is also included in Option
Awards. Make-whole payments of $1,792,793, $1,120,496, $1,120,496, $28,868 and $43,302 were made
to Mr. Ginsburg, Mr. Nevin, Mr. Pefanis, Mr. Griffin and Mr. Sanchez, respectively, of which
$1,269,895, $793,685, $793,685, $20,448 and $30,672 are included in Option Awards. For

Mr. Ginsburg, Mr. Nevin and Mr. Pefanis, the amount shown under Option Awards also include
$61,467, $41,029 and $35,804, respectively, relating to the amortization under FAS 123R of their
SARs. See discussion of assumptions used in the valuation of the amended SARs and option awards
in Note 3, “Share-Based Employee Compensation” in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K

for the year ended December 31, 2006.

(2) All Other Compensation for 2006 includes the following items: (a) payments for commuting travel
expenses and related taxes paid by Protection One on behalf of the executives, in the amounts of
$3,841 and $14,562 for Mr. Ginsburg and Mr. Nevin, respectively (including income tax
reimbursements of $1,347 and $5,106, respectively); (b) car allowance in the amount of $14,488,
$13,536, $13,536, $13,536 and $13,558 for Mr. Ginsburg, Mr. Nevin, Mr. Pefanis, Mr. Griffin and
Mr. Sanchez, respectively; (c) company contributions under the Protection One 401(k) plan in the
amount of $7,500, $7,500, $7,500, $6,000 and $5,250 for Mr. Ginsburg, Mr. Nevin, Mr. Pefanis,
Mr. Griffin and Mr. Sanchez, respectively; and (d) life and disability insurance premiums paid by
Protection One in the amounts of $2,938, $2,380, $2,281, $2,080 and $1,820 for Mr. Ginsburg,

Mr. Nevin, Mr. Pefanis, Mr. Griffin and Mr. Sanchez, respectively.
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Grants of Plan Based Awards

All Other
Option
Awards: Closing  Grant Date
Number of Exercise or Market  Fair Vatue of
Estimated Future Payouts Under Non- Securities  Base Priceof  Price on Stock and
Equity Incentive Plan Awards Underlying Option Date of Option
SARs Threshold Target Maximum Options Awards Grant Awards(6)
Name Grent Date  Unlts (#)_ s (%) {8} {#) ($/Sh) ($/Sh} )
Richard Ginsburg . . . 5N206 (1) 175,664 0 436,512 436,512 - 5.02 16.00 349,390
11/14/06 (2) 19,518 0 48,501 48,501 —_ 5.02 12.40 38,925
11114206 (3) 69,201 0 0 152,332 — (3) 12.40 —
11114006 (4) —_ ) 189,000 378,000 —_ —_ —
Darius Nevin. .. . ... 51206 (1) 117,256 0 91,372 291,372 —_ 5.02 16.00 233218
11/14/06 (2) 13,028 0 32375 32,375 - 5.02 12.40 25982
11/14/06 (3) 46,192 0 0 101,582 _ {3) 12.40 —
11/14/06 (4) — [ 126000 252,000 —_ - —_ —_
Peter Pefanis. ... ... 5N2/06 (1) 102,324 1] 254268 254,268 — 5.02 16.00 203,520
11/14/06 (2) 11,369 ¢ 28,252 28,252 — 5.02 12.40 22,674
11/14/06 (3) 40,310 .0 0 88,734 L— 3 1240 - =
1114006 (4) — 0 112,140 224280 —_ — — —_
J. Eric Griffin...... 7125106 (5} — —_ —_ - 5,000 14.02 14.02 47,600
11/14/06 (4) — 1] 56,000 112,000 — — — —_
Joseph Sanchez. . . .. 11/14/06 {4) — 0 49,000 98,000 — — — —_—
(1)  Represents the modified SARs originally awarded on February 8, 2005 which were modified by fixing the base price at $5.02 per SAR and, if no

@

3)

(4)

(3

(6}

qualificd sale occurs, will vest and become payable on February 8, 2011. If 2 qualified sale were to oceur at less than the base price of the SARs,
which is fixed at $5.02 per SAR, the payout would be zero and if a qualified sale were to oocur at a price of $7.50 or greater the payout would be at
the maximum amount of $2.48 per SAR, Since the trading price as of December 29, 2006 was greater than $7.50 per share the target amount is
equal to the maximum amount.

Represents the modificd SARs with a fixed base price of $5.02 per SAR reallocated to the above named officers from an award made to a former
cxecutive on February 8, 2005, These SARs were modified on May 12, 2006 and, if a qualified sale does not occur, will vest and become payable
on February §, 2011. If a qualified sale were to occur at less than the base price of the SARs, which is $5.02 per SAR, the payout would be zero
and if a qualified sale were to occur at a price of $7.50 or greater the payout would be at the maximum amount of $2.48 per SAR, Since the
trading price as of December 29, 2006 was greater than $7.50 per share, the target amount is equal to the maximum amount.

Represents the non-modified SARs with a base price that increases 8t a rate of 9% per annum that were reallocated to the above named executive
officers from an award made to a former executive on February 8, 2005. If there is no qualified sale prior to February 8, 2011, no payment will be
made under these non-modified SARs, If a qualified sale were to occur at less than the base price of the SARs the payout would be zero and if 2
qualified sale were to occur ar a price of $7.50 per share or greater the payout would be at the maximum amount as of December 31, 2006 of $2.20
per SAR. Since a quzlified sale is not imminent at this time, the target payout amount is zero, The maximum payout is ¢calcutated assuming a
December 31, 2006 qualified sale at a per share price of $7.50 or greater.

These amounts relate to payouts under the 2006 Short Term Incentive Plan. See the discussion under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis™
for additional information relating to the 2006 Short Term Incentive Plan.

Mr. Griffin was awarded 5,000 stock options under the 2004 Stock Option Plan on July 25, 2006. No shares of Protection One common stock
traded on July 25, 2006. The closing price for Protection One common stock for the most recent trading date on which there was a trade prior to
July 25, 2006 was $14.02.

The amounts reported for Mr, Ginshurg, Mr. Nevin and Mr. Pefanis represent the present value of the expected future payout on the date of
grant assuming there is not a qualified sale and assuming the named executive officer remains employed by the Company until February §, 2011.
Option awards reported for Mr. Griffin represent the fair market value, determined using the Black-Scholes methodology, of 5,000 options
granted in 2006. See discussion of assumptions used in the valuation of the amended SARs and option awards in Note 3, “Share-Based Employee
Compensation” in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006,

Each named executive officer is party to an employment agreement. The terms of each employment

agreement are automatically extended on July 23 of each year for an additional one year period, subject to
either party’s right to terminate by giving written notice at least 30 days prior to the end of the term. The
current employment agreements provide for minimum annual base salaries for each of Mr. Ginsburg
($450,000), Mr. Nevin ($300,000), Mr. Pefanis ($267,000), Mr. Griffin ($200,000) and Mr. Sanchez
(8175,000). Salaries paid to the named executive officers in 2006 were the minimum base amounts required
by their respective employment agreements. Pursuant to their employment agreements, the named
executive officers are eligible to receive bonus awards, payable in cash or otherwise, and to participate in
all of Protection One's employee benefit plans and programs in effect for the benefit of its sénior
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executives, including stock option, 401(k) and insurance plans. Protection One will reimburse the named
executive officers for all reasonable expenses incurred in connection with the conduct of its business,
provided the executive officers properly account for any such expenses in accordance with its policies.
Pursuant to their employment agreements, Mr. Ginsburg’s and Mr. Nevin's reimbursable business
expenses will include the costs of weekly air travel from and to their homes. Further, pursuant to their
employment agreements, should any portion of Protection One’s reimbursement of travel expenses
incurred by Mr. Ginsburg or Mr. Nevin constitute taxable wages for federal income or employment tax
purposes, Protection One will pay Mr. Ginsburg and Mr. Nevin an additional amount to cover such tax
liability.

As discussed in “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” on May 12, 2006, after determining that the
$70.5 million cash dividend declared on April 27, 2006 would adversely impact the SARs granted in 2005,
the Protection One board of directors agreed to amend the SARs agreements by effectively fixing the
exercise price on 439,160 outstanding SARs (the modified SARs) at $5.02. Therefore, if there is not a
qualified sale prior to February 8, 2011, the holders of these modified SARs will be entitled to receive the
difference between $7.50 and $5.02 per SAR, or $2.48, from Protection One for a total cash outlay of
approximately $1.1 million on February 8, 2011.

Also as discussed in “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” in November 2006, the Protection One
board of directors approved the reallocation of SARs forfeited by a former executive officer to the other
SAR Plan participants, Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis.

The fiscal year 2006 expense associated with the modified SARs, including the reallocated modified
SARs, is included in the Summary Compensation Table. The modification of the originally awarded SARs
and the reallocation of both the modified and the unmodified SARs are reflected in the Grants of Plan
Based Awards table above,

The options granted to Mr. Griffin in 2006 were granted under the 2004 Stock Option Plan. They vest
and become exercisable ratably over a 48 month period.

As described under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” in order to mitigate the decrease in the
value of stock options caused by Protection One’s $3.86 per share dividend and recapitalization completed
in May 2006, the Protection One board of directors approved a compensatory make-whole cash payment
of $2.89 for each vested and unvested option then outstanding under the 2004 Stock Option Plan to the
holders of such options, including to the named executive officers. The board of directors also reduced the
exercise price of each vested and unvested option by $0.98.

Pursuant to the terms of their respective employment agreements, upon the occurrence of termination
of employment each named executive officer is entitled to certain payments and benefits, which are
described below under “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control.” The employment
agreements contain provisions relating to non-competition, non-solicitation, non-disparagement and the
protection of confidential information, which are also discussed below under “Potential Payments Upon
Termination or Change in Control.”
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

Name

Richard Ginsburg. ........

DariusNevin.............

Peter Pefanis......... .

J. Eric Griffin ............

Joseph Sanchez...........

Option Awards
Equity Incentive
Number of Plan Awards:
Securities  Number of Securities Number of Securities
Underlying Underlying Underlying Option
Unexercised Unexercised Unexercised Exercise Option
Qptions (#) Options (#) Unearned Options Price Expiration
Exercisable Unexercisable ($) Date
284,641 336,394 — 6.52(1)  02/08/2011
— 195,182 — 5.02(2)  02/08/2011
— 692,010 —_— 530(3)  02/08/2011
17,500 — — 65.83 04/16/2011
177,901 210,246 — 6.52(1) 02/08/2011
— 130,284 — 5.02(2y  02/08/2011
- 461,917 — 5.30(3)  02/08/2011
1,000 — — 103.50 02/08/2012
4.400 — — 60.30 08/01/2011
177,901 210,246 —_ 6.52(1)  02/08/2011
— 113,693 - 5.02(2)  02/08/2011
— - 403,097 — 530(3)  02/08/2011
1,000 —_ —_ 67.00 06/04/2011
900 — —_ 103.50 02/08/2012
2,000 — — 137.50 06/28/2012
500 — — 135.00 09/12/2012
4,583 5417 — 6.52(1)  02/08/2011
521 4,479 — 14.02(4)  07/25/2012
500 — — 103.50 02/08/2012
6,875 8,125 — 6.52(1)  02/08/2011
1,000 — — 67.50 03/14/2011
600 — — 71.88 01/2772010
120 — — 446.38 01/21/2009
120 — — 550.00 01/26/2008

(1) These options, which were granted in February 2005, vest and become exercisabie ratably over a 48
month period, provided that the options granted to Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis generally
vest and become exercisable immediately upon a qualifying termination, as defined in their respective
employment agreements (excluding a qualifying termination resulting from a voluntary termination
for any reason during the thirty day period beginning six months after certain potential change in
control transactions), that occurs after any sale by Quadrangle of at least 60% of its equity interest in

Protection One.

(2) Represents the base price of the modified SARs. Due to the May 12, 2006 modification, the base price
on the modified SARs is fixed at $5.02 per SAR.

(3) Represents the base price as of December 31, 2006 of the unmodified SARs. Under the SAR Plan, the
base price increases at a rate of 9% compounded annually.

(4) These options, which were granted in July 2006, vest and become exercisable ratably over a 48 month

period.
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Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control

Protection One has entered into employment agreements with the named executive officers and
maintains certain plans that in certain circemstances provide for payments or ather benefits upon
termination or following a change in control. Illustrative estimated payments and benefits that, based on
various assumptions, could be provided to each named executive officer in each covered circumstance are
shown in the tables below, assuming that the triggering event occurred on December 29, 2006 and at a
price per share of Protection One common stock equatl to the closing market price as of that date. Other
assumptions used in preparing these estimates, the specific circumstances that would trigger these
payment(s) or the provision of other benefits, the types of payment(s) or benefits that may be triggered,
how payment and benefit levels are determined, material conditions or obligations applicable to the receipt
of payments or benefits, and material factors regarding the named executive officers’ employment
agreements are described in the footnotes to and the narrative following these tables.

Richard Ginsburg,
Chief Executive Officer

Compensation:
Base Salary
Short Term Incentive Plan ... .. ..
Stock Options—Additional
Vesting(6) ..................
Stock Appreciation Rights—
Vesting(6) ..................
Benefits and perguisites:
Post-Employment Benefits(8) . ..
Life Insurance Proceeds ........
Disability Benefits
Accrued Vacation Pay..........
280G Tax Gross-up

TOTAL:

...................

Darius G. Nevin,
Chief Financial Officer

Compensation:
Base Salary
Short Term Inceative Plan ... ...
Stock Options—Additional

Vesting(6) ..................
Stock Appreciation Rights—

Vesting(6) ..................
Benefits and perquisites:
Post-Employment Benefits(8) . ..
Life. Insurance Proceeds .. ... ...
Disability Benefits
Accrued Vacation Pay..........
280G Tax Gross-up
TOTAL:

...................

Change in
Qualifying Control
! Termination (Without a
Non-Qualifying Qualifying with Change Death or Qualitying
Termination Termination in Control Disability Termination)
(1) 2) 2)3) ) 5

— 900,000 1,345,500 — —

— 1,501,767 1,998,257 — —

— 72,195 1,877,078(7) —_ 1,877,078

— —  1,946,870(7) — 1,946,870

— 33,838 33,838 — —

— — — 500,000 —

— — - ) —
64,904 64,904 64,904 64,904 —
— —  2,003,103(9) — —
64,904 2,572,704 9,269,550 964,904 3,823,948

Change in

Qualifying Contral

Non- Termination (Without a

Qualifying Qualifying with Change Death or Qualifying
Termination  Termination in Coutrol Disahility Termination)

w Q) B e316)] @) (5)

— 600,000 897,000 — —

— 1001445 1332527 — —

— 45122 1,173,174(7) — 1,173,174

— —  1,299,536(7) — 1,299,536

-— 31,684 31,684 — —

—_ —_ —_ 600,000 -

— — — (4) _
43,269 43,269 43,269 43,269 -_
— —  1,322,761(9) — —
43,269 1,721,520 6,099,951 643,269 2,472,710
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Peter Pefanis
Compensation:

BaseSalary .......covviiiiiens
Short Term Incentive Plan . .....

Stock Options—Additional

Vesting(6) ...oovverennninn

Stock Appreciation Rights—

Vesting(6) .....ovvvevennnn.

Benefits and perquisites:

Post-Employment Benefits(8) .. ..
Life Insurance Proceeds........
Disability Benefits .............
Accrued Vacation Pay..........
280G Tax Gross-up «...«.covuns

TOTAL:

J. Eric Griffin
Compensation:

BaseSalary ........oociiviin
Short Term Incentive Plan .. ....

Stock Options—Additional

Vesting(6) .o .ovvevernniinnnn

Stock Appreciation Rights—

Vesting(6) .....oovveninians

Benefits and perquisites:

Post-Employment Benefits(8) ...
Life Insurance Proceeds . .......
Disability Benefits .............
Accrued VacationPay..........
280G Tax Gross-up ............

TOTAL:

Change in

Qualifying Control
Non- Termination (Without a
Qualifylng Qualiftying with Change Death or Qualifying
Termination  Termination in Contro! Disability Termination)
aj 2) 2)Q) {4 (8
—_ 534,000 798,330 — —_
— 893,231 1,188,536 — —_
— 45122 1,173,174(7) — 1,173,174
— —  1,134,053(7) - 1,134,053
— 32,914 32,914 — _
— — —_ 534,000 —
— — — (4) —
38,510 38,510 38,510 38,510 —_—
— —  1,513,589(9) — —_
38,510 1,543,777 5,879,106 572,510 2,307,227
Change in
Qualifying Control
Non- Termination (Without a
Qualifying Qualifying with Change Death or Qualifying
Termination Termination in Contro! Disability Termination)
)] 2) 23 4 (5)
—_ 200,000 398,000 —_ —
— 278,956 417,418 —_ —_
_ 1,163 30,225(10) — 30,225
— 10,770 21,541 — —
— —_ — 400,000 —
—_ —_ —_— (4) _—
28,846 28,846 28,846 28,846 —
28,846 519,735 896,030 428,846 30,225
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Change in

Qualifying Control
Non- Termination (Without a
Qualifying Qualifying with Change Death or Qualifying
Termination Termination in Control Disability Termination)
Joseph Sanchez (1} (2) (ZH3) (4) (5)__
Compensation:
BaseSalary .................... — 175,000 348,250 — —
Short Term Incentive Plan .. ... .. — 196,123 293,470 —_ —
Stock Options—Additional
Vesting(6) ........... ... L. — 1,744 45,338(10) — 45,338
Stock Appreciation Rights— .
Vesting(6) . ......oooiiiann — — — — —
Benefits and perquisites: ‘
Post-Employment Benefits(8) . . .. — 3,987 7975 - —
Life Insurance Proceeds ......... — —_— —_ 350,000 —_
Disability Benefits .............. — — — 6)) —
Accrued VacationPay........... 25,240 25,240 25,240 25,240 —
280G Tax Gross-up ............. — — — — —
TOTAL: 25,240 402,094 720,273 375,240 45338

(1) A non-qualifying termination is any termination not qualifying as a qualifying termination, and
includes a voluntary termination by the named executive without good reason, retirement, a
termination by Protection One for cause, or any termination on account of death or disability. The
meanings of the terms “cause” and “good reason” for purposes of determining potential payments to
named executive officers upon termination or a change in contro! are described below.

(2) A qualifying termination is a termination of the named executive’s employment by Protection One
other than for cause or by the named executive for good reason. These calculations assume that the
named executive’s date of termination was December 29, 2006, which was the last business day of
Protection One’s last completed fiscal year, and assume that the price per share of Protection One
common stock on the date of termination was $12.10 per share, which was the closing price per share
of Protection One common stock as of December 29, 2006 reported on the QTC Bulletin Board.

{3) This column applies to a gnalifying termination within four months prior or one year after a change in
control. The meaning of the term “change in control,” for purposes of determining potential payments
to named executive officers under their respective employment agreements upon a qualifying
termination with a change in control, is described below. These calculations assume that the change in
control occurred on December 29, 2006, which was the last business day of Protection One’s last
completed fiscal year.

(4) A termination due to death or disability is not a qualifying termination. Protection One’s long term
disability coverage provides each named executive up 10 66.67% of base salary up to a maximum
monthly benefit of $11,112. Protection One provides life insurance coverage equal to two times the
named executive’s base salary.

(5) Assumes that the change in control is also a qualified sale and that it occurred as of December 29,
2006, which was the last business day of Protection One’s last completed fiscal year. If a change in
control did not constitute a qualified sale, such an event would not trigger a payout on the SARs.
Protection One has assumed for illustrative purposes that it would exercise its discretion under the
2004 Stock Option Plan to accelerate vesting or terminate options in exchange for consideration in the
event of a change in control. If Protection One were not to exercise its discretion under the 2004 Stock )
Option Plan to accelerate vesting or terminate options in exchange for consideration in the event of
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the change in control, then the change in control would not trigger any acceleration of vesting or
termination of options in exchange for consideration.

(6) Assumes a value per share of Protection One common stock of $12.10 per share, which was the closing
price per share of Protection One common stock as of December 29, 2006 reported on the OTC
Bulletin Board. The values shown in this row with respect to additional vesting of stock options
represent the intrinsic vatue (i.c., the excess of the price per share as of December 29, 2006 over the
exercise price of the option) of the options for which vesting is accelerated or that are terminated in
exchange for consideration.

(7) These calculations assume that the change in control is also a qualified sale and that it occurred on
December 29, 2006. If a change in control did not constitute a qualified sale, then (i) such an event
would not trigger a payout on the SARs and (ii) if Protection One were not to exercise its discretion
under the 2004 Stock Option Plan to accelerate vesting or terminate options in exchange for
consideration in the event of a change in control, the value of the vesting of stock options triggered by
the qualifying termination would be the amount shown in the “Qualifying Termination” column.

(8) Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis are entitled to continuing medical, dental and life insurance
coverage for three years following a qualifying termination and other named executive officers are
entitled to one year of continuing coverage following a qualifying termination and two years of
continuing coverage following a qualifying termination coupled with a change in control.

(9) Assumes that the triggering event would be a change in control as defined in the named executive
officer’s employment agreement, a qualified sale as defined in the SAR Plan, a change in control for
purposes of Section 409A of the Code and a change in control for purposes of Section 280G of the
Cade. This calculation further assumes that the qualifying termination occurs within four months
prior to or one month after the change in control. See the discussion below under “Post-Termination
Benefits Under Employment Agreements.” The make-whole payment, the amendment to the option
grants and the amendment to the SARs in 2006 were not contingent on any anticipated change in
control. Accordingly, Protection One has assumed that it would be able to overcome the presumption
under the Code that such types of payments or amendments within the year prior to a change in
control are contingent on a change in control and has, therefore, assumed that such payments would
not constitute “parachute payments” under Section 280G of the Code.

(10) Protection One has assumed for illustrative purposes that it would exercise its discretion under the
2004 Stock Option Plan to accelerate vesting or terminate options in exchange for consideration in the
event of a change in control. If Protection One were not to exercise its discretion under the 2004 Stock
Option Plan to accelerate vesting or terminate options in exchange for consideration in the event of a
change in control, the value of the vesting of stock options triggered by the qualifying termination
would be the amount shown in the “Qualifying Termination” column.

Below is a description of additional assumptions that were used in creating the tables above and
certain contract provisions relating to the potential payments shown in the tables above. Unless otherwise
noted the descriptions of the payments below are applicable to all of the above tables relating to potential-
payments upon termination or change in control.

Post-Termination Benefits Under Employment Agreements

Each named executive officer is party to an employment agreement. The terms of each employment
agreement are automatically extended on July 23 of each year for an additional one year period, subject to
either party’s Tight to terminate by giving written notice at least 30 days prior to the end of the term.
Certain terms of these employment agreements relating to compensation during the applicable named
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executive officer’s term of employment are described above in the narrative following the Grants of Plan
Based Awards table.

Pursuant to the terms of their respective employment agreements, a termination of employment by
Protection One other than for “cause” or by the executive for “good reason” constitutes a “qualifying
termination,” and uwpon a qualifying termination Mr. Ginsburg, Mr. Nevin and Mr. Pefanis would be
entitled to receive (a) a lump-sum cash payment equal to (i) annual base salary and bonus amounts earned
but not previously paid through the date of the termination, (ii) a bonus equal to the average bonus over
the preceding three years (the average annual bonus) pro rated for the fiscal year in which the termination
occurs, less any amount paid 10 the executive from the company’s annual incentive plan for the fiscal year
in which the termination occurs, and (iii) thé cash equivalent of any accrued paid time off, (b) a lump-sum
cash payment equat to the sum of (x) 2.0 {or 2.99 for terminations within four (4) months prior to or one
(1) year after a “change in control”) times the executive officer’s annual base salary plus (y) 2.0 (or 2.99 for
terminations within four (4} months prior to or one (1) year after a “change in control”) times the
executive officer’s average annual bonus and (c) continued participation for three years in Protection
One’s medical, dental and life insurance plans or a lump-sum cash payment in lieu thereof.

Mr. Griffin’s and Mr. Sanchez’s employment agreements also provide that a qualifying termination is
defined as a termination of employment by Protection One other than for “cause” or by Mr. Griffin or
Mr. Sanchez, as applicable, for “good reason.” Upon a qualifying termination, Mr. Griffin or Mr. Sanchez,
as applicable, would be entitled to receive (a) a lump-sum cash payment equal to (i) his annua!l base salary
and bonus amounts earned but not previously paid through the date of the termination, {ii) a bonus equal
to the average bonus over the preceding three years (the average annual bonus) pro rated for the fiscal
year in which the termination occurs, less any amount paid to the executive from the company’s annual
incentive plan for the fiscal year in which the termination occurs and (iii) the cash equivalent of any
accrued paid time off, (b) a lump-sum cash payment equal to the sum of (x) 1.0 (or 1.99 for terminations
within four (4) months prior to or one (1) year after a “change in control”) times his annual base salary
plus (v) 1.0 {or 1.99 for terminations within four (4} months prior to or one (1) year after a “change in
control”) times his average annual bonus and (c} continued participation for one year (or two years for
terminations within four (4) months prior to or one (1) year after a “change in control”) in Protection
One’s medical, dental and life insurance plans or a jump-sum cash payment in lieu thereof.

The employment agreements of the named executive officers were amended on February 8, 2005 to
provide that the executives’ rights with respect {o options granted under the 2004 Stock Optien Plan and,
for Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis, SARs granted under the SAR Plan, will be governed exclusively
by the terms of such plans and the applicable grant agreements, including such rights in the event of a
termination of employment or an underwritten registered pubilic offering of voting securities.

The definitions of “cause” and “good reason” in the named executive officers’ employment
agreements are described below under “Involuntary not for Cause Termination and Termination for Good
Reason.”

Non-Compete, Non-Solicitation, Non-Disparagement and Confidentiality Provisions of Employment Agreement:s'

Each named executive officer’s employment agreement with Protection One includes non-compete,
non-solicitation, non-disparagement and confidentiality provisions. The non-compete provisions apply
during the named executive officer’s employment and until the second anniversary of the named executive
officer’s termination of employment, which is referred to as the non-compete period. During the non-
compete period, each named executive officer is generally prohibited from owning, managing, operating or
otherwise being connected to any entity engaged, at the time that the named executive officer becomes H
associated with the entity, in the business of providing property monitoring services with revenue in excess
of $160,000,000, except that each named executive officer’s employment agreement provides that he may Y
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own for investment purposes an aggregate of up to 3% of the publicly traded securities of any corporation
listed on the New York Stock Exchange, the American Stock Exchange or The Nasdaq National Market. If
a named executive officer challenges the enforceability of the non-compete provisions of his employment
agreement, then he forfeits any right to any payments with respect to base salary, short term incentive plan,
benefits and perquisites under his employment agreement that are triggered by a termination of
employment to the extent that such payments or benefits have not already been received.

The non-solicitation, non-disparagement and confidentiality provisions in each named executive
officer’s employment agreement are not expressly linked to the receipt of payments or benefits upon a
termination of employment or a change in control. The non-solicitation and confidentiality provisions
apply during the non-compete period. The non-disparagement provisions are not expressly limited in
duration.

Equity Acceleration

Had there been a qualifying termination of any of Protection One’s named executive officer’s
employment as of December 29, 2006, under the 2004 Stock Option Plan the executive would have been
entitled to one month of additional vesting acceleration of the executive’s then unvested stock options.
Pursuant to their respective option agreements, all options granted under the 2004 Stock Option Plan held
by Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis will vest and become exercisable immediately on a qualifying
termination that occurs on or after a qualified sale, as defined in the SAR Plan, and will remain exercisable
until the earlier of the expiration date of the options or the first anniversary of such termination.

Protection One has assumed for purposes of the tables above that it would exercise its discretion under the

2004 Stock Option Plan to accelerate vesting or terminate options in exchange for consideration in the
event of a change in control.

Under the 2004 Stock Option Plan, in the event of a merger or consolidation in which Protection One
is not the surviving corporation or certain other transactions with a similar effect, the Compensation
Committee may provide that all outstanding options will terminate and their holders will be entitled to
receive a net payment in cash or other consideration for the terminated options based on the amount of
the per share consideration being paid for the shares of Protection One common stock in the transaction
less the applicable exercise price per share under the option. Protection One has assumed for illustrative
purposes in preparing the tables above that it would exercise its discretion under the 2004 Stock Option
Plan to accelerate vesting or terminate options in exchange for consideration in the event of a change in
control. Under the option agreements applicable to the named executive officers, if an option holder’s
right to receive stock is converted pursuant to the 2004 Stock Option Plan into a right to receive cash, the
amount of cash payable will be credited with interest at 6% per annum, compounded annually, from the
date such conversion is effective until the applicable payment date. For purposes of the tables above,
Protection One has assumed an applicable payment date of December 29, 2006.

Under the option agreements applicable 1o options granted to named executive officers under the
2004 Stock Option Plan, any shares of stock purchased through the exercise of options generally will be
issued and delivered to the option holder, and any net payment due to such holder if an option holder’s
right to receive stock is converted pursuant to the plan into a right to receive cash or other consideration
will be paid to such holder, upon (and only upon) the earlier of: (1) six months after death, disability or a
separation from service, as such terms are used in Section 409A of the Code; (2) ten calendar days
following a change in control for purposes of Section 409A of the Code, and (3) February 8, 2011.
Accordingly, a change in control, separation from service, death or disability for purposes of Section 409A
may accelerate a net payment due to a holder and may accelerate delivery of any shares of stock that have
been purchased through the exercise of stock options under the 2004 Stock Option Plan. As of
December 29, 2006, none of the named executive officers had exercised any stock options, nor had any of
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their stock options been converted into the right to receive a net payment in cash or other consideration,
under the 2004 Stock Option Plan.

As described under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” under the SAR Plan, the SARs, which
are held by Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis, vest and become payable upon the earlier of (1) a
“qualified sale” as defined in the SAR Plan, which generally means the first transaction that results in
Quadrangle and its affiliates having sold, assigned or transferred to unaffiliated parties at least 60% of the
equity interest in Protection One held as of February 8, 2005 by POI Acquisition, LLC, POl Acquisition I,
LLC and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd, provided that, if the qualified sale does not qualify as a
permissible distribution event, then the payment will be made, with interest, in connection with a
subsequent permissible distribution event, and (2) February 8, 2011.

Health Care Benefits

The value of the health benefits, which consists of medical, dental and life insurance benefits, is
estimated based upon the current costs to Protection One of providing such benefits.

Involuntary not for Cause Termination and Termination for Good Reason

Each of Protection One’s named executive officers will be entitled to certain benefits as described in
the tables above in the event of a qualifying termination, which means that the executive’s employment is
terminated by Protection One for reasons other than cause or by the executwe for good reason, as defined
in the named executive officer’s employment agreement.

A termination of a named executive officer by Protection One is for “cause” if it is for any of the
following reasons:

o the wiliful and continued failure of the named executive officer to perform substantially his duties
with Protection One (other than any such failure resulting from such named executive officer’s
incapacity due to physical or mental illness or any such failure subsequent to the named executive
officer being delivered a notice of termination without cause by Protection One or the named
executive officer delivering a notice of termination for good reason to Protection One) that is not
remedied within 30 days after a written demand for substantial performance is delivered to the
named executive officer by the Chairman of the Protection One board of directors or the Chairman
of the Compensation Committee or, in the case of named executive officers other than the chief
executive officer, the chief executive officer, which specifically identifies the manner in which the
named executive officer has not substantially performed his duties; or

¢ the named executive officer’s conviction by a court of law, admission in a legal proceeding that he is
guilty or plea of nolo contendere, in each case, with respect to a felony.

For purposes of the definition of the term cause, no act or failure to act by a named executive officer
will be considered “willful” unless it was done or omitted to be done by the named executive officer in bad
faith and without reasonable belief that his action or omission was in, or not opposed to, the best interests
of Protection One.

A termination by a named executive officer is for “good reason™ if it is based on any of the following
events:

e any change in the duties or responsibilities (including reporting responsibilities) of the named
executive officer that is inconsistent in any material and adverse respect (which may be cumulative)
with named executive officer's position(s), duties, responsibilities or status with Protection One
(including any adverse diminution of such duties or responsibilities), provided, however, that good
reason shall not be deemed to occur upon a change in duties or responsibilities (other than
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reporting responsibilities) that is solely and directly due to Protection One no longer being a
publicly traded entity;

* the failure to reappoint or reelect the named executive officer to any position held by him without
his consent;

* a material breach of the employment agreement by Protection One including but not limited to
reduction in the named executive officer’s base salary or other reduction in medical, dental, life or
disability benefits (except to the extent such reductions apply consistently to all other senior
executives); or

o the relocation by Protection One of the named executive officer’s principal workplace location
more than 50 miles (35 miles for Mr. Pefanis and 25 miles for Messrs. Ginsburg and Nevin) from
the workplace location principally used by the named executive officer as of July 23, 2004.

In addition, a termination by Mr. Ginsburg is also for “good reason” if it is based on any of the
following events: :

» the appointment by the Protection One board of directors of a chief operating officer, chief
financial officer or president of Protection One over Mr. Ginsburg’s written objection;

e causing or permitting, without Mr. Ginsburg’s consent, any person other than Mr. Ginsburg to
present and recommend the business plan to the board of directors;

s subject to restrictions under the bylaws of Protection One as of the date of Mr. Ginsburg’s
employment agreement, July 23, 2004, reducing the hiring or firing authority of Mr. Ginsburg as in
effect as of such date (it being understood, however, that Mr. Ginsburg will consult and collaborate
with the Protection One board of directors prior to the hiring or firing of any senior manager of
Protection One); or

* the appointment of a Chairman of the Protection One board of directors {other than a Chairman
"~ who is not an executive or an officer of Protection One) without Mr. Ginsburg’s consent.

In addition, a termination by any of Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin or Pefanis is also for “good reason” if it
is based on a failure by Protection One to indemnify the named executive officer pursuant to the terms of
his employment agreement with respect to any payments previously made to the named executive officer.

Payments upon a Termination in connection with a Change in Control

Each of Protection One’s named executive officers will be entitled to certain benefits described if the
executive’s employment is terminated pursuant to a qualifying termination during the four month period
before or the 12 month period after a change in control, as defined in the named executive officer’s
empoyment agreement. A change in control means any of the following:

+ individuals who constituted the Protection One board of directors as February 8, 2005, which
persons are referred to as incumbent directors, and persons whose election or nomination for
election was approved by a vote of at least two-thirds of the incumbent directors then on the board,

. which persons are also deemed to be incumbent directors, cease for any reason to constitute at least
a majority of the Protection One board of directors;
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e any person, entity or any group (other than Quadrangle Group, MacKay Shields, LLC or Citibank
International plc or certain of their affiliates, which are referred to as the specified debt holders,
and certain other entities, including Protection One employee benefit plans, underwriters
temporarily holding securities pursuant to offering of such securities and any entity controlled by
the named executive officer and other employees of Protection One) becomes a beneficial owner,
directly or indirectly, of thirty-three and one-third percent of the combined voting power of
Protection One’s then outstanding securities eligible to vote for the election of the Protection One
board of directors, unless a specified debt holder continues to beneficially own a greater number of
shares of Protection One or has the right to direct the vote of a greater number of voting securities
for directors of Protection One, than that held by such other person, entity or group;

« a dissolution or liquidation of Protection One; or

¢ a merger, consolidation, statutory share exchange, sale of all or substantially all of Protection One’s
assets or other similar business combination, unless:

« more than 50% of the total voting power of the surviving parent corporation immediately
following the business combination is represented by Protection One voting securities that
were outstanding immediately prior to the business combination;

* no person (other than one or more specified debt holders, an employee benefit plan of a -
specified debt holder or the surviving parent corporation, or a group in which one or more
specified debt holders holds a majority of the voting power of the subject securities held by
such group) is or becomes the beneficial owner of more than 33 1/3% of the total voting power
of the outstanding voting securities eligible to elect directors of the surviving parent
corporation; and

 at least a majority of the members of the board of directors of the surviving parent corporation
following the completion of the business combination were incumbent directors of Protection
One at the time that the Protection One board of directors approved the initial agreement
providing for the business combination.

Tax Gross-up on Lump Sum Insurance Related Payments

Protection One has agreed to reimburse each named executive officer for any income taxes that are
payable by the executive as a result of Protection One, in lieu of providing post-termination medical, dental
and life insurance benefits, electing to pay to the executive a lump sum payment, which is referred to as a
lump sum insurance payment, based on the cost of premiums required to provide continuing medical,
dental and life insurance coverage comparable to that available under Protection One’s plans. The
company has also agreed to reimburse the executive for any income taxes that are payable by the executive
as a result of Protection One reimbursing the executive for such income taxes that are payable by the
executive,

For purposes of the table above, Protection One has assumed that it will not elect to pay any lunp
sum insurance payment. If Protection One were to elect to pay a lump sum insurance payment, ther
Protection One estimates, based on the current costs of the applicable premiums to the company, ttat the
lump sum insurance payment to Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin, Pefanis, Griffin and Sanchez would be $53282,
$49,889, $57,024, $33,896 and $13,435, respectively. Protection One estimates that the associated tax goss-
up payments (based upon a 35% federal income tax rate, a 1.45% Medicare tax rate and the applicable
state income tax rate) would be $19,444, $18,205, $24,110, $12,355 and $5,461, to Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin,
Pefanis, Griffin and Sanchez, respectively.
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280G Tax Gross-up

Upon a change in contro! of Protection One, one or more named executive officers of Protection One
may be subject to certain excise taxes pursuant to Section 280G of the Code. Protection One has agreed to
reimburse each named executive officer for all excise taxes that are imposed on the executive under
Section 280G and any income and excise taxes that are payable by the executive as a result of any
reimbursements for Section 280G excise taxes. The total Section 280G tax gross-up amount in the above
tables assumes that the executive is entitled to a full reimbursement by Protection One of (i) any excise
taxes that are imposed upon the executive as a result of the change in control, (i) any income and excise
taxes imposed upon the executive as a result of Protection One’s reimbursement of the excise tax amount
and (iii} any additional income and excise taxes that are imposed upon the executive as a result of
Protection One’s reimbursement of the executive for any excise or income taxes. The calculation of the
Section 280G gross-up amount in the above tables is based upon a Section 280G excise tax rate of 20%, a
359% federal income tax rate, a 1.45% Medicare tax rate, and applicable state income tax rates of 6.45% for
Kansas (applicable to portions of Messrs. Ginsburg’s and Nevin’s compensation) and 8.97% for New
Jersey (applicable to Mr. Pefanis’s compensation). For purposes of calculating the Section 280G tax gross-
up, Protection One has assumed (i) that no other federal, state, local or foreign taxes are applicable to any
of the named executive officers, (ii) that no amounts will be discounted as attributable to reasonable
compensation and (iii) that no value will be attributed to the executive executing a non-competition
agreement.

The payment of the Section 280G tax gross-up amount will be payable to the executive for any excise
tax incurred regardless of whether the executive’s employment is terminated. However, the amount of the
Section 280G tax gross-up will change based upon when the executive’s employment with Protection One
is terminated because the amount of compensation subject to Section 280G will change. In the event that
no compensation is subject to Section 280G, no Section 280G tax gross up will be paid.

Each named executive officer’s employment agreement provides that he agrees to reduce the
aggregate amount of any payments or benefits that constitute “parachute payments” under Section 280G
of the Code to the extent necessary so that such payments and benefits do not equal or exceed three times
the named executive officer’s “base amount” (and therefore are not subject to the excise tax imposed by
Section 4999); provided, however, that a named executive officer is not required to make any such
reduction if the reduction necessary to cause such payments and benefits not to equal or exceed three
times his “base amount” is more than $100,000.

SECURITY OWERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

This section includes information referenced in Part II1, Item 10, Directors and Executive Officers of
the Registrants, related to our executive officers, and Item 12, Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters, of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
period ended December 31, 2006.
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The following table sets forth certain information, as of April 20, 2007, with respect to all persons
known by us to be the beneficial owners of more than 5% of our outstanding Common Stock, each of our
directors, each of our named executive officers and all of our directors and executive officers as a group.
Unless otherwise noted, the address of each beneficial owner listed in the table is ¢/o Protection One, Inc.,
1035 N. 3" Street, Suite 101, Lawrence, KS 66044. Information in the table is based on such owners'
Schedule 13D as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Amount and Nature of

Beneficial Ownership as of Percent
Name and Address of Beneficial Qwner April 20, 2007(1}) of Class
" POI Acquisition, L.L.C. 375 Park Avenue, 14®

Floor New York, NY 10152, .................. 11,803,887 46.64%
Quadrangle Debt Recovery Advisors LP 375 Park

Avenue, 14 Floor New York, NY 10152........ 5,901,942(2) 23.32%
Richard Ginsburg ............ .. .. oiiit. 460,462(3)(4)(9) 1.79%
Darius G.Nevin...............i oot 298,635(3)(4)(9) 1.17%
Peter J.Pefanis. . ............oooii it _ 264,216(3)(9) 1.03%
JErcGriffin ... 14,079(3) - *
JosephR.Sanchez............................. 17,668(3) *
Raymond C.Kubacki .......................... 2,030 *
Robert ). McGuire. ................ooiiiaL. 1,250(7) *
HenryOrmond.............coooiiiiiiiiintn, 0(8) n/a
StevenRattner............. ... .. 0(5) n/a
ThomasJ. Russo ....... .o iiiiiiiiiii,. 0 n/a
David A. Tanner ....... ... . ... ciivievirnan, ] nfa
Michael Weinstock ..............ooiiiiinns, 0(6) nfa
Arlene M. Yocum ............cooiiaiiann ceen 1,450 *
All directors and named executive officers as a

24 011+ S N 1,059,790 4.05%

Each individual owns less than one percent of the outstanding shares of Protection One Common
Stock.

(1) No Protection QOne director or named executive officer owns any of our equity securities other than
Protection One common stock.

(2) Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd (“QMFL”) holds 5,333,333 shares of Protection One common stock
directly. In addition, 533,071 shares are currently heid by QDRF Master Ltd (“QDRF™) and 35,538
shares are currenily held by Quadrangle Debt Opportunities Fund Master Ltd. (“QDOFM”).
Quadrangle Debt Recovery Advisors LP (formerly known as Quadrangle Debt Recovery
Advisors LLC) (“ODRA”} is the advisor of each of these entities and may be deemed to share voting
and/or dispositive power over shares held by them. However, QDRA disclaims beneficial ownership of
such shares. QDRA 1 General Partner LP is the general partner with regards to investment matters of
QDRA and QDRA 1 GP LLC is the sole general partner of QDRA 1 General Partner LP. QDRA 1
General Partner LP and QDRA 1 GP LLC may be deemed to share voting and/or dispositive power
with respect to the shares held by QMFL, QDRF and QDOFM, however both disclaim beneficial
ownership of such shares,

(3) Includes shares subject to options that are currently exercisable or that become exercisable within 60
days after April 20, 2007 as follows: Mr. Ginsburg, 379,770, Mr. Nevin, 231,819; Mr. Pefanis, 230,819,
Mr. Griffin, 7,375; and Mr. Sanchez, 10,590.

{4) Includes shares held in 401(k) plan: Mr, Ginsburg, 92; Mr, Nevin, 148, .
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&)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

Mr. Rattner is a Managing Member of Quadrangle GP Investors LLC and a Member of QDRA 2 GP
LLC. Mr. Rattner disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares of Protection One common stock that
may be deemed beneficially owned by POI Acquisition, LLC (“POIA”), QMFL, QDRF, QDOFM,
Quadrangle GP Investors LLC, Quadrangle GP Investors LP, Quadrangle Capital Partners LP,
Quadrangle Select Partners LP and Quadrangle Capital Partners-A LP (collectively, the “Quadrangle
Funds”} or any affiliates thereof.

Mr. Weinstock is a Director and Member of QMFL, a Managing Principal of QDRA, a Member of
Quadrangle GP Investors LLC and a Member of QDRA 1 GP LLC. Mr. Weinstock disclaims
beneficial ownership of the shares of Protection One common stock that may be owned or deemed
beneficially owned by POIA, QDRA, QMFL, QDRF, QDOFM, the Quadrangle Funds or any
affiliates thereof.

In accordance with the director compensation plan, Mr. McGuire was granted 1,000 and 2,000
Protection One Restricted Share Units (RSUs) in March of 2006 and 2005, respectively. One-fourth
of the RSUs vest and convert into shares of Protection One common stock in each of the four years
following the grant.

Mr. Ormond is a Principal of Quadrangle Group LLC and a Manager of POIA. Mr. Ormond
disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares of Protection One common stock that may be owned or
deemed beneficially owned by POIA, QDRA, QMFL, QDRF, QDOFM, the Quadrangle Funds or
any affiliates thereof,

Amounts owned exclude Protection One SARs for Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis, granted on
February 8, 2005 pursuant to the management incentive plan. See “Executive Compensation and
Related Information—Compensation Discussion and Analysis” for information on the SAR grant,
including the modification and reallocation of SARs in 2006.

Executive Officers

The following table sets forth the name, age and position of each person who serves as an executive

officer.

Name Age Background

Richard Ginsburg 38  Mr. Ginsburg has served as our director and Chief Executive Officer since
April 2001 and President since July 2001. He was a founder of Guardian
international, Inc., a security monitoring company, and served as its
President and Chief Executive Officer from August 1996 to April 2001.

Darius G. Nevin 49 Mr. Nevin has served as our Executive Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer since August 2001. He served as our director from November 2002
to May 2003. From October 1997 to August 2001, he was the Chief
Financial Officer of Guardian International, Inc. For most of the ten years
prior to October 1997, Mr. Nevin served in senior executive positions of a
predecessor company to Security Technologies Group, Inc., a provider of
electronic security systems and services to the commercial market.
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Name
Peter J. Pefanis

Kimberly Lessner

J. Eric Griffin

Joseph R. Sanchez

E. Andy Devin

Tony Wilson

60

47

48

46

44

a9

Background

Mr. Pefanis has served as our Chief Operating Officer since March of 2007.
From September 2002 to March 2007, he was Executive Vice President of
Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., our wholly-owned subsidiary. He
served as Senior Vice President from June 4, 2001 to September 30, 2002.
From January 2001 until June 2001, Mr, Pefanis was Regional Vice
President for SecurityLink, a provider of electronic security systems. Prior
to that, he was East Area Director for Honeywell, Inc., a provider of
electronic security systems.

Ms. Lessner joined Protection One as Executive Vice President and Chief
Marketing Officer in March 2007. From 2001 to 2007 Ms. Lessner held
various positions with Verizon Communications, where she most receatly
served as Vice President, Enterprise Target Marketing. Prior to joining
Verizon, Ms. Lessner held various executive positions with GTE
Corporation (which merged with Bell Atlantic to form Verizon), US West,
Nissan Motor Corporation and Sears, Roebuck & Company.

Mr. Griffin has served as our Vice President, General Counsel and
Secretary since December 2001. He served as Executive Director of Legal
Services from May 2000 to December 2001.

Mr. Sanchez has served as our Senior Viee President Customer Operations
since June 2004. He served as Vice President Customer Operations from
August 1999 to June 2004. Mr. Sanchez has been with the Company since
1990 and has held various manager and director level positions within the
organization.

Mr. Devin has served as our Treasurer since September 2004. He has served
as Vice President since 2001 and Controller since 1999. Prior to joining
Protection One, Mr. Devin held various positions with Westar Energy, our
former majority owner, and prior to that spent seven years in public
accounting,

Mr. Wilson has served as President of Security Monitoring Services, Inc.
(d/b/fa CMS), our wholly owned subsidiary, since 1991. Mr. Wilson was one
of the original founders of CMS and has served in various roles with the
company since 1984,

All of our officers are appointed by the Board and hold their respective offices until their respective
successors have been appointed, or their earlier death, resignation or removal by the Board.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

This section includes information referenced in Part I11, Item 13, Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions, of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006.

Related Party Policy and Procedures

It is our current written policy to prohibit all related party transactions with the Company unless the
Audit Committee (the “Committee”) of the board of directors has determined in advance of the Company
entering into any such transaction that there is a compelling business reason to enter into such a

transaction.
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There is a general presumption that a related party transaction with the Company will not be
approved by the Commitiee. However, the Committee may approve a related party transaction if:

(1} The Committee finds that there is a compelling business reason to approve the transaction,
taking into account such factors as the absence of other unrelated parties to perform similar work
for a similar price within a similar timeframe; and

(2) The Committee finds that it has been fully apprised of alt significant conflicts that may exist or
otherwise arise on account of the transaction, and it believes, nonetheless, that the Company is
warranted entering into the related party transaction and has developed an appropriate plan to
manage the potential conflicts of interest.

Protection One has adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 57,
“Related Party Disclosures” for purposes of disclosing related party transactions. Executive officers,
directors and selected members of management are routinely asked to disclose known related party
transactions. In addition, our Code of Ethical Business Conduct (the “Code”) includes provisions
prohibiting any action that would constitute a conflict of interest. Any employee, officer or director who
becomes aware of a conflict or potential conflict must bring it to the attention of the appropriate personnel
as provided in the Code.

During 2006, we were not a party to any transaction or series of similar transactions of a material
amount in which any current director, executive officer, holder of more than 5% of our capital stock, or
any member of the immediate family of any of the foregoing, had a direct or indirect material interest,
other than in connection with the transactions described below:

Quadrangle Management Agreements

On April 18, 2005, the Company entered into management agreements with each of Quadrangle
Advisors LLC (“QA”) and Quadrangle Debt Recovery Advisors LLC (“QDRA,” and together with QA,
the “Advisors™), pursuant to which the Advisors, affiliates of Quadrangle, provided business and financial
advisory and consulting services to the Company in exchange for annual fees of $1.0 million (in the case of
QA) and $0.5 million (in the case of QDRA), payable in advance in quarterly installments. The
Quadrangle management agreements also provided that when and if the Advisors advise or consult with
the Company’s board of directors or senior executive officers with respect to an acquisition by the
Company, divesture (if the Company does not engage a financial advisor with respect to such divesture) or
financing transaction, they may also invoice the Company for, and the Company shall pay, additional fees
in connection with any such transaction in an amount not to exceed 0.667% (in the case of QA) and
0.333% (in the case of QDRA) of the aggregate value of such transaction. Our current related party
transaction approval policy was not in effect at the time that the Quadrangle management agreements
were approved. The Quadrangle management agreements were approved by a Board Committee
consisting of an independent director. The Quadrangle management agreements were terminated as of
April 2, 2007. For the year ended December 31, 2006, approximately $1.5 miilion was expensed related to
these agreements.

Board of Directors; Amended Bylaws; Stockholders Agreement

Prior to completion of the Merger. Pursuant to the stockholders agreement described above, for so
long as PO Acquisition, L.L..C. owned at least 40% of the outstanding shares of our common stock, it
could elect to increase the size of the board by one director, which it was entitled to designate. In
April 2006, POI Acquisition L.L.C., elected to increase the size of our board to six persons and appointed
Henry Ormond to the vacancy on the board created by this action.
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In accordance with the stockholders agreement, we amended our bylaws following the restructuring.

The amended bylaws prevented us from voluntarily filing for bankruptcy, merging or consolidating with
another entity until February 8, 2007 or from selling all or substantially all of our assets without the written
consent of Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. The stockholders agreement also included voting agreements,
certain restrictions on the transfer of our common stock, drag-along rights in favor of POI Acquisition,
L.L.C. and tag-along rights in favor of Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd, all upon customary terms and
subject to certain customary exceptions (including exceptions for certain transfers among affiliates). In
addition, the stockholders agreement provided the Quadrangle parties with the right to participate on a
proportional basis in any future equity issuance by us, except for issuances pursuant to registered public
offerings, business combination transactions or officer, employee, director or consultant arrangements.

Following completion of the Merger.  Pursuant to an amendment and restatement of this stockholders
agreement entered into upon consummation of the Merger, the board of directors of the combined
company is comprised of nine directors (which may be increased in eleven in certain circumstances) and,
subject to the maintenance of a certain threshold of ownership in Protection One, POI Acquisition L.L.C.
will be able to direct the election of three Protection One directors (which number may be increased to five
under certain circumstances) and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. will be able to direct the election of
two Protection One directors. Our current related party transaction approval policy was not in effect at the
time that the amended and restated stockholders agreement was approved. Our Board unanimously
approved the amended and restated stockholders agreement in connection with its approval of the Merger.

Registration Rights Agreement

As a condition to the consummation of the debt-for-equity exchange, the Company entered into a
registration rights agreement with POI Acquisition, L.L.C. and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. Our
current related party transaction approval policy was not in effect at the time that the registration rights
agreement was approved. The registration rights agreement was unanimously approved by our Board in
connection with its approval of the debt-for-equity exchange. The registration rights agreement provides,
among other things, that the Company will register, upon notice, shares of its common stock owned by
such parties. Under the registration rights agreement, POI Acquisition, L.L.C. is permitted up to four
demand registrations and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd is permitted up to two demand registrations,
subject to certain conditions described in the agreement. POI Acquisition, L.L.C. and Quadrangle Master
Funding Ltd also received piggyback registration rights whereby they shall have the opportunity to register
their securities pursuant to any registration statement the Company may file in the future, subject to
certain conditions. The Company is also obligated to pay certain of their expenses pursuant to the
registration of their securities under the registration rights agreement.

Audit Committee Report

The Audit Committee Report that follows shali not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into
any filing made by us under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Exchange Act, notwithstanding any general
statement contained in any such filing incorporating this Information Statement by reference, except to the
extent we incorporate this Report by specific reference.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has:

» Reviewed and discussed with management, management’s presentation of the audited financial
statements;

*» Discussed with Deloitte & Touche LLP, our independent registered public accountants, the matters
required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, as amended, and Rule 2-07 of
Security and Exchange Commission Regulation S-X; and
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» Received the written disclosures and the letter from Deloitte & Touche LLP required by
Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 and has discussed with Deloitte & Touche LLP its
independence.

In reliance upon the review and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee recommended to the
Board of Directors that the audited financial statements be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2006,

The preceding report has been furnished by the following members of the Audit Committee:

Robert J. McGuire (Chair)
Henry Ormond
David A. Tanner

RELATIONSHIP WITH INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

This section includes information referenced in Part I1I, Item 14, Principal Accountant Fees and

Services, of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006.

Audit Fees

The aggregate fees billed by Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms of Deloitte Touche

Tohmatsu, and their respective affiliates for fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

Percentage Percentage

of service of service

For the year approved For the year approved
ending by the ending by the
December 31, Andit December 31, Audit

2006 Committee 2005 Committee

Audit fees(2). .. v, $515,235 100%  $543,755 100%

Audit-related fees(b). . ................. 136,251 100% 243,675 100%
Taxfees...........ooiiiiiii ... — — — —
Allotherfees ............... .o et — — — —

Totalfees..............oovvivviina,. $651,486 $787,430

(a)
(b)

Includes fees for the respective year end audit.

Includes fees for the audits of our employee benefit plans, SEC comment letter, recapitalization
adjustments and our Form 5-4 filing with the SEC for 2006. Includes fees for audits of our employee
benefit plans, debt offering, STIP calculations, warrant agreement work, push down accounting
related to the sale, restatement of the Annual Report on Form 10-K and Sarbanes-Oxley compliance
readiness for 2005.

The Audit Committee of our Board reviewed the services provided by Deloitte & Touche LLP, along

with the fees related to such services. The Audit Committee reviews audit fees to be paid to and other
services to be provided by the independent registered public accountants. The Audit Committee has
considered, and will consider, whether the provision of non-audit services is compatible with maintaining
the independence of our independent registered public accounting firm.

The Audit Committee charter, which was adopted on March 11, 2005, provides that the Audit

Committee will review and pre-approve all audit and non-audit services (excluding prohibited non-audit
services as defined in the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002) to be provided to us by our independent auditor
(other than with respect ta de minimis exceptions permitted by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002). The Audit
Committee may consult with management in making its decision, but it may not delegate this authority to
management. The Audit Committee may delegate its authority {0 pre-approve services 1o one of more

t
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committee members, provided that the designees present the pre-approvals to the full Audit Committee at
the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Audit Committee. This authority was delegated by the Audit
Commtittee to Mr. McGuire at the March 11, 2005 meeting of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
has established policies and procedures for the engagement of the outside auditor to provide permissible
non-audit services, which shall include pre-approval of such services.

The Audit Committee will periodically assess the suitability of our independent registered public
accountants, taking into account all relevant fees and circumstances, including the qualifications of other
accounting firms. Deloitte & Touche LLP will serve as our independent registered public accountants for
2007. Representatives from Deloitte and Touche LLP will not be in attendance at the annual meeting.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act and the rules issued thereunder, our executive officers
and directors are required to file certain reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission. These
reports disclose the amount of our Common Stock that is held by our executive officers and directors, in
addition to changes in their ownership of stock. Copies of these reports are required to be furnished to us.
We believe that all of our current executive officers, directors and beneficial owners of more than 10% of
our Common Stock filed all reports required for 2006 by Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act on a timely
basis. Our belief that all required filings were made is based solely on our review of the copies of reports
furnished to us, or on written representations to us that no such reports were required.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics that applies to all employees, including executive officers and senior
financial and accounting employees. It is our policy to comply strictly with the letter and spirit of all laws
affecting our business and the conduct of our officers, directors and employees in business matters. We
make available the code of ethics, free of charge, on our website at www.protectionone.com and by
responding to requests addressed to our investor relations department. The investor relations department
can be contacted by mail at Protection One, Inc., Attn: Investor Relations, 1035 N 3 Street, Suite 101,
Lawrence, KS 66044 or by calling (785) 856-9368.

Stockholders Sharing an Address; Copies of Anmial Report

We are sending only one Annual Report and Information Statement to two or more stockholders that
share an address unless we receive contrary instructions from any beneficial owner at that address. This
“householding” practice reduces our printing and postage costs. However, if a beneficial owner at such an
address wishes to receive separate annual reports or information statements this year or in the future, he
or she may contact our transfer agent, Mellon Investor Services LLC, by mail at PO Box 3316, South
Hackensack, NJ 07606, by telephone at 800-898-5324 or by e-mail at shrrelations@mellon.com. If you are
a stockholder of record receiving multiple copies, you can request householding by contacting us in the
same manner. lf you own your shares through a bank, broker or other nominee, you can request
householding by contacting the nominee.

A copy of cur Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, will be sent to any stackholder without charge upon written
request to Protection One, Inc., Attn: Corporate Secretary, 1035 N 3™ Street, Suite 101, Lawrence,

Kansas 66044. A copy of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 also
may be obtained through the internet at the Securities and Exchange Commission’s website www.sec.gov
or our website www.protectionone.coni.

L
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Stockholder Proposals

Stockholder proposals intended to be included in our information statement or proxy statement, as
applicable, for our 2008 annual meeting of stockholders must be addressed to the attention of our
Corporate Secretary and received at our principal executive offices at 1035 N 3 Street, Suite 101,
Lawrence, Kansas 66044 by January 1, 2008. For other stockholder proposals intended to be presented at
the 2008 annual meeting (but not in our information statement or proxy statement), the deadline is
March 21, 2008.

Other Business

The Board is not aware of any matter to be presented at the meeting other than the matters described
above.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

1

J. ERIC GRIFFIN
Corporate Secretary

Lawrence, Kansas
April 30, 2007
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PART 1
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and the materials incorporated by reference herein include
“forward-looking statements” intended to qualify for the safe harbor from liability established by the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Statements that are not historical fact are forward-
looking statements. These forward-looking statements generally can be identified by, among other things,
the use of forward-looking language such as the words “estimate,” “project,” “intend,” “believe,” “expect,”
“anticipate,” “may,” “will,” “would,” “should,” “could,” “seeks,” “plans,” “intends,” or other words of
similar import or their negatives. Such statements include those made on matters such as our earnings and
financial condition, litigation, accounting matters, our business, our efforts to consolidate and reduce costs,
our customer account acquisition strategy and attrition, our liquidity and sources of funding and our
capital expenditures. All forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements. The forward-
looking statements included hergin are made only as of the date of this report and we undertake no
obligation to publicly update such forward-looking statements to reflect subsequent events or
circumstances. Certain factors that could cause actual results to differ include: our history of losses, which
are likely to continue; principal and interest payment requirements of our indebtedness; competition,
including competition from companies that are larger than we are and have greater resources than we do;
losses of our customers over time and difficulty acquiring new customers, changes in technology that may
make our services less attractive or obsolete or require significant expenditures to upgrade; the
development of new services or service innovations by our competitors; potential liability for failure to
respond adequately to alarm activations; changes in management; the potential for environmental or man-
made catastrophes in areas of high customer concentration; changes in conditions affecting the economy
or security alarm monitoring service providers generally; and changes in federal, state or local government
or other regulations or standards affecting our operations. New factors emerge from time to time, and it is
not possible for us to predict all of such factors or the impact of each such factor on our business or the
extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from
those contained in any forward-looking statements.

7 7 u
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See also Item 1A, “Risk Factors” for a discussion of these and other risks and uncertainties that could
cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in our forward-looking statements.

INTRODUCTION

Unless the context otherwise indicates, all references in this report to the “Company,” “Protection
One,” *“we,” “us” or “our” or similar words are to Protection One, Inc., its direct wholly owned subsidiary,
Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. and Protection One Alarm Monitoring’s wholly owned
subsidiaries, and accordingly, there are no separate financial statements for Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. Protection One, Inc. and Protection One Alarm Monitoring are Delaware corporations
organized in September 1991.

On December 20, 2006, Protection One, Inc. entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with
Integrated Alarm Services Group, Inc. (“IASG”) and Tara Acquisition Corp., 2 wholly owned subsidiary of
Protection One, Inc. (the “Merger Agreement”) pursuant to which we will acquire IASG (the “Merger™).
Upon completion of the Merger, which is expected to close during the second quarter of 2007, holders of
IASG common stock will receive 0.29 shares of Protection One, Inc. common stock for each share of IASG
common stock held. Cash will be paid in lieu of fractional shares. We are currently awaiting IASG
stockholder approval of the Merger.

As a result of Quadrangle’s increased ownership interest from the February 8, 2005 debt-for-equity
exchange, we have “pushed down” Quadrangle’s basis to a proportionate amount of our underlying assets



and liabilities acquired based on the estimated fair market values of the assets and liabilities. Due to the
impact of the changes resulting from the push down accounting adjustments, the statement of operations
and the statement of cash flows data for 2005 is separated into two periods: (1) the period prior to the
February 8, 2005 consummation of the exchange transaction and (2) the period beginning after that date
utilizing the new basis of accounting. See Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” for a discussion of the change in majority owner of the company in
February 2004 and the new basis of accounting adopted in February 2005.

Stockholders and other security holders or buyers of our securities or our other creditors should not
assume that material events subsequent to the date of this Form 10-K have not occurred.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

We are a leading national provider of security alarm monitoring services, providing installation,
maintenance and electronic monitoring of alarm systems to single-family residential, commercial,
multifamily and wholesale customers. We monitor signals originating from alarm systems designed to
detect burglary, fire, medical, hold-up and environmental conditions, and from access control and closed-
circuit-television (CCTV) systems. Most of our monitoring services and a large portion of the maintenance
services we provide our customers are governed by multi-year contracts with automatic renewal provisions
that provide us with recurring monthly revenue, or RMR. As of December 31, 2006 we had approximately
one million customers. Based on information provided by a leading industry publication, we are the third
largest provider of electronic security monitoring services in the United States based on RMR.

Our business consists of two segments, Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily.
Protection One Monitoring primarily provides residential and commercial electronic security system
installation and alarm monitoring services directly to homeowners and businesses. Protection One
Monitoring also provides wholesale alarm monitoring services to independent alarm companies. Network
Multifamily provides electronic security system installation and alarm monitoring services to owners and
managers of apartments, condominiums and other multifamily dwellings. We market our services to
customers within these segments through separate internal sales and installation branch networks. Our
monitoring and related services revenue for the year ended December 31, 2006 and our customer base
composition at December 31, 2006 were as follows:

Percentage of Total

Monitoring
and Related
Services
Market Revenue Sites
Single family and commercial . ............... .. ... 81.7% 51.0%
Wholesale . .......oiiii i 4.6 19.5
Protection One Monitoring Total.......... e 86.3% 70.5%
Network Multifamily Total .......... .. ...t 13.7 29.5
Total . ..o s 100.0% 100.0%

For the year ended December 31, 2006, we generated consolidated revenue of $270.6 million.
Protection One Monitoring accounted for 87.3% of consolidated revenue, or $236.2 million, while
Network Muitifamily accounted for 12.7% of consolidated revenue, or $34.4 million. Financial information
for the past three years for each of our business segments is presented in Item 7, “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Results of Operations” and in
Item 8, Note 14 “Segment Reporting,” and is incorporated herein by reference.



Protection One Monitoring

Protection One Monitoring provides installation, maintenance and monitoring of electronic security
systems to single-family residential and commercial customers (our retail customers), and alarm
monitoring services to independent alarm companies {our wholesale customers). Protection One
Monitoring serves approximately 507,000 retail customers with no single customer comprising more than
1% of our total consolidated revenue. Protection One Monitoring serves retail customers from 66 field
locations and three centralized monitoring centers.

Our new retail customers are generated organically through our internal sales force. Our reliance on
an internal sales force enables us to control the sales process from inception and to manage the level of
customer care afforded.

Our wholesale business serves approximately 800 independent alarm monitoring companies
representing approximately 194,000 customers. Typically, we act as the sole provider of monitoring services
to independent monitoring companies. For the year ended December 31, 2006, our wholesale business
accounted for 4.2% of our consolidated revenue.

Network Multifamily

Network Multifamily provides alarm monitoring services to owners and managers of apartments,
condominiums and other multifamily dwellings. We believe Network Multifamily is the leading national
provider of alarm monitoring services to the multifamily sector with approximately 293,000 units in 600
cities.

Sources of Revenue

For both Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily, revenue is primarily generated from
providing monitoring services. For the year ended December 31, 2006, revenue generated from monitoring
and related services accounted for 91.4% of our total revenue.

Monitoring revenue is generated based on contracts that we enter into with our residential,
commercial and multifamily customers. The typical initial contract term for residential and commercial
customers is three to five years, and for multifamily customers is five to ten years, with automatic renewal
provisions where permitted. We generate incremental contractual recurring revenue from nearly all of our
residential and commercial customers by providing additional services, such as maintenance,

For the year ended December 31, 2006, other revenue, derived principally from the sale of electronic
security systems, contributed 8.6% of our total revenue. Electronic security systems typically are provided
at a loss in connection with generating new contracts for recurring monitoring services.

Recent Developments

On December 20, 2006, Protection One, Inc. entered into the Merger Agreement pursuant to which
we will acquire IASG in the Merger. Upon completion of the Merger, which is expected to close during the
second quarter of 2007, holders of LASG common stock will receive 0.29 shares of Protection One, Inc.
common stock for each share of IASG common stock held. Cash will be paid in lieu of fractional shares.

A special meeting of stockholders of IASG will be held on March 27, 2007 for the purpose of voting
on the Merger. If approved, IASG will become a wholly owned subsidiary of Protection One, Inc. upon
consummation of the Merger.

On February 22, 2007, we commenced an offer to exchange up to $125,000,000 of the outstanding
12% Senior Secured Notes due 2011 of IASG (the “Old Notes”) for newly issued 12% Senior Secured
Notes due 2011 of Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. (the “New Notes”) (the “Exchange Offer”). The



Exchange Offer is subject to the fulfiliment of certain conditions, including the consummation of the
Merger.

Industry and Competition

According to an industry publication, the market for electronic security system sales, leasing,
installation, monitoring and service totaled approximately $27 billion in 2005. Qver the past ten years, the
industry has grown at an estimated compounded annual rate of 8.5%. Factors driving this growth include
heightened security awareness, demographic changes, an increase in dual income households, as well as
improved capital spending dynamics for businesses.

According to the same industry publication, the industry is comprised of more than 14,000 small and
mid-sized, regional participants, the vast majority of who generate annual revenue of less than $500,000.
We believe our primary competitors with national scope include the following:

¢ ADT Security Services, Inc., a subsidiary of Tyco International, Ltd:

* Brinks Home Security, a subsidiary of The Brink’s Company;

¢ Monitronics International, Inc.; and

» Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, a subsidiary of The Stanley Works.

Competition in the security alarm industry is based primarily on market visibility, price, reputation for
quality of services and systems, services offered and the ability to identify and to solicit prospective
customers as they move into homes and businesses. We believe that we compete effectively with other
national, regional and local security alarm companies.

Operations

Our operations consist principally of installing, servicing and monitoring premise intrusion and fire
alarms in the United States.

Centralized Monitoring, Customer Service and Enhanced Services
Customer Security Alarm Systems

Security alarm systems include many different types of devices installed at customers’ premises
designed to detect or react to various occurrences or conditions, such as intrusion or the presence of fire or
smoke. These devices are connected to a computerized control panel that communicates through wire line
and/or wireless phone lines to one of cur monitoring facilities. In most systems, control panels can identify
the nature of the alarm and the areas within the building where the sensor was activated and can transmit
that information to one of our central monitoring stations.

Customer Contracts

Our existing alarm monitoring customer contracts generally have initial terms ranging from three to
ten years in duration, and, in most states, provide for automatic renewals for a fixed period (typically one
year) unless we or the customer elect to cancel the contract at the end of its term. Since 2002, most new
single-family residential customers have entered into contracts with an initial term of three years, and most
new commercial customers have entered into contracts with an initial term of five years. Network
Multifamily contracts have initial terms that range from five to ten years. Typically, customers sign alarm
monitoring contracts that include a bundled monthly charge for monitoring and extended service \
protection, which covers the costs of normal repairs of the security system. Customers may elect to sign an'
alarm monitoring contract providing for a reduced monthly charge that excludes extended service




protection. A significant percentage of new residential and commercial customers also elect to include line
security based on cellular technology in their service bundle.
Primary Monitoring Facilities

We provide monitoring services to our customer base from three monitoring facilities. The table
below provides additional detail about our monitoring facilities:

Approximate Number of
Location Customers Monitored Primary Markets
Irving, TX . ........... 348,000 Multifamily/Commercial/Residential
Longwood, FL ........ 182,000 Wholesale/Residential
Wichita, KS........... 464,000 Residential/Commercial/Wholesale

Qur monitoring facilities operate 24 hours per day, seven days a week, including all holidays. Each
monitoring facility incorporates the use of communications and computer systems that route incoming
alarm signals and telephone calls to operators. Each operator within a monitoring facility monitors a
computer screen that presents information concerning the nature of the alarm signal, the customer whose
alarm has been activated and the premises at which such alarm is located. Other non-emergency
administrative signals are generated by low battery status, arming and disarming of the alarm monitoring
system and test signals, and such signals are processed automatically by computer. Depending upon the
type of service for which the customer has contracted, monitoring facility personnel respond to alarms by
relaying information to local fire or police departments, notifying the customer, or taking other
appropriate action, such as dispatching alarm response personnel to the customers’ premises where this
service is available.

All of our primary monitoring facilities are listed by Underwriters Laboratories, Inc. or UL, as
protective signaling services stations. UL specifications for monitoring facilities include building integrity,
back-up computer and power systems, staffing and standard operating procedures. In many jurisdictions,
applicable law requires the security and life safety alarms for certain buildings be monitored by UL listed
facilities. In addition, such listing is required by certain commercial customers’ insurance companies as a
condition to insurance coverage.

Backup Moenitoring Facility

Our backup facility is in Wichita, Kansas and is a highly secure concrete building. This fully operable
resource has the ability to backup all mission critical operations normally performed at our primary retail
monitoring center. The structure is equipped with diverse voice and data telecommunication paths, backup
power that includes standby uninterruptible power supplies, access control, video surveillance and data
vaults. In addition, we have deployed hot redundancy for our entire complement of equipment essential in
the remote monitoring of the retail security systems we offer. Furthermore, we have replicated the
computer systems that are used to maintain our mission critical applications. This facility was purchased
with the ability to be expanded for future internal growth and is actively used for other business-related
operations.-

Wholesale Monitoring

Through our Longwood and Wichita monitoring facilities, we provide wholesale monitoring services
to independent alarm companies. Under the typical arrangement, alarm companies subcontract
monitoring services to us, primarily because they cannot cost-effectively provide their own monitoring
service. We may also provide billing and other services. These independent alarm companies retain




ownership of the monitoring contracts and are responsible for every other aspect of the relationship with
customers, including field repair service.

Customer Care Services

Customer care personnel answer non-emergency telephone calls typically regarding services, billing
and alarm activation issues. Most business hours customer care functions for our Protection One
Monitoring retail customers are handled by our branches. During business hours, monitoring facility
personnel receive inbound customer calls forwarded from branches when the latter are unable to answer
within a specified number of rings. After regular business hours, all customer calls are forwarded to our
menitoring facilities.

Customer care personnel in our Protection One Monitoring retail branches and in our monitoring
facilities” help desks assist customers in understanding and resolving minor service and operating issues
related to security systems. Branch personnel schedule technician appeintments. We also operate a
dedicated telesales center in Wichita to address questions that retail customers or potential customers have
about our services, as well as to perform outbound sales and marketing activities.

Enhanced Services

! As a means of increasing revenue and enhancing customer satisfaction, we offer retail and wholesale
customers an array of enhanced security services, including extended service protection, supervised
montitoring services and telephone line security based on wireless technology. These services position us as
a full service provider and give our sales representatives more features to sell in their solicitation of new
customers. Enhanced services include:

o Extended Service Protection, which covers the costs of normal repairs of the security system during
; regular business hours.

o Supervised Monitoring Service, which allows the alarm system to send various types of signals
containing information on the use of the system, such as which vsers armed or disarmed the system
and at what time of day. This information is supplied to customers for use in connection with the
management of their households or businesses. Supervised monitoring service can also include a
daily automatic test feature.

» Wireless Back-Up, which permits the alarm system to send signals over a cellular telephone or
dedicated radio system in the event that regular telephone service is interrupted.

¢ Video Verification and Management, which allows remote activity verification at customer sites via
live or recorded video. This is often used to verify alarm events or to provide a reliable and
: economic alternative to physical security.

s Inspection Service, which provides our customers with periodic verification of their fire alarm system
to ensure the system is functioning as designed and in accordance with the requirements of the local
fire jurisdiction.

o Web Control and Notification, which provides our customers an array of tools to manage their alarm,
video or access control systems, including options for electronic notification.

Branch Operations

We maintain approximately 66 field locations in the United States from which we provide some or a
of the following services: field repair, customer care, alarm response and sales services. Our nationwide
network of branches operates in some of the largest cities in the United States and plays a critical role in

enhancing customer satisfaction, reducing customer loss and building brand awareness. Repair services :
\




generate revenue primarily through billable field service calls and recurring payments under our extended
service protection program. By focusing growth in targeted areas, we hope to increase the density of our
customer base, which will permit more effective scheduling and routing of field service technicians and will
create economies of scale.

Sales and Marketing

Our current customer acquisition strategy for our Protection One Monitoring retail segment relies
primarily on internally generated sales. Our internal sales program for our Protection One Monitoring
segment was started in February 2000 on a commission-cnly basis with a goal of creating accounts at a cost
lower than our external programs. This program utilizes our existing branch infrastructure. The internal
sales program for our Protection One Monitoring segment generated $2.1 million, $1.9 million and $1.7
million of new RMR in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. We operate a dedicated telesales center from
which we respond to questions that customers or potential customers have about our services, support a
marketing alliance with BellSouth Corporation (BellSouth) (now part of AT&T) and provide quality
control follow-up calls to customers for whom we recently provided installation or maintenance services.

We are a partner in a marketing alliance with BellSouth to offer monitored security services to the
residential, single-family market and to businesses in 17 of the larger metropolitan markets in the nine-
state BellSouth region of the southeastern United States. BellSouth provides us with information about
new owners of single-family residences and businesses in its territory and of transfers of existing BellSouth
customers within its territory. We follow up on the information to create leads for our sales force. We pay
BellSouth an upfront royalty for each new contract and a recurring royalty based on a percentage of
recurring charges. Approximately one-fourth of our new accounts created in 2006 and 2005 and one-fifth
of our new accounts created in 2004 were produced from this arrangement. The marketing alliance
agreement may be terminated by either party upon 180 days notice or earlier upon occurrence of certain
events.

Our retail sales professionals are responsible for identifying new prospects and closing new sales of
monitoring systems and services. The sales force also generates revenue from selling equipment upgrades
and add-ons to existing customers and by competing for those customers who are terminating their
refationships with our competitors.

Our Network Multifamily segment utilizes a salaried and commissioned sales force to produce new
accounts, Network Multifamily markets its services and products primarily to developers, owners and
managers of apartment complexes and other multifamily dwellings. Network Multifamily sales and
marketing activities consist of national and regional advertising, nationwide professional field sales efforts,
prospective acquisition marketing efforts and professional industry-related association affiliations. Services
are sold directly to the property owner, and payment is based on a monthly price on a per-unit basis.
Ongoing service for the duration of the lease includes providing equipment, maintenance, 24-hour
monitoring from our central monitoring station, customer service and individual market support. Property
owner contracts generally have initial terms ranging from five to ten years in duration and provide for
automatic renewal for a fixed period (typically five years) unless Network Multifamily or the customer
elects to cancel the contract at the end of its term.

We continually evaluate our customer creation and marketing strategy, including evaluating each
respective channel for economic returns, volume and other factors and may shift our strategy or focus,
including the elimination of a particular channel.

Attrition

See Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations—Attrition,” which is incorporated herein by reference, for more information regarding




attrition calculations, the impact of attrition on our operating results and customer attrition by business
segment.

Intellectual Property

We own trademarks related to the name and logo for Protection One and Network Multifamily
Security as well as a variety of trade and service marks related to individual services we provide. While we
believe our trademarks and service marks and proprietary information are important to our business, we
do not believe our inability to use any one of them, other than the trademarks we own in our name and
logo, would have a material adverse effect on our business as a whole.

Regulatory Matters

A number of local governmental authorities have adopted or are considering various measures aimed
at reducing the number of false alarms. See Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” for additional information. Such
measures include:

¢ requiring permits for individual alarm systems and the revocation of such permits following a
specified number of false alarms;

 imposing fines on alarm customers or alarm monitoring companies for false alarms,

e imposing limitations on the number of times the police will respond to alarms at a particular
location after a specified number of false alarms;

» requiring further verification of an alarm signal before the police will respond; and
» subjecting alarm monitoring companies to fines or penalties for transmitting false alarms.

Our operations are subject to a variety of other laws, regulations, and licensing requirements of
federal, state and local authorities. In certain jurisdictions, we are required to obtain licenses or permits, to
comply with standards governing employee selection and training, and to meet certain standards in the
conduct of our business.

The alarm industry is also subject to requirements imposed by various insurance, approval, listing and
standards organizations. Depending upon the type of customer served, the type of security service
provided, and the requirements of applicable local governmental jurisdiction, adherence to the
requirements and standards of such organizations is mandatory in some instances and voluntary in others.

Our advertising and sales practices are regulated in the United States by both the Federal Trade
Commission and state consumer protection laws. In addition, certain administrative requirements and laws
of the jurisdictions in which we operate also regulate such practices. Such laws and regulations include
restrictions on the manner in which we promote the sale of our security alarm systems and the obligation
to provide purchasers of our alarm systems with rescission rights.

Our alarm monitoring business utilizes wire line and wireless telephone lines, radio frequencies; and
broadband data circuits to transmit alarm signals. The cost of telephone lines and the type of equipment
which may be used in telephone line transmissions are currently regulated by both federal and state
governments. The Federal Communications Commission and state public utilities commissions regulate
the operation and utilization of radio frequencies.

Risk Management

The nature of the services we provide potentially exposes us to greater risks of liability for employee,
acts or omissions, or system failure, than may be inherent in other businesses. Substantially all of our alarm
{
\
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monitoring agreements and other agreements, pursuant to which we sell our products and services, contain
provisions limiting liability to customers in an attempt to reduce this risk.

We carry insurance of various types, including general liability and professional liability insurance in
amounts management considers adequate and customary for our industry and business. Our loss
experience, and the loss experiences of other security service companies, may affect the availability and
cost of such insurance. Some of our insurance policies, and the laws of some states, may limit or prohibit
insurance coverage for punitive or certain other types of damages, or liability arising from gross negligence.

Employees

At December 31, 2006 we had approximately 2,500 full and part time employees. Our workforce is not
unionized.

Access to Company Infermation

We electronically file our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current
reports on Form 8-K with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC. The SEC maintains an
Internet site (www.sec.gov) that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information
regarding issuers that file electronically.

We make available, free of charge, through our website at www.protectionone.com, and by responding
to requests addressed to our investor relations department, our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K. These reports are available as soon as reasonably
practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. The information
contained on our website is not part of this document.

ITEM 1A: RISK FACTORS

You should read the following risk factors in conjunction with discussions of factors discussed
elsewhere in this and other of our filings with the SEC. These cautionary statements are intended to
highlight certain factors that may affect our financial condition and results of operations and are'not meant
to be an exhaustive discussion of risks that apply to public companies with broad operations, such as us.

Quadrangle is our principal stockholder and can exercise a controlling influence over us.

Quadrangle owns approximately 97.1% of our outstanding common stock as of March 10, 2007.
Pursuant to a stockholder agreement with Quadrangle and subject to Quadrangle maintaining a certain
threshold of ownership in us, Quadrangle will be able to direct the election of three of our directors and
exercise a controlling influence over our business and affairs, including any determinations with respect to
mergers or other business combinations involving us, appointment of our officers, our acquisition or
disposition of material assets and our incurrence of indebtedness. Similarly, Quadrangle will continue to
have the power to determine matters submitted to a vote of our stockholders without the consent of other
stockholders and to take other actions that might be favorable to Quadrangle, whether or not these actions
would be favorable to us or to our stockholders in general. Following the Merger, Quadrangle will
continue to own a majority of the combined company’s stock and will be able to control the election of a
majority of the combined company’s board of directors.

We have a history of losses, which are likely to contine.

We incurred net losses of $17.4 million for the year ended Decémber 31, 2006, §15.6 rhillion for the
period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, $11.4 million for the period January 1, 2005 through
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February 8, 2005, and $323.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2004. These losses reflect the
following, among other factors:

e our customer base has declined every year since 1999 and our revenue declined every year from
1999 to 2005 with only a slight increase in 2006;

+ substantial charges incurred by us for amortization of customer accounts;
s interest incurred on indebtedness;
» expansion of our internal sales and installation efforts;

e recapitalization costs in 2006, change in control, debt restructuring and corporate consolidation
costs in 2005 and 2004, '

» a write down of remaining deferred tax assets in 2004; and
« other charges required to manage operations.

We will continue to incur a substantial amount of interest expense and amortization of customer
accounts and we do not expect to attain profitability in the near future.

Our substantial indebtedness could adversely affect our financial condition.

We have, and will continue to have, a significant amount of indebtedness. As of March 10, 2007, the
face value of our total indebtedness, including capital leases, was approximately $410.8 million. In addition,
we will incur additional indebtedness in connection with the Merger, primarily related to the issuance of up
to $125.0 million in New Notes in connection with the Exchange offer. Our level of indebtedness could
have important consequences. For example, it could:

 limit our ability to borrow money or sell stock to fund our working capital, capital expenditures,
acquisitions and debt service requirements;

e limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and future business
opportunities;

» make us more vulnerable to a downturn in our business or in the economy or to an increase in
interest rates; -

* place us at a disadvantage to some of our competitors, who may be less highly leveraged than us;
and

* require a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to be used for debt payments, thereby
. reducing the availability of our cash flow to fund working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions
and other general corporate purposes.

One or a combination of these factors could adversely affect our financial condition. Subject to
restrictions in the indenture governing our notes and our senior secured credit facility, we may incur
additional indebtedness, which could increase the risks associated with our already substantial
indebtedness.
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Restrictive covenants restrict our ability to operate our business and to pursue our business strategies, and
our failure to comply with these covenants could result in an acceleration of our indebtedness.

Our senior credit facility and the indenture governing our 8.125% senior subordinated notes (the
“Senior Subordinated Notes Indenture”) contain covenants that restrict our ability to finance future
operations or capital needs, to respond to changing business and economic conditions or to engage in
other transactions or business activities that may be important to our growth strategy or otherwise
important to us. Our senior credit facility and the Senior Subordinated Notes Indenture restrict, among
other things, our ability to:

« incur additional indebtedness or enter into sale and leaseback transactions;

» pay dividends or make distributions on our capital stock or certain other restricted payments or
investments;

+ purchase or redeem stock;

¢ issue stock of our subsidiaries;

» make investments and extend credit;
e engage in transactions with affiliates;
¢ transfer and sell assets;

+ effect a consolidation or merger or sell, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all
of our assets; and

s create liens on our assets to secure debt.

In addition, our senior credit facility requires us to meet certain financial ratios and to repay
outstanding borrowings with portions of the proceeds we receive from certain sales of property or assets
and specified future debt offerings. Our financial results may be affected by unforeseen adverse events,
and we may not be able to meet the financial ratios.

Any breach of the covenants in our senior credit facility or in the Senior Subordinated Notes
Indenture could cause a default under such instruments. If there were an event of default under any of our
debt instruments that was not cured or waived, the holders of the defaulted debt could cause all amounts
outstanding with respect to the debt instrument to be due and payable immediately. Our assets and cash
flow may not be sufficient to fully repay borrowings under our outstanding debt instruments if accelerated
upon an event of default. If, as or when required, we are unable to repay, refinance or restructure our
indebtedness under, or amend the covenants contained in, our senior credit facility, the lenders under our
senior credit facility could institute foreclosure proceedings against the assets securing borrowings under
our senior credit facility,

If we are unable to repay or refinance our 8.125% senior subordinated notes prior to July 2008, our
outstanding indebtedness under our senior credit facility will become due and payable.

The revolving credit facility and term loan under our senior credit facility are subject to early maturity
if we do not repay or refinance our 8.125% sentor subordinated notes on or before June 30, 2008. We do
not expect our business to generate cash flow from operations in an amount sufficient to enable us to repay
our 8.125% senior subordinated notes, so we believe that we will need to refinance all such indebtedness.
We may not, however, be able to refinance our 8.125% senior subordinated notes within the limitations set
forth in the senior credit facility on favorable terms or at all. If we do not refinance our 8.125% senior
subordinated notes on or before June 30, 2008, the aggregate amount outstanding under the revolving
credit facility and term loan will become immediately due and payable. If we are unable to repay, refinance
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or restructure our indebtedness under, or amend the covenants contained in, our senior credit facility, the
lenders under our senior credit facility could institute foreclosure proceedings against the assets securing
borrowings under the senior credit facility.

We rely on technology that may becomne obsolete, which could require significant capital expenditures.

Our monitoring services depend upon the technology (hardware and software) of security alarm
systems. In order to maintain our customer base that currently uses security alarm components that are or
could become obsolete, we will likely be required to upgrade or implement new technologies that could
require significant capital expenditures. We may not be able to successfully implement new technologies or
adapt existing technologies to changing market demands. If we are unable to adapt in response to changing
technologies, market conditions or customer requirements in a timely manner, such inability could
adversely affect our business.

The failure to successfully integrate IASG’s business and operations in the expected time frame may
adversely affect the combined company’s future results.

The success of the Merger will depend, in part, on the combined company’s ability to realize the
anticipated benefits from combining the businesses of Protection One and IASG. However, to realize these
anticipated benefits, the businesses of Protection One and IASG must be successfully combined. If the
combined company is not able to achieve these objectives, the anticipated benefits of the Merger may not
be realized fully or at all or may take longer to realize than expected.

Protection One and 1ASG have operated and, until the completion of the Merger, will continue to
operate independently. It is possible that the integration process could result in the loss of key employees,
as well as the disruption of each company’s ongoing businesses or inconsistencies in standards, controls,
procedures and policies, any or all of which could adversely affect the combined company’s ability to
maintain relationships with customers and employees after the merger or to achieve the anticipated
benefits of the Merger. Integration efforts between the two companies will also divert management
attention and resources. These integration matters could have an adverse effect on the combined company.

Shifts in our current and future customers’ selection of telecommunications services could increase customer
attrition and could adversely impact our earnings and cash flow.

Certain elements of our operating model rely on our customers’ selection and continued use of
traditional, land-line telecommunications services, which we use to communicate with our monitoring
operations, In recent years, many customers in our Network Multifamily segment have shown a preference
for subscribing only to cellular technology and have discontinued use of land-line telephone services. In
order to continue to service existing customers who cancel their land-line telecommunications services
and service new customers who do not subscribe to land-line telecommunications services, customers must
upgrade to alternative and typically more expensive wireless or internet based technologies. Continued
shifts in customers’ preferences regarding telecommunications services could continue to adversely impact
attrition and our earnings and cash flow.

We face increasing competition and pricing pressure from other companies in our industry and if we are
unable to compete effectively with these companies, our sales and profitability could be adversely qffected.

We compete with a number of major domestic security monitoring services companies, as well as a
large number of smaller, regional competitors. Due in part to this fierce competition, we have experienced
high rates of customer attrition and have been subjected to continual and significant pricing pressures. \
Some of cur competitors, either alone or in conjunction with their respective parent corporate groups, are
larger than we are and have greater financial resources, sales, marketing or operational capabilities or Y
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brand recognition that we do. In addition, the innovative nature of our markets may attract new entrants to
the field. We may not be able to compete successfully with the services of other companies, which could
result in the loss of customers and, as a result, decreased revenue and operating results,

The competitive market for the acquisition and creation of accounts may affect our future profitability.

Prior to 2000, we grew very rapidly by acquiring portfolios of alarm monitoring accounts through
acquisitions and dealer purchases. Our current strategy is to reduce the cost of acquiring new accounts by
utilizing other customer account acquisition channels such as our internal sales force augmented by
traditional marketing support. The security alarm monitoring industry is highly competitive and highly
fragmented. We compete with several companies that have account acquisition and loan programs for
independent dealers and some of those competitors are larger than we are and have more capital than we
do. Increased competition from other alarm monitoring companies could require us to reduce our prices
for installations, decrease the monitoring fees we charge our customers and take other measures that could
reduce our margins. These decreases and other measures could have a material adverse effect on us.

Loss of customer accounts could materially adversely affect our operations.
We experience the loss of accounts as a result of, among other factors:
» relocation of customers;

s customers’ inability or unwillingness to pay our charges;

» adverse financial and economic conditions;

* the customers’ perceptions of value; and

» competition from other alarm service companies.

We may experience the loss of newly acquired or created accounts to the extent we do not integrate or
adequately service those accounts. Because some acquired accounts are prepaid on an annual, semiannual
or quarterly basis, customer loss may not become evident for some time after an acquisition is
consummated. During 2006, we experienced a net loss of 18,785 customers, or a 1.9% decrease in our
customer base from January 1, 2006, While our attrition rates have stabilized in our Protection One
Monitoring segment, we continue to lose customers at a rate faster than our rate of adding customers.
However, due to price increases, other adjustments and our increasing focus on adding commercial
accounts with higher average RMR, our monitoring and related services revenue increased slightly (less
than 1%) in 2006 compared to 2005. The net loss of customers was the primary cause for the decline in
monitoring related services revenue of $1.6 million in 2005. We expect account losses to exceed additions
until the efforts we are making to acquire new accounts and further reduce our rate of attrition become
more successful than they have been to date. Net losses of customer accounts materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our customer acquisition strategies may not be successful, which would adversely affect our business.

The customer account acquisition strategy we are now employing relies primarily on our internal sales
force and forming marketing alliances. We have changed our acquisition strategy several times over the
past few years attempting to decrease the cost of adding customers and to decrease the rate of attrition
from new accounts. While our present strategy resulted in some improvements in 2006 and 2005, this
strategy may not be successful in the future. If the strategy is not successful, our customer base could
continue to decline. If successful, selling costs related to this strategy will increase our expenses and uses of
cash. Failure to replace customers lost through attrition or increased cash needs to replace those customers
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could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, resuits of operations and ability
to service debt obligations.

We rely on a marketing alliance for the generation of many new accounts.

We have established a marketing relationship to offer monitored security services to the residential,
single-family market and to businesses in 17 of the larger metropolitan markets in the southeastern United
States. Approximately 25% of our new accounts created in each of 2006 and 2005 and 20% of our new
accounts created in 2004 were produced from this arrangement. Termination of this arrangement could
have a short term material adverse effect on our ability to generate new customers in this territory.

Increased adoption of “false alarm” ordinances by local governments may adversely affect our business.
P Yy 8 y

An increasing number of local governmental autherities have adopted, or are considering the
adoption of, laws, regulations or policies aimed at reducing the perceived costs to municipalities of
responding to false alarm signals. Such measures could include:

* requiring permits for the installation and operation of individual alarm systems and the revocation
of such permits following a specified number of false alarms;

* imposing fines on alarm customers or alarm monitoring companies for false alarms;

* imposing limitations on the number of times the police will respond to alarms at a particular
location after a specified number of false atarms;

+ requiring further verification of an alarm signal before the police will respond; and
+ subjecting alarm monitoring companies to fines or penalties for transmitting false alarms.

Enactment of these measures could adversely affect our future business and operations. In addition,
concern over false alarms in communities adopting these ordinances could cause a decrease in the
timeliness of police response to alarm activations and thereby decrease the propensity of consumers to
purchase or maintain alarm monitoring services. ‘

Increased adoption of statutes and governmental policies purporting to void automatic renewal provisions in
our customer contracts, or purporting to characterize certain of our charges as unlawful, may adversely affect our
business. .

Our customer contracts typically contain provisions automatically renewing the term of the contract at
the end of the initial term, unless cancellation notice is delivered in accordance with the terms of the
contract. If the customer cancels prior to the end of the contract term, other than in accordance with the
contract, we may charge the customer the charges that would have been paid over the remaining term of
the contract, or charge an early cancellation fee.

Several states have adopted, or are considering the adoption of statutes, consumer protection policies
or legal precedents which purport to void the automatic renewal provisions of our customer contracts, or
otherwise restrict the charges we can impose upon contract cancellation. Such initiatives could compel us
to increase the length of the initial term of our contracts, and increase our charges during the initial term,
and consequently lead to less demand for our services and increase our attrition. Adverse judicial
determinations regarding these matters could cause us to incur legal exposure to customers against whom
such charges have been imposed, and the risk that certain of our customers may seek to recover such
charges through litigation. In addition, the costs of defending such litigation and enforcement actions
could have an adverse effect on us. '
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Due to a concentration of accounts in California, Florida and Texas, we are susceptible to environmental
incidents that may negatively impact our results of operations.

Almost 45% of our recurring monthly revenue is derived from customers located in California,
Florida and Texas. A major earthquake, hurricane or other environmental disaster in an area of high
account concentration could disrupt our ability to serve those customers or render those customers
uninterested in continuing to retain us to provide alarm monitoring services.

Declines in rents, occupancy rates and new construction of multifamily dwellings may affect our sales in this
marketplace. .

Demand for alarm monitoring services in the Network Multifamily segment is tied to the general
health of the multifamily housing industry. This industry is dependent upon prevailing rent levels and
occupancy rates as well as the demand for construction of new properties. The real estate market in
general is cyclical, however, and, in the event of a decline in the market factors described above, it is likely
that demand for our alarm monitoring services to multifamily dwellings would also decline, which could
negatively impact our results of operations.

We could face liability for our failure to respond adequately to alarm activations.

The nature of the services we provide potentially exposes us to greater risks of liability for employee
acts or omissions or system failures than may be inherent in other businesses. In an attempt to reduce this
risk, our alarm monitoring agreements and other agreements pursuant to which we sell our products and
services contain provisions limiting our liability to customers and third parties. However, in the event of
litigation with respect to such matters, these limitations may not be enforced. In addition, the costs of such
litigation could have an adverse effect on us.

Future government regulations or other standards could have an adverse effect on our operations.

Our operations are subject to a variety of laws, regulations and licensing requirements of federal, state
and local authorities. In certain jurisdictions, we are required to obtain licenses or permits, to comply with
standards governing employee selection and training and to meet certain standards in the conduct of our
business. The loss of such licenses, or the imposition of conditions to the granting or retention of such
licenses, could have an adverse effect on us. In the event that these laws, regulations and/or licensing
requirements change, we may be required to modify our operations or to utilize resources to maintain
compliance with such rules and regulations. In addition, new regulations may be enacted that could have
an adverse effect on us.

The loss of our Underwriter Laboratories listing could negatively impact our competitive position.

All of our alarm monitoring centers are Underwriters Laboratories (“UL”) listed. To obtain and
maintain a UL listing, an alarm monitoring center must be located in a building meeting UL’s structural
requirements, have back-up and uninterruptible power supplies, have secure telephone lines and maintain
redundant computer systems. UL conducts periodic reviews of alarm monitoring centers to ensure
compliance with their regulations. Non-compliance could result in a suspension of our UL listing. The loss
of our UL listing could negatively impact our competitive position.

We depend on our relationships with alarm system manufacturers and suppliers. If we are not able to
maintain or renew these alliances, our ability to create new customers and (o service our existing account base
could be negatively affected.

We currently have agreements with certain alarm system manufacturers and suppliers of hardware for
products that we install in customer locations for new systems and to repair existing systems. We may not
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be able to maintain or renew our existing product sourcing arrangements on terms and conditions
acceptable to us. If we are unable to maintain or renew our existing relationships, we may incur additional
costs creating new customer arrangements and in servicing existing customers.

We rely on subcontractors in certain markets to install, service and repair alarm systems.

We currently have agreements with various subcontractors in order to timely and efficiently install,
service and repair alarm systems. We may not be able to maintain or renew our subcontractor
arrangements on terms and conditions acceptable to us. If we are unable to maintain or renew our existing
subcontractor relationships, we may incur additional costs creating new customer arrangements and in
servicing existing customers and customer satisfaction may suffer, Jeading to increased attrition. Also, our
reliance on subcontractors increases our costs related to quality assurance and inspections and potentially
diminishes our brand identity with customers.

Most of our customers’ alarm systems communicate with our monitoring center via Public Switched
Telephone Network lines, or PSTN lines, provided by an incumbent local exchange carrier, which are losing
market share to wireless and Internet-based means of communication.

The number of PSTN lines provided by incumbent local exchange carriers have been and are expected
to continuve decreasing. While we offer alarm systems that can communicate signals to our central stations
using various wireless and/or Internet-based communication technologies, such solutions are presently
more expensive than traditional PSTN-based alarm communicators. Higher costs might reduce the market
for new customers of alarm monitoring services, and the trend away from PSTN lines to alternatives may
mean more existing customers will cancel service with us. In addition, such shifts to newer communications
technologies may increase our costs for personnel training.

We are dependent upon our experienced senior management, who would be difficult to replace.

The success of our business is largely dependent upon the active participation of our executive
officers, who have extensive experience in the industry. As a result, we have entered into employment
agreements with each of our executive officers. The loss of service of one or more of such officers for any
reason may have an adverse effect on our business.

We have incurred and will continue to incur increased costs as a result of securities laws and regulations
relating to corporate governance matters and public disclosures. '

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the SEC rules implementing that Act have required changes in
some of our corporate governance practices and may require further changes. These rules and regulations
have increased our legal and financial compliance costs and have made some activities more difficult, time-
consuming or costly. These rules and regulations could atso make it more difficult for us to attract and
retain qualified independent members of our board of directors and qualified members of cur
management tean:.

We are taking steps to comply with the laws and regulations in accordance with the deadlines by which
compliance is required, however, our estimate of the amount or timing of additional costs that we may
incur to respond by these deadlines may not be accurate. Furthermore, we cannot ensure successful
outcomes from the review to be performed in connection with the provisions of Section 404 of the Act
regarding management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting and the auditor’s attestation to and report on both management’s assessment and the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. L
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

We have no unresolved staff comments as of March 10, 2007.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We maintain our executive offices at 1035 N. 3rd Street, Suite 101, Lawrence, Kansas 66044, We
operate primarily from the following facilities, although we also lease office space for our approximately 66
field locations.

Approximate '
Location Size (sq. fl) Lease/Ovwn Principal Purpose

Irving, TX .......... 53,750 Leasé¢  Multifamily monitoring facility/corporate legal center
Longwood, FL. ... ... 20,000 Lease  Monitoring facility/administrative functions
Lawrence,KS ....... 15,000 Lease Financial/administrative headquarters

Wichita, KS......... 50,000 Own  Monitoring facility/administrative functions

Wichita, KS......... 122,000 Own  Backup monitoring center/administrative functions

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Information on our legal proceedings is set forth in Item 8, Note 9 “Commitments and Contingencies”
of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, which are incorporated herein by reference.

iTEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF STOCKHOLDERS

No matters were submitted to Protection One’s stockholders during the fourth quarter of 2006.
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PART 11

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Price Information

The table below sets forth for each of the calendar quarters indicated the high and low sales prices per
share of our common stock, as reported by the OTC Bulletin Board. The quotations reflect inter-dealer
prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not represent actual transactions. On
February 8, 2005 we effectuated a one-share-for-fifty shares reverse stock split. On February 9, 2005 our
common stock symbol changed from “POIX” to “PONN.”

High(a) Low(a)

2005:

First QUamer .. ..ottt e e $28.50 $13.50
SecondQuarter. ...ttt e 28.75 18.05
Third QUarter ....oviiiiie it cianneraenas 18.10 13.85
FourthQuarter ...ttt 17.95 15.80
2006:

First QUarter ...t r ettt it e $18.00 $17.00
SecondQuarter. ...ttt 27.00 14.50
Third Quarter .....ovviii i e ianaeens 15.08 12.10
FourthQuarter ...ttt 13.15 11.50

{(a2) Stock prices presented give effect to the one-share-for-fifty shares reverse stock split on February 8,
2005.

Dividend Information

On May 12, 2006, we paid a cash dividend of $70.5 million, or $3.86 per share, to all holders of record
of our common stock on May 8, 2006, including Quadrangle, which owned approximately 97.1% of the
outstanding shares of our common stock at that date. Our board of directors also approved a cash payment
of $4.5 million or $2.89 for each vested and unvested option awarded in February 2005 under the 2004
Stock Option Plan, including to members of senior management. This payment is referred to as the
“compensatory make-whole payment.” Approximately $3.2 million of the compensatory make-whole
payment related to options that had not yet vested and accordingly this amount plus related taxes was
recorded as compensation expense in the second quarter of 2006 and is reflected as recapitalization costs
in the Consolidated Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Loss. Approximately $1.3 million of the
compensatory make-whole payment related to vested options and was recorded to additional paid in
capital. In addition, the exercise price of each vested and unvested option was reduced by $0.98. Qur board
of directors decided to pay the compensatory make-whole payment and reduce the option exercise price
because the payment of the May 2006 dividend decreased the value of the equity interests of holders of
options, as these holders were not otherwise entitled to receive the dividend. Accordingly, our board of
directors awarded the same amount to the option holders, on a per share basis, in the form of the
compensatory make-whole payment and the reduced option exercise price.

We did not declare or pay any dividends for the year ending December 31, 2005.

The Senior Subordinated Notes Indenture and our senior credit facility restrict Protection One Ala
Monitoring’s ability to pay dividends or to make other distributions to its corporate parent. Consequently,
these agreements restrict our ability to declare or pay any dividend on, or make any other distribution in
respect of, our capital stock unless we satisfy the financial and other tests set forth in such agreements. ¢
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Number of Stockholders

As of March 10, 2007, there were approximately 831 stockholders of record who held shares of our
commen stock.

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

The information called for by the item relating to “Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity
Compensation Plans” is set forth under that heading in Item 12, “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters” and is incorporated herein by reference.

Performance Graph

The following chart compares the cumulative total stockholder returns on the Common Stock since
December 31, 2001 to (1) the cumulative total returns over the same period of the Russell MicroCap
index; and (2) the group of companies selected as our peers at the current time. The peer group is
comprised of Brinks, Integrated Alarm Services Group, Inc. and Lifeline Systems, Inc. The annual returns
for the Peer Group indices are weighted based on the capitalization of each company within the peer
group at the beginning of each period for which a return is indicated. The chart assumes the value of the
investment in the Common Stock and each index was $100 at December 31, 2001 and that all dividends
were reinvested.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
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* 3100 Invested on 12/31/01 in stock or index-including reinvestment of dividends.

Fiscal year ending December 31.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data set forth below should be read in conjunction with Item 7,
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the
audited consolidated financial statements and notes to the financial statements of Protection One, which
can be found in Item 8. Due to the impact of the changes resulting from the push down accounting
adjustments described in Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations—Significant Activities—New Basis of Accounting in 2005” below, the statement of
operations data and cash flow data presentations for 2005 separate our results into two periods: (1) the
period prior to the February 8, 2005 consummation of the exchange transaction and (2) the period
beginning after that date utilizing the new basis of accounting. The results are further separated by a heavy
black line to indicate the effective date of the new basis of accounting. All amounts are in thousands,
except per share and customer data, unless otherwise noted.

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
February 9 January 1

Year Ended through through Year Ended  Year Ended  Year Ended
December 31, December31, February§, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2006 2005(a) 2008 2004 2003 2002

(dollar amounts in thousands)
Statements of operations data

Revenue. . ... ..ot $ 270552 § 234481 § 28543 $ 269,259 $ 277,085 $ 290,580
Costof TEVENUE. . .. . ...t iiiesannnnnnnnn 101,387 81,059 10,714 101,579 102,205 113,158
Selling, general and administrative expenses. . . . .. 103,916 86,014 12,093 104,872 109,261 112,984
Change in control, restructuring, recapitalization
and corporate consolidation costs, .. ..., ... .. 4,472 2,339 5,939 24,382 — —_
Amortization of intangibles and depreciation
CXPEMSC. . L.t 41,667 43,742 6,638 78,455 80,252 82,440
Other charges:
Loss on impairment of customer accounts(c). . - - — — — 338,104
Laoss on impairment of goodwill(c) . ........ — - — — — 103,937
Operating income (loss) .. .................. 19,110 21,327 {6,841) (40,029) {14,633) (460,043)
INterest expense, Met . . ... .o in it (35.900) (30,634} (4,544) (44,398) (40,1G1) (43,023)
Gain (loss) on retirement of debt. .. ........... — (6,657) — 47) —_ 19,337
Otherincome ... ... ... ivinianrna.n 52 688 15 147 2,829 602
Loss from continuing operations before income
BBXES « 4 v ovonr ot it e b e (16,738) (15,276) (11,370} (84,327) (51,905) (483,127)
Income tax bepefit (expense)(d). . ............. (667) (312) {3%) (239,579) 17,494 148,852
Loss from continuing operations before accounting
change . ... ... ... ..o, {17.405) (15,588) (11,405) (323,906) (34,411) (334,275)
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes . . . —_ - — — -— (2,967)
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of taxes
Continuing operations{c) . ............... — — - — - (541,330)
Discontinued operations(c) .............. — — — — o (2,283)
Netloss covniiiiin e it aiiineeennn, $ (17405) § (15588) | § (11,405) § (323,906} § (34411) § (8B0,855)
Net loss from continuing operations before
accounting changes per share of common
stock(b). ... $ (095 § (08) ] $ (580 % (164.78) § (17.53) § (170.46)
Weighted everage number of shares of common
stock outstanding(b) .. ... .o 0o, 18,233,221 18,198,571 1,965,654 1,965,654 1,962,587 1,961,424
Consolidated balance sheet data
Working capital deficit . .................... $ (4990 $  (5067) $(372,560) § (14895T) 5 (12,071)
Customer accounts, net(a). . .. ..oovnennnnnn.. § 20037t 0§ 232875 $ 176,155 § 244744 § 312,785
Goodwill,net(a) ......... ... ..o, $ 12160 § 12160 $ 41,847 $ 41847 $ 41,847
Totalassets(a) ........cocivivnrnnenrnnns. $ 443953 § 436302 $ 461,044 $ 809,022 $ 837572
Long term debt, including capital leases, net of
CUITENt POTLIoN . .. ...\t e i ii e $ 39991 0§ 321293 § 110340 $ 331,84 $ 547,798
Total stockholders' equity {deficiencyinassets) ...  § (79,943} § 8,067 $(177,609) § 146,174 $ 168,147
\
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
February 9 Janvary 1

Year Ended through through Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, February8, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2006 2005 (a) 2005 2004 2003 2002
(dollar amounts in thousands)
Cash flow data
Cash flows provided by operations . : . ............ $ 49,527 5 40413 $ 3710 $ 61814 $ 59,035 3 4339
Cash flows used in investing activities. . ........... $(36,687) $ {24,151) $(2,473) $ (30,369) § (27471) $ (20,943)
Cash flows provided by (used in} financing
ACHVIHES o\ v e o 5 (8133) $ (50,134) s — $ (14,1200 8 1,865 $ {24,950)
Otber operating data
Number of customersatendof period . . .......... 994,012 1,012,797 1,030,113 1,048,320 1,073,698

(a)  See ltem 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Significant Activities—New Basis of
Accounfing in 2005” for a discussion on push down accounting in 2005 and the adjusted basis of certain assets and liabilities.

{b)  Loss per share and weighted average number of shares presented give retroactive effect to the one-share-for-fifty shares reverse stock split on
February 8, 2005.

(¢)  lmpairment charges and the cumulative effect of an accounting change are the result of our January 1, 2002 implementation of SFAS Nos. 142,
“Accounting for Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" and 144, “Accounting for the Impairment and Disposal of Lang-Lived Assets.”

(d)  Asaresult of the February 17, 2004 sale transaction whereby Protection One was sold to PO] Acquisition 1, Inc. (2n affiliate of Quadrangle},
Protection One’s net deferred tax assets were not expected to be realizabie and a non-cash charge against income was recorded in 2004 1o
establish a valuation allowance for those assets.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Introduction
In this section we explain our general financial condition and operating results, including:
s what factors affect our business;
» what our earnings and costs were in 2006, 2005 and 2004;
» why these earnings and costs differ from year to year;
* how our earnings and costs affect our overall financial condition;
« what we expect our capital expenditures to be for the years 2007 through 2008;
» how we plan to pay for these future capital expenditures; and
» other items that materially affect our financial condition, liquidity or earnings.

As you read this section, please refer to our Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Comprehensive Loss and accompanying notes found in Item 8. These statements show our operating
results for the year ended December 31, 2006, the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005
and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 and the year ended December 31, 2004. In this section we
analyze and explain the significant annual changes of specific line items in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Comprehensive Loss. We also suggest you read Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” which will help
your understanding of our financial condition, liquidity and operations.

Overview

We are a leading national provider of security alarm monitoring services, providing installation,
maintenance and electronic monitoring of alarm systems to single-family residential, commercial,
multifamily and wholesale customers. We monitor signals originating from alarm systems designed to
detect burglary, fire, medical, hold-up and environmental conditions, and from access control and CCTV
systems. Most of our monitoring services and a large portion of our maintenance services are governed by
multi-year contracts with our customers. These contracts are typically three to five years in duration for our
Protection One Monitoring segment and five to ten years for our Network Multifamily segment, have
automatic annual renewal provisions where permitted and provide us with RMR.

Our business consists of two primary segments, Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily.
Protection One Monitoring primarily provides residential and commercial electronic security system
installation and alarm monitoring services directly to homeowners and businesses. Protection One
Monitoring also provides wholesale alarm monitoring services to independent alarm companies. Network
Muitifamily provides electronic security system instaltation and alarm monitoring services to owners and
managers of apartments, condominiums and other multifamily dwellings. We market our services to these
customer segments through separate internal sales and installation branch networks.

Business Strategy

Our strategy is to increase RMR by generating more accounts at a higher average RMR, by acquiring
portfolios of security monitoring accounts, and by acquiring security monitoring companies. Our overall
goal is to strengthen our leadership position in delivering security monitoring services and refated
installation services in principal markets across the United States in order to improve our returns on the
capital we invest in creating and serving customers. Specific goals include (i) lowering attrition rates; '
(ii) increasing RMR additions; (iii) reducing acquisition costs for each dollar of RMR created; and “
(iv) increasing the efficiency of our monitoring and service activities. We plan to achieve these objectives
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by building upon our core strengths, including our national branch platform, our improving brand
recognition, our internal sales force model and our highly skilled and experienced management team and
workforce.

Significant Activities
Merger Agreement

On December 20, 2006, Protection One, Inc. entered into the Merger Agreement with LASG and Tara
Acquisition Corp., a wholly owned subsidiary of Protection One, Inc., pursuant to which we will acquire
IASG. Upon completion of the Merger, which is expected to close during the second quarter of 2007,
holders of IASG common stock will receive (.29 shares of Protection One, Inc. common stock for each
share of IASG common stock held. Cash will be paid in lieu of fractional shares.

A special meeting of stockholders of IASG will be held on March 27, 2007 for the purpose of voting
on the proposed merger agreement. The board of directors of IASG has declared that the Merger
Agreement is advisable and, subject to certain limited exceptions, shall recommend that the Merger
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby be approved and adopted by IASG’s stockholders.
1f approved, IASG will become a wholly owned subsidiary of Protection One, Inc. upon the consummation
of the Merger.

Contemporaneously with the execution of the Merger Agreement, the Company, Tara Acquisition
Corp. and the directors and officers of IASG entered into a stockholders agreement (the “Stockholders
Agreement”), dated as of December 20, 2006, pursuant to which such directors and officers have agreed to
vote or direct the voting of their shares of IASG common stock in favor of the approval and adoption of
the Merger Agreement, the Merger and any action required in furtherance thereof. Such stockhelders also
granted to and appointed the Company and certain officers of the Company as their irrevocable proxies
and attorneys-in-fact to vote their shares of IASG stock as indicated in the preceding sentence.

Consummation of the Merger is subject to various conditions, inctuding, among others, (i) requisite
approvals of the holders of LASG common stock, (ii} receipt of regulatory approvals, (iii) the absence of
any law or order prohibiting the closing, (iv) effectiveness of the registration statement relating to the
shares of Protection One, Inc. common stock to be issued to the stockholders of IASG in the Merger and
the listing of such shares of Protection One, Inc. common stock on the NASDAQ Stock Market, (v) the
exchange by certain holders of Old Notes for New Notes pursuant to the terms and conditions of a Lock
Up and Consent Agreement and (vi) the amendment of our senior credit facility. In addition, each party’s
individual obligation to consummate the Merger is subject to certain other conditions, including, among
others, (i) the accuracy of the representations and warranties of the other parties, (ii) compliance of the
other parties with their respective covenants and agreements and (iii) the delivery of opinions from tax
counsel to Protection One, Inc. and IASG to the effect that the Merger will constitute a reorganization
within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™).

On December 18, 2006, Protection One, Inc. and IASG entered into a Lock Up and Consent

Agreement (the “Lock Up Agreement”} with holders of approximately 85% of the Old Notes (collectively, °

the “Conseanting Noteholders™). Pursuant to the Lock Up Agreement and subject to the consummation of
the Merger, each Consenting Noteholder shall, among other things, tender its Old Notes in exchange for
New Notes.

On February 22, 2007, we commenced the Exchange Offer, pursuant to which we offered to exchange
up to $125,000,000 of the outstanding 12% Senior Secured Notes due 2011 of IASG for newly issued 12%
Senior Secured Notes due 2011 of Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. The Exchange Offer is subject
to the fulfillment of certain conditions, including the consummation of the Merger.
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Recapitalization

On May 12, 2006, we completed a recapitalization of our balance sheet by increasing our debt in order
to pay a cash dividend of $70.5 million, or $3.86 per share, to all holders of record of our common stock on
May 8, 2006, including Quadrangle, which owned approximately 97.1% of the outstanding shares of our
common stock at that date. This cash dividend is referred to as the May 2006 dividend. The payment of the
May 2006 dividend was financed, in large part, by the April 2006 financing described in Item 8, Note 7
“Debt and Capital Leases.” Approximately $1.2 million of expense paid to third party consultants related
to the financing is reflected as recapitalization costs in the Condensed Consolidated Statement of
Operations and Comprehensive Loss.

As part of the recapitalization, our board of directors also approved the compensatory make-whole
payment of $4.5 million or $2.89 for each vested and unvested option awarded in February 2005 under the
2004 Stock Option Plan, including to members of senior management. Approximately $3.2 million of the
compensatory make-whole payment related to options that had not yet vested and accordingly this amount
plus related taxes was recorded as compensation expense in the second quarter of 2006 and is reflected as
recapitalization costs in the Consolidated Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Loss.
Approximately $1.3 million of the compensatory make-whole payment related to vested options and was
recorded to additional paid in capital. In addition, the exercise price of each vested and unvested option
was reduced by $0.98. The Company’s board decided to pay the compensatory make-whole payment and
reduce the option exercise price because the payment of the May 2006 dividend decreased the value of the
equity interests of holders of options, as these holders were not otherwise entitled to receive the dividend.
Accordingly, the Company’s board awarded the same amount to the option holders, on a per share basis,
in the form of the compensatory make-whole payment and the reduced option exercise price.

Additionally, in consideration of the adverse impact of the cash dividend on the SARs granted in
2005, our board of directors agreed to amend the SARs agreements by effectively fixing the exercise price
on 439,160 outstanding SARs at $5.02. Therefore, if there is not a qualified sale prior to February 8, 2011,
the holders of such SARs will be entitled to receive the difference between $7.50 and $5.02 per SAR, or
$2.48, from us for a total cash outlay of approximately $1.1 million on February 8, 2011. As of
December 31, 2006, we have established a liability of approximately $138 thousand to reflect the portion of
the SARs that have been earned since the date of the amendment through December 31, 2006 with the
associated expense reflected in general and administrative expense. Assuming there is no qualified sale
prior to February 8, 2011, the Company expects to record approximately $0.2 million in expense per year
through February 8, 2011 related to these SARs. As of December 31, 2006, no value has been ascribed to
the SARs that have not been modifted and no value will be allocated to those SARs unless and until it
becomes probable that a qualified sale will occur.

Change in Majority Owner

On February 17, 2004, our former majority stockhelder, Westar Industries, Inc., a wholly owned
subsidiary of Westar Energy, Inc., which we refer to collectively as Westar, consummated the sale of
approximately 87% of our common stock to POl Acquisition I, Inc., which was formed by Quadranglé
Capital Partners LP, Quadrangle Select Partners LP, Quadrangle Capital Partners-A LP and Quadrangle
Master Funding Ltd, which we refer to collectively as Quadrangle. The transaction also included the
assignment of Westar’s rights and obligations as the lender under our revolving credit facility to POl
Acquisition, L.L.C., which subsequently assigned one-third of its interest to Quadrangle Master Funding,
Ltd.

On November 12, 2004, we entered into a debt-for-equity exchange agreement with Quadrangle that
provided for the principal balance outstanding under the Quadrangle credit facility to be reduced by $120.0
million in exchange for the issuance to Quadrangle of 16 million shares of our common stock. The
exchange was completed on February 8, 2005 and was accompanied by a one-share-for-fifty-shares reverse
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stock split of our common stock. The newly issued shares, together with shares already owned by
Quadrangle, resulted in Quadrangle owning approximately 97.3% of our common stock.

New Basis of Accounting in 2005

As a result of Quadrangle’s increased ownership interest from the February 8, 2005 debt-for-equity
exchange, we have “pushed down” Quadrangle’s basis to a proportionate amount of our underiying assets
and liabilities acquired based on the estimated fair market values of the assets and liabilities. The “push
down” accounting adjustments did not impact cash flows. The primary changes to the balance sheet reflect
(1) the reduction of deferred customer acquisition costs and revenue, which have been subsumed into the
estimated fair market value adjustment for customer accounts; (2) adjustments to the carrying values of
debt to estimated fair market value (or Quadrangle’s basis in the case of the credit facility);

(3) adjustments to historical goodwill to reflect goodwill arising from the push down accounting
adjustments; (4) the recording of a value for our trade names; and (5) an increase to the equity section
from these adjustments. The primary changes to the income statement include (1) the reduction in other
revenue due to a lower level of amortization from the reduced amortizable base of deferred customer
acquisition revenue; (2) the reduction in other costs of revenue and selling expenses due to a lower level of
amortization from the reduced amortizable base of deferred customer acquisition costs; (3) an increase in
interest expense due to amortization of debt discounts arising from differences in fair values and carrying
values of our debt instruments; and (4) the reduction in amortization related to the reduction in the
amortizable base of customer accounts.

Due to the impact of the changes resulting from the push down accounting adjustments described
above, the 2005 statements of operations and cash flows presentations separate our results into two
periods: (1) the period prior to the February 8, 2005 consummation of the exchange transaction and
(2) the period beginning after that date utilizing the new basis of accounting. The results are further
separated by a heavy black line to indicate the effective date of the new basis of accounting.

Other Significant Activities
Net Loss

We incurred a net loss of $17.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. This net loss includes
$4.5 million in recapitalization costs, described above, including $3.2 million related to the compensatory
make-whole payment. The remaining net loss reflects substantial charges incurred by us for amortization
of customer accounts, interest incurred on indebtedness and other factors discussed below.

Industry Metrics
Recurring Monthly Revenue

At various times during each year, we measure all of the monthly revenue we are entitled to receive
under contracts with customers in effect at the end of the period. Our computation of RMR may not be
comparable to other similarly titled measures of other companies, and RMR should not be viewed by
investors as an alternative to actual monthly revenue, as determined in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

We had approximately $20.0 million of RMR as of December 31, 2006 and $19.9 million of RMR as
of December 31 for each of the years 2005 and 2004. The slight increase is a result of a focused effort by
our branches to increase commercial RMR additions and an increase in RMR additions in the BellSouth
region.

We believe the presentation of RMR is useful to investors because the measure is used by investors
and lenders to value companies such as ours with recurring revenue streams. Management monitors RMR,
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among other things, to evaluate our ongoing performance. The table below reconciles our RMR to
revenue reflected on our consolidated statements of operations (information for the period January 1,
2005 through February 8, 2005 was not considered to be material in a comparison of RMR as of fiscal year
end and therefore has not been presented).

Year Ended February 9 - Year Ended
December 31, December 31 December 31,

2006 2005 2004
(dollar amounts in millions)

RMR at December 31 .................... $ 200 $ 199 $ 199
Amounts excluded from RMR:

Amortization of deferred revenue .. . ... 0.8 0.5 0.8

Other revenue(a). ...... e, 1.9 1.9 1.7
Revenue (GAAP basis):

December......................c..... 22.7 22.3 224

February 9 — November 30,2005 ... ... — 212.2 —

January - November.................. 2479 — 246.9

Total period revenue ................. $270.6 $234.5 $269.3

(a) Revenue that is not pursuant to monthly contractual billings.

Our RMR includes amounts billable to customers with past due balances that we believe are
collectible. We seek to preserve the revenue stream associated with each customer contract, primarily to
maximize our return on the investment we made to generate each contract. As a result, we actively work to
collect amounts owed to us and to retain the customers at the same time. In some instances, we may allow
up to six months to collect past due amounts, while evaluating the ongoing customer relationship. After we
have made every reasonable effort to collect past due balances, we will disconnect the customer and
include the loss in attrition calculations.

The following table provides a roll-forward of RMR (beginning RMR, additions, losses, price
changes, other changes and ¢nding RMR} by segment and in total for the years indicated.

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004
Protection Protection Protection  Network
One Network One Network One Multi-

Monitoring Multi-family _Total Monitoring Multi-family Total Monitoring _family Total
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Beginning RMR balance(a). . . . .. $17,149 $2,724 $19873 $17,112 $2,795 $19.907  $17.255 $2,834 520,089
RMR retail additions . ......... 2,m 151 2,262 1,907 9 1,998 1,729 160 1,889
RMR retail losses, excluding

Hurricane Katrina. . .....,... (2,045) (320) (2365)  (2,085) (187) 2,272y (2,146) (213) (2,359
RMR retail reactivations(fosses)

from Hurricane Katrina(b). . . .. 22 9 k)| {72) (15) 87) — — —
Price changesand other. . ....... 12 32 144 270 40 310 222 14 235

Net change in wholesale RMR,

excluding losses from Hurricane

Katrina................... 43 — 43 19 _— 19 52 - 52
RMR wholesale losses from .

Hurricane Katrina(b). ... ... .. — — — (2) — 2 — — —
Ending RMR balance . . ........ $17,392 $2,59% $19,988 §17,149 $2,724 $19.873  $17.112 $2,795 $19,907

{a)  Beginning RMR balance includes $920, $903 and $850 wholesale customer RMR for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, in both the Protection
One Monitoring segment and in total. Qur Network Multifamily segment RMR does not contain wholesale customers.

(b) InSeptember 2005, we suspended billing for our customers in the areas most heavily affected by Hurricane Katrina. For the year ended
December 31, 2006, reactivations represent the RMR from those customers whose billing was suspended after the hurricane but has subsequently
been reinstated. We did not reactivate any wholesale customers during 2006, As of December 31, 2006, Protection One Monitoring has estimated
the loss of 2,277 customers, including 379 wholesale customers, and Nerwork Multifamily has estimated the loss of 587 customers whose '
residences or businesses have been damaged beyond repair and will no longer need our monitoring services. M

28

i

\



The table below reconciles our RMR by segment to revenue reflected in our segment results of
operations (information for the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 was not considered to be
material in a comparison of RMR as of fiscal year end and therefore has not been presented).

Year Ended December 31, February 9 - December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2006 2008 2004
Protection Protection Protection
One Netwark One Network Ome Network

Monitoring Multi-family Total Monitering Multi-family Total Monitoring Multi-family Total
(dollar amounts in millions)

RMR at December31.......... $ 174 $ 26 $200 $ 172 § 27 $ 199 $ 171 $28 $ 199
Amounts excluded from RMR:

Amortization of deferred revenue . 0.8 0.0 ' 08 0.5 0.0 05 0.6 0.2 0.8
Other revenue(a) ............. 1.8 0.1 1.9 16 0.3 1.9 1.6 0.1 1.7
Revenue (GAAP basis):

December. .. ................ 200 2.7 227 193 30 223 193 31 224
February 9 — November 30, 2005 . . — — — 183.5 28.7 2122 — — —
January — November. . ......... 216.2 31. 2479 — — — 212.2 34.7 246.9
Total period revenue, .. ........ $236.2 344 $270.6 $202.8 $31.7 $234.5 $231.5 $37.8 $269.3

{a}  Revenue that is not pursuant to monthly contractual billings.

Monitoring and Related Services Margin

In each of the last three years, monitoring and related service revenue comprised over 91% of our
total revenue. Monitering and related services revenue in 2006 increased slightly over 2005 and was
consistent with 2004 revenue. The table below identifies the monitoring and related services gross margin
and gross margin percent for the presented periods.

2005 Year Ended
Year Ended February 9 - January 1 - December 31,
December 31, 2006 December 31 Febrvary 8 2004
(dollar amounts in thousands)
Monitoring and related services revenue. $247,370 $219,475 $26,455 $247.498
Cost of monitoring and related services
TEVEIMUE ..ttt ire s innrnnrersannans 71,823 62,243 7,400 69,598
Grossmargin. . ........cooeuvviinvn., $175,547 $157,232 $19,055 $177.900
Grossmargin%% ............oceven... 71.0% 71.6% 72.0% 71.9%

Our monitoring and related services gross margin percentage has decreased slightly from the prior
period due to several factors, the impact of which we expect to continue into the near to medium term:
(i) increased royalty fees paid to BellSouth as we expand our customer base in the alliance territory,

(ii) increased third party costs for cellular service due to the growing number of customers who choose to
have primary or back-up cellular monitoring service, and (iii) increased percentage of commercial
customers in our base who choose enhanced services, such as open/close and fire inspections.
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Attrifion

Our customer base reflected a net loss of 18,785 customers during 2006 compared to net customer
losses of 17,316 and 18,207 during 2005 and 2004, respectively. Our Protection One Monitoring segment
increase of 6,118 customers during 2006 was offset by the loss of 24,903 customers in our Network
Multifamily segment during 2006. Network Multifamily had more contracts reaching the end of the initial
contract term in 2006 than it did in 2005 which we believe has resulted in the increase in customer losses in
2006. Furthermore, our ability to obtain contract renewals on expiring contracts has been negatively affected
by the increasing preference of occupants of multifamily units to subscribe only for cellular telephone services
and not for traditional telephone service, which our alarm systems have historically used to transport alarm
signals to our monitoring center. Net losses of customer accounts materially and adversely affect our
business, financial condition and results-of operations.

Customer attrition has a direct impact on our results of operations since it affects our revenue,
amortization expense and cash flow, We define attrition as a ratio, the numerator of which is the gross
number of lost customer accounts for a given period, net of the adjustment described below, and the
denominator of which is the average number of accounts for a given period. In some instances, we use
estimates to derive attrition data. We make adjustments to lost accounts primarily for the net change,
either positive or negative, in our wholesale base. In the calculations directly below, we do not reduce the
gross accounts lost during a period by “move in” accounts, which are accounts where a new customer
moves into a home installed with our security system and vacated by a prior customer, or “competitive
takeover” accounts, which are accounts where the owner of a residence monitored by a competitor
requests that we provide monitoring services.

As defined above, customer attrition by business segment at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is
summarized below:

Customer Account Attrition

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing
Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve
Quarter Month Quarter Month Quarter Month-
Protection One Monitoring. .......... 4.3% 6.0% 6.2% 8.3% 1.8% 8.5%
Protection One Monitoring, excluding
wholesale........................ 11.5% 122% 12.3% 13.3% 12.3% 12.9%
Network Muitifamily ................ 18.9%(a) 11.5%(a) 3.3% 6.4%(c) 71% 6.4%
Total Company..................... 8.0% 7.7% 5.3% 7.7% 7.6% 1.8%
Customer Account Attrition
December 31, 2006, December 31, 2005,
excluding Hurricane excluding Hurricane
Katrina(b) Katrina(b)
Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing
Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve
Quarter Month Quarter Month

Protection One Monitoring ...................0s. 4.3% 6.2% 1.1% 1.8%

Protection One Monitoring, excluding wholesale. . . . 11.5% 12.3% 128% 12.8%
Network Multifamily........................ ... 18.9%(a)  11.9%(a) 4.5% 5.9%(c)

Total Company................ e 8.6% 7.9% 6.3% 7.2%

(a) Network Multifamily’s attrition rates include an adjustment for accounts believed to be at-risk of
canceling because the account had an outstanding balance due of greater than 120 days. Prior period
results did not include such an adjustment. Without the adjustment, Network Multifamily’s annualized
fourth quarter and twelve month trailing attrition at December 31, 2006 would have been 14.7% anh,
10.5%, respectively. The annualized fourth quarter and twelve month trailing attrition at .

H
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December 31, 2006 without the adjustment and excluding Hurricane Katrina would have been 14.7%
and 10.8%, respectively.

(b} In September 2005, we suspended billing for our customers in the areas most heavily affected by
Hurricane Katrina, Our initial estimate of customers whose homes or businesses were damaged
beyond repair and would no longer need our monitoring services was higher than our actual
experience, which has resulted in adjustments to reflect the 2006 reactivations of 840 retail customers
and 969 of our Network Multifamily customers. As of December 31, 2006, estimated customer losses
from Hurricane Katrina, net of reactivations, is 2,277 customers for Protection One Monitoring,
including 379 wholesale customers, and 587 customers for Network Multifamily. Our initial estimate
of customer losses at September 30, 2005 was 4,548 customers for Protection One Monitoring,
including 1,194 wholesale customers, and 2,563 customers for Network Multifamily.

(c) Attrition results for Network Multifamily exclude the impact on the calculation of our customer base
from the conversion of our billing system to our new technology platform. Customers are defined
differently in the new system and the result was a decrease in the number of customers in the new
system.

In the table below, in order to enhance the comparability of our attrition results with those of other
industry participants, many of which report attrition net of move-in accounts, we define the denominator
the same as above but define the numerator as the gross number of lost customer accounts for a given
period reduced by move-in accounts.

Customer Account Attrition

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing Annualized  Trailing
Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve
Quarter Month Quarter Month Quarter Month
Protection One Monitoring. . . . 2.7% 44% 4.5% 6.4% 6.0% 6.6%
Protection One Monitoring,
excluding wholesale ....... 9.4% 10.0% 10.0% 10.8% 10.0% 10.4%
Network Multifamily. ... ..... 18.9%(a) 11.5%(a} 3.3% 6.4%(c) 7.1% 6.4%
Total Company............. 7.6% 6.6% 4.1% 6.4% 6.4% 6.5%
Customer Account Attrition
December 31, 2006, December 31, 2005,
excluding Hurricane excluding Hurricane
Katrina(b} Katrina(b)
Annualized Trailing Annualized - Trailing
Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve
Quarter Month Quarter Month
Protection One Monitoring ...................... 2.7% 4.5% 5.3% 6.0%
Protection One Monitoring, excluding wholesale. . . . 9.4% 10.1% 10.4% 10.3%
Network Multifamily . ........................... 18.9%(a) 11.9%(a) 4.5% 5.9%(c)
Total Company.......................... e 7.6% 6.8% 5.1% 6.0%

(a) Network Multifamily’s attrition rates include an adjustment for accounts believed to be at-risk of
canceling because the account had an outstanding balance due of greater than 120 days. Prior period
results did not include such an adjustment. Without the adjustment, Network Multifamily’s annualized
fourth quarter and twelve month trailing attrition at December 31, 2006 would have been 14.7% and
10.5%, respectively. The annualized fourth quarter and twelve month trailing attrition at
December 31, 2006 without the adjustment and excluding Hurricane Katrina would have been 14.7%
and 10.8%, respectively.

(b) In September 2005, we suspended billing for our customers in the areas most heavily affected by
Hurricane Katrina. Our initial estimate of customers whose homes or businesses were damaged
beyond repair and would no longer need our monitoring services was higher than our actual
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experience which has resulted in adjustments to reflect the 2006 reactivations of 840 retail customers
and 969 of our Network Multifamily customers. As of December 31, 2006, estimated customer losses
from Hurricane Katrina, net of reactivations, is 2,277 customers for Protection One Monitoring,
including 379 wholesale customers, and 587 customers for Network Multifamily. Our initial estimate
of customer losses at September 30, 2005 was 4,548 customers for Protection One Monitoring,
inchuding 1,194 wholesale customers, and 2,563 customers for Network Multifamily.

(c) Attrition results for Network Multifamily exclude the impact on the calculation of our customer base
from the conversion of our billing system to our new technology platform. Customers are defined
differently in the new system and the result was a decrease in the number of customers in the new
system,

Our actual attrition experience shows that the relationship period with any individual customer can
vary significantly. Customers discontinue service with us for a variety of reasons, including relocation,
service issues and cost. A portion of the customer base can be expected to discontinue service every year.
Any significant change in the pattern of our historical attrition experience would have a material effect on
our results of operations.

Sources of Revenue

For both Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily, revenue is primarily generated from
providing monitoring services. Monitoring revenue is generated based on contracts that we enter into with
our customers. The typical initial contract term is three to five vears for Protection One Monitoring
customers and five to ten years for Network Multifamily customers, with automatic renewal provisions
where permitted. Renewal terms are generally one year for Protection One customers and are longer than
one year in the case of Network Multifamily. Many of our residential and commercial contracts require us
to provide additional services, such as maintenance services, generating incremental revenue for us. Other
revenue consists primarily of sales of burglar alarms, closed circuit television systems, fire alarms and card
access control systems to commercial customers.

Costs of Revenue; Expenses

Monitoring and related services costs generally relate to the cost of providing monitoring service and
include the costs of monitoring, billing, customer service and field operations. Other costs of revenue
consist primarily of equipment and labor charges to install alarm systems, closed circuit television systems,
fire alarms and card access control systems sold to our customers. )

Selling expenses include employee compensation, benefits and recruiting for our internal sales force,
advertising, customer signage, marketing materials, trade show expense, and amortization of previously
deferred selling costs. General and administrative expenses include lease expenses on office space,
computers and other office equipment, telecommunications, costs of debt collection efforts, employee
compensation and benefits, professional service fees and other miscellaneous expenses. Amortization of
intangibles and depreciation includes amortization of customer accounts as well as depreciation on
property and equipment.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our discussion and analysis of results of operations and financial condition are based upon our
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, or GAAP. The preparation of these consolidated
financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of \
assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We
evaluate our estimates on an on-going basis, including those related to bad debts, inventories, investments;
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customer accounts, goodwill, intangible assets, income taxes, contingencies and litigation. We base our
estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Push Down Accounting

As described in “Significant Activities—New Basis of Accounting in 2005” above, in 2005 we “pushed
down” Quadrangle’s basis to a proportionate amount of our underlying assets and liabilities acquired
based on the estimated fair market values of the assets and liabilities. The “pushed down” basis as of
February 8, 2005 was used to value customer accounts, property and equipment, trade name, goodwill,
deferred customer acquisition costs and revenue, debt, additional paid in capital and deficit as of the
restructuring. Additions of assets or liabilities subsequent to February 8, 2005 are initially valued at cost.

Revenue and Expense Recognition

Revenue is recognized when security services are provided. System installation revenue, sales revenue
on equipment upgrades and direct and incremental costs of installations and sales are deferred for
residential customers with monitoring service contracts. For commercial customers and our national
account custorners, revenue recognition is dependent upon each specific customer contract. In instances
when we pass title to a system, we recognize the associated revenue and costs related to the sale of the
equipment in the period incurred regardless of whether the sale is accompanied by a service agreement. In
cases where we retain title to the system, we defer and amortize revenue and direct costs.

Deferred system and upgrade installation revenue are recognized over the estimated life of the
customer utilizing an accelerated method for our residential and commercial customers and a straight-line
method for our Network Multifamily customers. Deferred costs in excess of deferred revenue are
recognized utilizing a straight-line method over the initial contract term, typically two to three years for
residential systems, five years for commercial systems and five to ten years for Network Multifamily
systems. To the extent deferred costs are less than deferred revenue, such costs are recognized over the
estimated life of the customer utilizing the same method as with the related deferred revenue. Therefore, a
change in the estimated life of a customer pool would result in a change in the amount of previously
deferred revenue that would be amortized to income but would also result in a similar change in the
amount of previously deferred costs that are amortized to expense. For example, if we had determined as
of January 1, 2006 that the estimated life of each pool should be shortened by one year, the amount of
previously deferred revenue amortized to revenue for the year ended December 31, 2006 would have
increased by $0.6 million. Similarly, the amount of previously deferred cost of revenue would have
increased by $0.6 million resulting in no net impact to gross profit.
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In addition to the amounts reflected in the table above relating to our costs incurred to create new
accounts, we also capitalized purchases of rental equipment in the amount of $2.8 million and $0.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the period February 8, 2005 through December 31, 2005,
respectively.

Valuation of Intangible Assets

As discussed in “—~New Basis of Accounting in 2005” above, because Quadrangle acquired
substantially all of our common stock, resulting in a new basis of accounting, new values for intangible
assets were recorded in the first quarter of 2005 based on estimates of fair market values. New values were
recorded for customer accounts, trade names and goodwill.

Customer accounts were valued by segment based on a combination of (1) the income approach
utilizing our projections of cash flow, operating margins and customer attrition and (2) the market
approach based on available industry transaction data generally expressed as a multiple of recurring
monthly revenue. Trade name values were based on the identifiable revenue associated with each segment
and were valued based on the income approach. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over
the fair value of net assets acquired. Goodwill and trade names are tested for impairment on at least an
annual basis or as circumstances warrant.

Customer accounts are tested on a periodic basis or as circumstances warrant. For purposes of this
impairment testing, goodwill is considered to be directly related to the acquired customer accounts.
Factors we consider important that could trigger an impairment review include the following:

+ high levels of customer attrition;
* continuing recurring losses above our expectations; and
» adverse regulatory rulings.

An impairment test of customer accounts would have to be performed when the undiscounted
expected future operating cash flows by asset group, which consists primarily of capitalized customer
accounts and related goodwill, is less than the carrying value of that asset group. An impairment would be
recognized if the fair value of the customer accounts is less than the net book value of customer accounts.

We completed our annual impairment testing during the third quarter of 2006 and determined that no
impairment of our non-amortizable intangible assets was required as of July 1, 2006. No impairment
charge was recorded in 2005 or 2004,

Customer Account Amortization

The choice of an amortization life and method is based on our estimates and judgments about the
amounts and timing of expected future revenue from customer accounts and average customer account
life. Amortization methods and selected periods were determined because, in our opinion, they would
adequately match amortization cost with anticipated revenue. We evaluate the appropriateness of the
amortization life and method of each of our customer account pools based on the actual historical attrition
experience of each pool and, when deemed necessary, perform a lifing study on our customer accounts to
assist us in determining appropriate lives of our customer accounts. These analyses are needed in light of
the inherent declining revenue curve over the life of a pool of customer accounts. We have identified two
distinct pools of customer accounts, as shown in the table below, each of which had distinct attributes that
effected differing attrition characteristics. For the Protection One Monitoring pool, the result of lifing
studies indicated to us that we can expect attrition to be greatest in years one through five of asset life and
that a declining balance {accelerated) method would therefore best match the future amortization cost
with the estimated revenue stream from these customer pools. We switch from the declining balance
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method to the straight-line method in the year the straight-line method results in greater amortization
expense,

Our amortization rates consider the average estimated remaining and historical projected attrition
rates. The amortization method for ¢ach customer pool is as follows:

Pool Method
Protection One Monitoring Ten-year 135% declining balance
Network Multifamily Nine-year straight-line

We recorded approximately $32.5 million of customer account amortization for the year ended
December 31, 2006. We recorded approximately $32.6 million and $5.6 million of customer account
amortization for the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through
February 8, 2005, respectively. This amount would change if we changed the estimated life or amortization
rate for customer accounts. For example, if we had determined that the estimated remaining life as of
January 1, 2006 of each customer pool should be reduced by one year, the amortization expense would
have been approximately $35.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Income Taxes

As part of the process of preparing our consolidated financial statements, we are required to estimate
our income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which we operate. Significant management judgment is
required in determining our provision for income taxes and our deferred tax assets and liabilities, This
process involves us estimating our actual current tax exposure together with assessing temporary
differences resulting from differing treatment of items, such as depreciation and amortization, for tax and
accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included
within our consolidated balance sheet. We must then assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets will
be recovered. To the extent we believe that recovery is not likely, we must establish a valuation allowance.
As of December 31, 2006, we believe that recovery of our deferred tax assets is not likely and those assets
are fully reserved through the valuation allowance.

We currently do not expect to be in a position to record tax benefits for losses incurred in the future.

New accounting standards

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, which replaces SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation,” and supersedes Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” SFAS No. 123R requires compensation costs related to
share-based payment transactions to be recognized in financial statements based on the fair value on the
grant date of the equity or liability instruments used. Compensation cost will be recognized over the period
that an employee provides service for that award, resulting in a decrease in net earnings. We adopted the
provisions of this Statement, as amended, using the modified prospective method beginning in fiscal 2006.
Compensation costs are now recognized for awards that are issued beginning in 2006 and for awards that
have been granted prior to December 31, 2005 but have yet to reach the end of the requisite service period.
Exclusive of the make-whole payment in May 2006, the amount of expense recognized in the year ended
December 31, 2006 was approximately $1.4 million.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (SFAS 159). SFAS 159 is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal
vears. SFAS 159 permits the measurement of specified financial instruments and warranty and insurance
contracts at fair value on a contract-by-contract basis, with changes in fair value recognized in earnings
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each reporting period. We do not anticipate that adoption of this statement will have a material impact on
our consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair
Value Measurements, (SFAS 157). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value in generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
SFAS 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007
and interim periods within those fiscal years. We do not anticipate that adoption of this statement will have
a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (“FIN”} 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.” This interpretation clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements. This
interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Protection One, Inc. will be
required to adopt this interpretation in the first quarter of 2007. We do not anticipate that adoption of this
statement will have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

We adopted Staff Accounting Bulletin 108, or SAB 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatermnents when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements, effective December 31,
2006. SAB 108 requires quantification of misstatements using both a balance sheet and an income
statement approach (“dual methed” approach) and evaluation of whether either approach results in an
error that is material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. The adoption of this
statement did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

Results of Operations
Protection One Consolidated

For the year ended December 31, 2006, we incurred a consolidated net loss of $17.4 million or loss per
share of common stock of $0.95. For the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, we incurred consolidated net losses of $15.6 million and $11.4
million, respectively, or losses per share of common stock of $0.86 and $5.80, respectively. For the year
ended December 31, 2004, we incurred a consolidated net loss of $323.9 million, or loss per share of
commeon stock of $164.78. We recorded an operating profit in 2006 and for the period February 9, 2005
through December 31, 2005 of $19.1 million and $21.3 million, respectively. These operating profits are
primarily the result of reduced amortization of customer accounts related to the push down accounting
described in “—~New Basis of Accounting in 2005” above, and a reduction in general and administrative
expenses from pre-push down periods. Prior to the push down accounting, we recorded operating losses.
Net interest expense of $35.9 million and recapitalization costs of $4.5 million contributed to the net loss
for the year ended December 31, 2006. Net interest expense of $30.6 million and a loss on retirement of
debt of $6.7 million contributed to the net loss for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005.
The net loss in the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 includes $5.9 million for change in
control and debt restructuring costs. The loss in 2004 includes net income tax expense of $239.6 million,
primarily due to a valuation allowance established on our deferred tax assets and also includes $24.4
million in change in control and debt restructuring transaction-related costs and $3.5 million in retention
bonuses.

Monitoring and related services revenue increased slightly (less than 1%} in 2006, primarily as a result
of our improved customer retention, price increases implemented during 2005, an increase in commercial
RMR and an increase in RMR in the BellSouth region. Cost of monitoring and related services revenue
increased approximately 3.1% in 2006 compared to 2005. Monitoring and related services margin as a
percentage of related revenue was at or above 71% in 2006, 2005 and 2004. Qur monitoring and related
services gross margin percentage has decreased slightly from the prior period due to several factors, the
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impact of which we expect to continue into the near to medium term: {i) increased royalty fees paid to
BellSouth as we expand our customer base in the alliance territory, (ii) increased third party costs for
cellular service due to the growing number of customers who choose to have primary or back-up cellular
monitoring service, and (iii) increased percentage of commercial customers in our base who choose
enhanced services, such as open/close and fire inspections which typically have lower gross margins than
our standard monitoring services. Net interest expense in 2006 increased approximately 2.0% due primarily
to the April 2006 add-on financing, described in Item 8, Note 7 “Debt and Capital Leases,” and increases
in interest rates for our variable rate borrowings. Interest expense includes approximately $5.5 million and
$6.4 million of amortized debt discounts for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the period February 9,
2005 through December 31, 2005, respectively.

Protection One Monitoring

We present the table below to show how Protection One Monitoring’s operating results have changed
over the periods presented. Next to each period’s results of operations, we provide the relevant percentage
of total revenue so that you can make comparisons about the relative change in revenue and expenses. As a
result of the push down accounting adjustments described in “—New Basis of Accounting in 2005 above,
the information in post-push down periods (year ended December 31, 2006 and period February 9, 2005
through December 31, 2005) and the pre-push down periods (period January 1, 2005 through February 8,
2005 and year ended December 31, 2004) presented in the following table may not be comparabie.

For the year ended  February 9 through January 1 throngh For the year ended

December 31, December 31, February 8, December 31,
2006 2008 2004
(dollar amounts in thousands)
Revenue
Monitoring and related
SEIVICES. . ..o et v $213,472  90.4% $187,857 92.6%| $22.564 92.2% $211,424 91.3%

Other..................... 22,684 9.6 14,918 7.4 1,916 7.8 20,089 8.7
Total Revenue ............, 236,156 1000 202,775  100.0 24,480 1000 231,513 100.0

Cost of revenue {exclusive of
amortization and depreciation

shown below)
Monitoring and related

SETVICES, .. vvvuneninnennns 64,140 272 55,498 274 6,627 27.1 61,762 26.7
Other.............oooeee, 27,954 118 18,145 8.9 2,571 10.5 25,810 11.1

Total cost of revenue
(exclusive of amortization
and depreciation shown

below) .................. 92,094 390 73,643 363 9,198 37.6 87,572 37.8
Operating Expenses
Selling expenses ............ 38953 165 26943 133 3725 152 31,030 134
General and administrative
EXPENSesS. . .............., 55,974 237 48,845 241 6,922 28.3 61,096 '26.4
Change in control and
debtrestructuring costs. . . .. — — —— — 5,939 24.3 22,839 9.9
Recapitalization costs. . ... . .. 4,452 19 — —_ —_— — — —
Amortization of intangibles
and depreciation expense . . 35,238 149 37,954 18.7 6,112 24.9 73,560 31.8
Total operating expenses. ... ... 134,617 570 113,742 561 | 22,698 927 188525 815
Operating profit (loss)......... $ 9445  40%$ 15390 7.6%| $(7,416)  (30.3)% $(44,584) (193)%

P
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2006 Compared to 2005. Protection One Monitoring had a net increase of 6,118 customers in 2006
compared to a net decrease of 4,848 customers in 2005. Protection One Monitoring’s net increase of 15,263
wholesale customers exceeded the net decrease of 9,145 retail customers. The average customer base was
697,814 for 2006 compared to 697,179 for 2005.

Further analysis of the change in the Protection One Monitoring customer account base is shown in
the table below.

2006 2005 2004
Beginning Balance, January 1,. ... 694,755 699,603 712,491
Customer additions, excluding wholesale ...... e 54,574 53,974 52,584
Customer losses, excluding wholesale(a) . . ... e (62,201) (69,620) (70,178)
Changes in wholesale customer and other adjustments(b)............. 13,745 10,798 4,706
Ending Balance, December 31, ... 700,873 694,755 699,603

(a) 2005 includes estimated customer losses of 2,738 resulting from Hurricane Katrina
{b) 2005 includes estimated wholesale customer losses of 379 resulting from Hurricane Katrina.

Monitoring and related service revenue increased 1.4% in 2006 compared to 2005. We believe our
focus on customer retention coupled with price increases and growth in our commercial customer base
contributed to the increase. This revenue consists primarily of contractual revenue derived from providing
monitoring and maintenance service.

Other revenue includes $7.2 million in amortization of previously deferred revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2006 compared to $3.6 million and $0.8 million for the post-push down and pre-push down
periods in 2005, respectively. In 2006, we experienced a $3.2 million increase in outright commercial sales
arrangements which result in immediate revenue recognition. Other revenue is generated from our
internal installations of new alarm systems and consists primarily of sales of burglar alarms, closed circuit
television systems, fire alarms and card access control systems to commercial customers, as well as
amortization of previously deferred revenue.

Cost of monitoring and related services revenue increased 3.2% in 2006 compared to 2005. These
costs generally relate to the cost of providing monitoring service and include the costs of monitoring,
billing, customer service and field operations. Cost of monitoring and related services revenue as a
percentage of the related revenue increased to 30.0% in 2006 from 29.5% in 2005. See “Monitoring and
Related Services Margin,” above, for additional information related to the increase in the cost of monitoring
and related services revenue.

Cost of other revenue includes $11.9 million in amortization of previously deferred customer
acquisition costs for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to $5.6 million and $1.5 million for the
post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively. We also experienced a $1.8 million
increase in cost of other revenue for our outright commercial sales in 2006 compared to 2005. Cost of
other revenue consists primarily of equipment and labor charges to install alarm systems, CCTV systems, ’
fire alarms and card access control systems sold to our customers, as well as amortization of previously
deferred customer acquisition costs.

Selling expense includes $12.0 million in amortization of previously deferred customer acquisition
costs for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to $5.9 million and $1.5 million for the post-push
down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively. Other selling expenses have increased over 2005
levels by approximately $3.7 million due to increases in wages, benefits, commissions and other expenses
related to an increase in the number of sales managers and salespeople in our internal sales force.
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General and administrative expense increased slightly (less than 0.5%) in 2006 compared to 2005. An
increase in bad debt expense of $1.1 million was partially offset by a reduction in outside legal services of
$0.9 million. In addition, share-based compensation, exclusive of those costs reflected as recapitalization
costs, of approximately $1.4 million was expensed in 2006 because we adopted SFAS 123R as of January 1,
2006. Expense related to share-based compensation was not required in 2005, Share-based compensation
costs and increases in other general and administrative expenses were offset by expense allocated to
Network Multifamily for the cost of administrative functions absorbed by Monitoring as part of the
Network Multifamily consolidation. The period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 includes $0.4
million in retention bonus expense. Excluding the impacts of share-based compensation in 2006 and of the
retention bonus expense in 2005, general and administrative expenses declined approximately $0.8 million in
2006 compared to 2005.

Recapitalization costs in 2006 include approximately $1.2 million in fees to third party consultants in
connection with the amendment to the senior credit facility and approximately $3.2 million related to the
compensatory make-whole payment described in “Significant Activities—Recapitalization,” above.

Change in control and debt restructuring costs for the 2005 pre-push down period include $5.6
million in fees paid upon completion of the restructuring as well as legal and other fees related to the debt
restructuring.

Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2006 includes
amortization of customer accounts over a ten-year life on an accelerated basis and depreciation of fixed
assets on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset. Annual amortization expense of customer
accounts has decreased in the post push down period due to a push down adjustment reducing the gross
customer account asset that is being amortized.

2005 compared to 2004.  'We had a net decrease of 4,848 customers in 2003, compared to a net
decrease of 12,888 customers in 2004, Our net increase of 11,861 wholesale customers was exceeded by the
net decrease in retail customers, including those lost due to Hurricane Katrina. The average customer base
was 697,179 for 2005 compared to 706,047 for 2004. Net losses of customer accounts materially and
adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.

Monitoring and related service revenue was not impacted by the push down accounting adjustments
and decreased less than 1% in 2005 compared to 2004. We believe our focus on customer retention
coupled with price increases in 2004 and 2005 resulted in a slowdown in the loss of monitoring and related
service revenue. This revenve consists primarily of contractual revenue derived from providing monitoring
and maintenance service.

Other revenue includes $3.6 million and $0.8 million in amortization of previously deferred revenue
for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively, and $6.5 million for 2004. In 2005,
we experienced a $1.1 million decrease in outright commercial sales arrangements which results in
immediate revenue recognition. Other revenue is generated from our internal installations of new alarm
systems and consists primarily of sales of burglar alarms, closed circuit television systems, fire alarms and
card access control systems to commercial customers, as well as amortization of previously deferred
revenue.

Cost of monitoring and related services revenue was not impacted by the push down account
adjustments and increased less than 1% in 2005 compared to 2004, These costs generally relate to the cost -
of providing monitoring service and include the costs of monitoring, billing, customer service and field
operations. Cost of monitoring and related services revenue as a percentage of the related revenue
increased to 29.5% in 2005 from 29.2% in 2004. \
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Cost of other revenue includes $5.6 miltion and $1.5 million in amortization of previously deferred
customer acquisition costs for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively, and
$11.7 million for 2004, We also experienced a $0.5 million decrease in cost of other revenue related to the
decrease in outright commercial sales in 2005 compared to 2004. Cost of other revenue consists primarily
of equipment and labor charges to install alarm systems, CCTV systems, fire alarms and card access
control systems sold to our customers, as weil as amortization of previously deferred customer acquisition
costs.

Selling expense includes $5.9 million and $1.5 million in amortization of previously deferred customer
acquisition costs for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2003, respectively, and $11.6 million
for 2004. Other selling expenses increased over 2004 levels by approximately $3.4 million due to increases
in wages, benefits, commissions and other expenses related to an increase in the number of salespeople.

General and administrative expense decreased in 2005, generally due to a $1.6 miliion reduction in
insurance premiums, primarily related to director and officer policies and general and professional liability
policies and a $2.1 million reduction in system charges. As of December 31, 2004 (with respect to human
resources software) and February 17, 2005 (with respect to financial systems software), we no longer incur
system processing charges from our former parent company related 10 our usage of its software. Insurance
premium reductions are a result of our improved financial condition, including the debt restructuring
activities, which were found favorable by insurance markets. The 2005 pre-push down period includes $0.4
million in retention bonus expense and 2004 includes $2.8 million in retention bonus expense.

Change in control and debt restructuring costs for the 2005 pre-push down period include $5.6
million in fees paid upon completion of the restructuring as well as Jegal and other fees related to the debt
restructuring. {n 2004 we made change of control payments to executive officers in the amount of $9.5
miltion, incurred $1.6 million in expenses for the write-off of director and officer insurance upon the
change of control in February 2004, paid $3.5 million to the advisor to our board of directors and incurred
approximately $8.2 million for legal and advisory fees related to the sale and restructuring efforts.

Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense for the post-push down period is based on the
newly recorded values of the customer accounts and fixed assets and their associated estimated remaining
lives, which resulted in a decrease of $31.9 million in amortization of customer accounts for 2005. The
remaining lives of fixed assets were generally decreased which resulted in an increase of $2.4 million in
depreciation expense in 2005. The customer accounts are amortized over a ten year life on an accelerated
basis while the remaining asset lives for the components of fixed assets have generally been shortened.

Network Multifumily

The following table provides information for comparison of the Network Multifamily operating results
for the periods presented. Next to each year’s results of operations, we provide the relevant percentage of
total revenue so that comparisons about the relative change in revenue and expenses can be made. Asa
result of the push down accounting adjustments described in “—New Basis of Accounting in 2005™ above,
the post-push down results for the year ended December 31, 2006 and period February 9, 2005 through
December 31, 2005 may not be comparable to the pre-push down results for the period January 1, 2005
through February 8, 2005 and the year ended December 31, 2004.

In August 2005, Network Multifamily and Protection One began efforts to consolidate management
and other functions. Approximately forty positions were eliminated at Network Multifamily, including the
President, Senior Vice President-Sales, Senior Vice President-Legal and Vice President-Finance.
Approximately $2.3 million in severance and retention costs were expensed for the year ended
December 31, 2005. In addition, Network Multifamily completed conversion of its billing system to
Mastermind, which is the billing system used by Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. and conversion of '
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its general ledger, inventory management, accounts payable and payroll software to Lawson, which is the
same software currently used by Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc.

For the year ended February 9 through January 1 through For the year ended

December 31, December 31, February 8, December 31,
2006 2005 2004
(dollar amounts in thousands)
Revenue
Monitoring and related
SEIVICES. . ... \uuvn... $33,898 98.5% $31,618 99.7%| $3,891 95.8% $36,074 95.6%
Other................ 498 1.5 88 0.3 172 42 1,672 4.4

Total Revenue ... ..... 34,396 "100.0 31,706 100.0 4,063 1000 37,746 1000
Cost of revenue (exclusive .
of amortization and
depreciation shown

below)
Monitoring and related

SEIVICES. . ........... 7,683 223 6,745 213 773 190 7,836 208
Other ................ 1,610 4.7 671 2.1 743 183 6171 163

Total cost of revenue
{exclusive of
amortization and
depreciation shown

below) ............. 9,293 270 7,416 23.4 1,516 373 14,007 371
Operating Expenses
Selling expenses .. .. . .. 2,050 6.0 1,913 6.0 264 6.5 2,465 6.5
General and
administrative
eXpenses. ........... 6,939 202 8,313 26.2 1,182 29.1 10,281 27.2

Change in control and
debt restructuring
COSES. ..o veeoen ., _ — — — — — 1,543 4.1

Corporate consolidation
COSLS v vrnennnnn, 20 — 2,339 74 — — — —_

Amortization of .
intangibles and

depreciation expense. 6,429 187 5,788 183 526 129 4,895 13.0
Total operating .
€Xpenses. . .......... 15438 449 18353 579 1,972 485 19,184 508
Operating income. . ... ... $ 9665 281%3% 5937 18.7%| $ 575 142% $ 4,555 121%

2006 compared to 2005. Excluding conversion adjustments described below, Network Multifantily had
a net decrease of 20,310 customers in 2006 as compared to a net decrease of 11,339 customers in 2005. The
“Conversion adjustments” line item in the table below reflects the impact of the conversion of our billing
system to our new technology platform, MAS. Customers are defined differently in the new system and the
result is a decrease in the number of customers in the new system. Network Multifamily identified a 1,129
decrease in the number of customers in 2005 and, in the second quarter 2006, identified the existence of
duplicate accounts resulting in an additional decrease of 4,593 customers for a total decrease of 5,722
customers from the conversion. There was no impact on either revenue or accounts receivable resulting
from conversion adjustments. Network Multifamily had more contracts reaching the end of the initial
contract term in 2006 than it did in 2005 which we believe has resulted in the increase in customer losses in

\
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2006 reflected in the table below. Demand for our services from owners and managers of multifamily
properties has been negatively affected by the increasing preference of occupants of multifamily units to
subscribe only for cellular telephone services and not for traditional telephone service, which our alarm
systems have historically used to transport alarm signals to our monitoring center. We began marketing a new
product in the third quarter of 2005 which will allow monitoring of multifamily units without a landline in
each unit, which we believe will improve the rate of site additions. The average Network Multifamily
customer base was 305,591 for 2006 compared to 324,276 for 2005. The change in Network Multifamily’s
customer base for the period is shown below.

Year Ended
December 31,
_ 2006 2005 2004

Beginning Balance, January 1, .................. 0 318,042 330,510 335,829
Customer additions. .........covirienrvnrnannnn. 14,726 6,444 16,103
Customer 1osses(a) ......oovveiiiiiiniininien.. (35,036) (20,783) (21,422)
Conversion adjustments. .............oeiiiinean.s (4,593) _(1,129) —
EndingBalance ..............coiiiiiiiiini et 293,139 318,042 330,510

{a) Customer losses in 2006 are net of reactivation of 969 customers that were affected by Hurricane
Katrina and 2005 includes estimated customer losses of 1,556 resulting from Hurricane Katrina.

Monitoring and related services revenue decreased 4.5% in 2006 compared to 2005 as a result of the
decline in the customer base. This revenue consists primarily of contractual revenue derived from
providing monitoring and maintenance service.

Other revenue includes $0.2 million in amortization of previously deferred revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2006 compared to $0.1 million and $0.2 million for the post-push down and pre-push down
periods in 2005, respectively. This revenue consists primarily of amortization of previously deferred
revenue associated with the installation of alarm systems and revenue from the sale of access control
systems.

Cost of monitoring and related services revenue increased 2.2% in 2006 compared to 20035. This cost
includes monitoring, billing, customer service and field operations related to providing our monitoring
services. Cost of monitoring and related services revenue as a percentage of the related revenue increased
to 22.7% in 2006 from 21.2% in 2005.

Cost of other revenue includes $1.1 million in amortization of previously deferred customer
acquisition costs for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to $0.6 million and $0.7 million in the
post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively. This cost also includes the cost to install
access control systems.

Selling expense includes approximately $44.0 thousand in amortization of previously deferred
customer acquisition costs for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to $28.0 thousand and $36.0
thousand for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively. Other selling expense -
decreased approximately 5.1% in 2006 compared to 2005 due in part to the corporate consolidation efforts
described above.

General and administrative expense decreased approximately 26.9% in 2006 compared to 2005
primarily due to the corporate consolidation efforts described above.

Corporate consolidation costs include severance and retention payments for those employees whose
responsibilities were consolidated into the parent company.
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Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense represents amortization of customer accounts
over a nine-year life and depreciation of fixed assets over their useful life on a straight-line basis.

2005 compared to 2004. Excluding conversion adjustments described above, we had a net decrease of
11,339 customers in 2005 compared to a net decrease of 5,319 customers in 2004. This decrease is due
primarily to fewer customer additions. Demand for our services from owners and managers of multifamily
properties was negatively affected by the increasing preference of occupants of multifamily units to
subscribe only for cellular telephone services and not for traditional telephone service, which our alarm
systems have historically used to transport alarm signals to our monitoring center. We are marketing a new
product which will allow monitoring of multifamily units without a landline in each unit, which we believe
will improve the rate of site additions. The average customer base was 324,276 for 2005 compared to
333,170 for 2004. :

Monitoring and related service revenue was not impacted by the push down accounting adjustments
and decreased 1.6% in 2005 compared to 2004. This revenue consists primarily of contractual revenue
derived from providing monitoring and maintenance service. The decline was due to the decrease in the
customer base and a decrease in repair billings.

Other revenue includes $0.1 million and $0.2 million in amortization of previously deferred revenue
for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively, and $1.6 million for 2004. This
revenue consist primarily of amortization of previously deferred revenue associated with the installation of
alarm systems and revenue from the sale of access control systems.

Cost of monitoring and related services revenue was not impacted by the push down accounting
adjustments and generally relates to the cost of providing monitoring service and includes the costs of
monitoring, billing, customer service and field operations. This cost decreased approximately 4.1% in 2005
compared to 2004. Cost of monitoring and related service revenue as a percentage of the related revenue
decreased to 21.2% in 2005 from 21.7% in 2004, :

Cost of other revenue includes $0.6 million and $0.7 million in amortization of previously deferred
customer acquisition for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively, and $6.0
million for 2004. This cost also includes the cost to install access control systems.

Selling expense includes approximately $28.0 thousand and $36.0 thousand in amortization of
previously deferred customer acquisition costs for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005,
respectively, and $0.3 million for 2004. Other selling expenses remained consistent with 2004 expenses.

General and administrative expense decreased in 2005 generally due to the consolidation efforts
described above.

Change in control and debt restructuring expense for 2004 include change in control payments made
as a result of the sale by Westar.

Corporate consolidation costs for the post-push down period in 2005 include severance and retention
payments expense for those employees whose responsibilities were consolidated into the parent company.

Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense for the post-push down period is based on the
newly recorded values of the customer accounts and fixed assets and their associated estimated remaining
lives. The customer accounts were amortized over a nine year life on a straight-line basis, while the
remaining asset lives for the components of fixed assets generally was shortened.

Liquidity and Capital Resources .
We expect to generate cash flow in excess of that required for operations and for interest payments. -

On April 26, 2006, we entered into an amended and restated bank credit agreement increasing our
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outstanding term loan borrowings under the senior credit facility by approximately $66.8 million to $300.0
million. See Item 8, Note 7 “Debt and Capital Leases,” for further discussion relating to the increased
borrowing and dividend payment. The applicable margin with respect to the amended term loan was
reduced by 0.5% to 1.5% for a base rate borrowing and 2.5% for a Eurodollar borrowing. Subsequent to
year end the applicable margin was further reduced by 0.25% to 1.25% for a base rate borrowing and
2.25% for a Eurodollar borrowing. The senior credit facility continues to include a $25.0 million revolving
credit facility, of which approximately $22.9 million remains available as of March 10, 2007 after reducing
total availability by approximately $2.1 million for an outstanding letter of credit. We intend to use any
other proceeds from borrowings under the senior credit facility, from time to time, for working capital,
general corporate purposes and for the purchase of portfolios of security monitoring accounts and security
monitoring companies. The revolving credit facility matures in 2010 and the term loan matures in 2012,
subject to earlier maturity if we do not refinance our 8.125% senior subordinated notes before July 2008, It
is anticipated that the Merger transaction will not require a significant outlay of cash unless the holders of
IASG’s notes not subject to lockup choose not to exchange their notes for Protection One Alarm
Monitoring notes. Approximately 85% of the note holders have agreed to an exchange transaction.

In an effort to limit our exposure to interest rate risk on our senior credit facility, which bears interest
at a variable rate, we purchased interest rate caps in the aggregate amount of $0.9 million during the
second quarter of 2005. Our objective is to protect against increases in interest expense caused by
fluctuation in LIBOR. One interest rate cap provides protection on a $75 million tranche of our long term
debt over a five-year period if LIBOR exceeds 6%. A second interest rate cap provides protection on a
separate $75 million tranche of our long term debt over a three-year period if LIBOR exceeds 5%.

Our long-term debt instruments contain restrictions based on “EBITDA.” EBITDA is generally
derived by adding to income (loss) before income taxes, interest expense, depreciation expense and
amortization expense. However, under the indenture related to our 8.125% senior subordinated notes and
our senior credit facility various and numerous additional adjustments to EBITDA are sometimes
required.

The senior credit facility and the Senior Subordinated Notes Indenture contain the following financial
tests that must be satisfied in order for us to incur additional indebtedness, pay dividends, make loans or
advances or sell assets.

Debt Instrument Financial Covenant and Current Test
Senior credit facility................ Consolidated total debt on last day of period/consolidated
EBITDA for most recent four fiscal quarters less than 5.75 to 1.0

Consolidated EBITDA for most recent four fiscal
quarters/consolidated interest expense for most recent four fiscal
quarters greater than 2.0 to 1.0

Senior Subordinated Notes . ........ Current fiscal quarter EBITDA/current fiscal quarter interest
expense greater than 2.25 to 1.0

At December 31, 2006, we were in compliance with the financial covenants and other maintenance
tests for our senior credit facility but we did not meet the interest coverage ratio incurrence test under the
Senior Subordinated Notes Indenture relating to our ability to incur additional ratio indebtedness.
Although we did not satisfy the interest coverage ratio test under the 8.125% senior subordinated notes
indenture at December 31, 2006, the failure to satisfy such ratio test did not render the notes, or any other
debt, callable. The interest coverage ratio test under this indenture is an incurrence based test (not a
maintenance test), and we cannot be deemed to be in default solely due to failure to meet the interest
coverage ratio test. Although continued failure to meet the interest ratio coverage test would result in
restrictions on our ability to incur additional ratio indebtedness, we may borrow additional funds under
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other permitted indebtedness provisions of the indenture, which borrowings are currently expected to
provide sufficient liquidity for our operations.

These debt instruments also restrict our ability to pay dividends to stockholders, but do not otherwise
restrict our ability to fund cash obligations.

Cash Flow

Operating Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2006. Our operating activities provided net
cash flows of $49.5 million, $40.4 million, $3.7 million and $61.8 million for the year ended December 31,
2006, for the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through
February 8, 2005, and the year ended December 31, 2004, respectively. We received $45.9 million in cash
from Westar under the tax sharing settlement in 2004, Cash interest payments were $30.9 million
compared to $25.2 million, $6.5 million and $45.0 million for the periods February 9, 2005 through
December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, and the year ended December 31, 2004,
respectively. We made recapitalization payments of $4.5 million in 2006. We made corporate
consolidation, change in control, debt restructuring and retention and severance payments of $2.3 million
and $9.1 million for the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through
February 8, 2005, respectively, compared to $25.1 million for such costs in 2004.

Investing Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2006. We used a net $36.7 million for our
investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2006. We invested a net $29.4 million in cash to install
and acquire new accounts, invested $4.6 million to acquire fixed assets, invested $2.8 million in non-
monitored leased equipment, increased restricted cash by $0.2 million and received $0.3 million from the
sale of accounts and other assets. We used a net $24.2 million and $2.5 million for our investing activities in
the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005,
respectively. We invested a net $22.5 million in cash to install and acquire new accounts, invested $5.7
million to acquire fixed assets, invested $0.8 million in non-monitored leased equipment, increased our
restricted cash by $0.6 million and we received an aggregate of $5.4 million from the disposition of
marketable securities and other assets and from the redemption of preferred stock in the period
February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005. We invested a net $2.2 million in cash to install and acquire
new accounts and $0.3 million to acquire fixed assets in the period January 1, 2005 through February 8,
2005. We used a net $30.4 million for our investing activities in 2004. In 2004, proceeds from the sale of
other assets provided cash of $0.4 million and we invested a net $21.4 million in cash to install and acquire
new accounts and $9.3 million to acquire fixed assets. :

Financing Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2006. Financing activities used a net $8.1
million in the year ended December 31, 2006. We used $2.8 million to retire debt, distributed $70.5 million
to shareholders and $1.3 million to vested option holders, used $0.3 miilion for debt issuance costs and
received $66.8 million in proceeds from additional borrowings under our senior credit facility. Financing
activities used a net $50.1 million in cash in the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, We
used $293.7 million to retire debt, $7.2 million for debt and stock issuance costs, $0.9 million for interest
rate caps and received $250.0 million for our new senior credit facility and $1.8 million in proceeds from
the sale of common stock. Financing activities used net cash flows of $14.1 million in 2004, pnmanly to
retire $14.5 million of our outstanding debt.

Capital Expenditures. As discussed above, we made capital expenditures of approximately $36.8
million in 2006. Of such amount we invested approximately $29.4 million in net customer acquisition costs,
$2.8 million in non-monitored leased equipment and $4.6 million for fixed assets. Assuming we have
available funds, capital expenditures for 2007 and 2008 are expected to be approximately $38.2 million and
$41.5 million, respectively, of which approximately $5.0 million and $5.5 million, respectively, would be
used for fixed asset purchases, with the balance to be used for customer acquisition costs and non-
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monitored leased equipment. These estimates are prepared for planning purposes and are revised from
time to time. Actual expenditures for these and other items not presently anticipated may vary materially
from these estimates during the course of the years presented.

Tax Matters. 1n 2004, we determined that most of our deferred tax assets would not be realizable,
and we recorded a non-cash charge to income in the approximate amount of $285.9 million to establish a
valuation allowance equal to the amount of net deferred tax assets determined not to be realizable. We
currently do not expect to be in a position to record tax benefits for losses incurred in the future and
accordingly, we continue to record a valuation allowance for our deferred tax assets.
Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

We had no off-balance sheet arrangemerits at December 31, 2006, other than as discussed below.

Material Commitments

We have the following future, material, long-term commitments as of December 31, 2006:

Payment Due by Period
Less
than 1 More than
Total year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
{dollar amounts in thousands)
At December 31, 2006:;
Contractual Obligations
Long-Term Debt Obligations(a)................ $408,090 $ 3,000 $405,090 §$ — § —
Interest Obligations on Long-Term Debt and
Capital Lease Obligations{(a)................. 57,573 32,363 25,182 28 —
Operating Leases Obligations .................. 16,224 5,284 6,578 3,619 743
Capital Leases Obligations..................... 2,758 832 1,650 276 —_—
Purchase Obligations(b)..............coovian 7,500 3,750 3,750 _— —
Total. oot et $492,145 $45,229 §442,250 $3,923 $743

(a) Assumes (i) payment of 8.125% senior subordinated notes at contractual maturity date of January 15,
2009; and (ii) senior credit facility subject to early maturity date of June 30, 2008. Interest rate used to
calculate interest obligation on variable rate senior credit facility is the weighted average rate at
December 31, 2006.

(b} Contract tariff for telecommunication services.

The table below shows our total commercial commitments and the expected expiration per period:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period
Total 2007 2008-2009  2010-2011  Thereafter

(dollar amounts in thousands)

At December 31, 2006:

Other Commercial Commitments

Standby lettersof credit .............. ... ... ... 2,110 2,110 = — =
Total commercial commitments ............... $2,110 $2,110 5— $— $—
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Credit Ratings
As of March 10, 2007, our public debt was rated as follows:

8.125% Senior
Senior credit Subordinated
facility Notes Due 2009 Outlook
S&P . B+ B- Negative
Moody’s. . ... e B1 Caal Stable

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Our Senior credit facility is a variable rate debt instrument, and as of March 10, 2007, we had
borrowings of $297.8 million outstanding. Interest rate caps purchased in the second quarter of 2005 cap
LIBOR (i) for three years at 5.0% on a $75 million tranche of borrowings and (ii) for five years at 6% on a
separate $75 million tranche. Depending on the level of LIBOR, a 100 basis point change in the debt
benchmark rate would affect pretax income as indicated in the table below.

Increase in pretax Decrease in pretax
income due to 100bp decrease in income due to 100bp
LIBOR inderest rates increase in interest rates
(dollars in millions)
Belowd0%........cocivene.. $3.0 $(3.0)
45% e $3.0 $(2.6)
5.0% . i $3.0 $(22)
55%.......... e, $26 $5(1.9)
6.0%. ... $2.2 $(1.5)
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTATY DATA
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders of Protection One, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Protection One, Inc. and
subsidiaries {the “Company”) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the related consolidated statements
of operations and comprehensive loss, stockholders’ equity (deficiency in assets) and cash flows for the
year ended December 31, 2006, for each of the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 and the year ended December 31, 2004. Our audits also included
the consolidated financial statement schedule listed in Item 15(a)2. These consolidated financial
statements and the consolidated financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements and the
consolidated financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The
Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. Qur avdit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Protection One, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2006, for each of the
periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 and
for the year ended December 31, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such consolidated financial statement schedule, when
considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all
material respects the information set forth therein. )

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its methiod of
accounting for share-based compensation upon its adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment,” on January 1, 2006.

/s! DELOYTTE & TOUCHE LLP

Kansas City, Missouri
March 15, 2007
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PROTECTION ONE, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{Dollar amounts in thousands, except for per share amounts)

December 31,
2006 2005
ASSETS

Current assets: .

Cash and cash equivalents .. ... ...t $ 24600 $ 19,893

Receivables, et .. vt ot e e e e e e 26,018 29,861

INVENIONIES, MEL. . ottt et e e 4,553 4,466

Prepaid Xpenses . ... ..ot 3,316 3,183

1014 3T=3 o 3,160 3,183

TOta) CUITEI AS5ETS - ot vttt ettt ettt aet et i e e aatiatanesnseneenens 64,647 60,586
ReeStrICtEd CaASh . . vttt et e e e i e 1,900 1,597
Property and equipment, NEt .. ... ... it 22,430 21,553
CUSIOMET ACCOMNES, T, . . ..ttt t it ittt neeraer e re v aoaaraianaeans 200,371 232,875
GoodWIll .. e e e 12,160 12,160
B 1 7T [ 114 03 <3S A AR 25,812 25,812
Deferred customer acquisition COStS. .. .. ... ..ttt iiai e 105,954 73,198
0 15 o P 10,679 8,521
Ot ASSEES. .. vttt s et e e s e e e e e s $ 443,953 § 436,302
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIENCY IN ASSETS)
Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt and capital leases .. .................... $ 381 §$ 2356

Accountspayable . ... ... 3,561 2,726

Accrued liabilities .. ... ... e 25,201 24,100

; Deferred TEvenUE. . ..ottt e ettt ettt e it 37,014 36,471

Total current Habilities . .. ...ttt e e it it te s e aa i 69,637 65,653
Long-term debt and capital leases, net of current portion .................... 391,991 321,293
Deferred customer acquiSition TEVENMUE . .. ..o\ iiiiii ittt e anns 60,781 39,873
Deferred tax liability . ...... ... e 251 —
Other liabilities. . ... ..o o e e e 1,236 1,416
Total Liabilities. . ... ..o e e e e e 523,896 428,235
Commitments and contingencies (see Note 9)

' Stockholders™ equity:

Preferred stock, $.10 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized.................. — —
Common stock, $.01 par value, 150,000,000 shares authorized, 18,239,953

shares issued at December 31, 2006 and 18,198,571 shares issued at

December 31, 2005 . ... it 182 182
Additional paid-incapital . ........ .. s 89,545 159,939
Accumulated other comprehensiveloss. ..o oo (318) (107)
573 1 VA O (169,352) (151,947)

Total stockholders’ equity (deficiency inassets). ........... ...t (79,943) 8,067
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency in Assets). ............. $ 443,953  § 436,302

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

50

o



PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

{Dollar amounts in thousands, except for per share amounts)

Revenue:

Monitoring and related services ........... "
Other......... ... i
Totalrevenue ................ooooiiin..
Cost of revenue (exclusive of amortization and
depreciation shown below):
Monitoring and related services .............
Other ...
Total cost of revenue (exclusive of

amortization and depreciation shown

below) ... ... ...
Operating expenses:
Selling. ....... ... ... o
General and administrative (exclusive of

$3.2 million of compensation costs included

in recapitalization costs for 2006) . .........
Change in control and debt restructuring

COSES . vttt e e
Corporate consolidationcosts...............
Recapitalizationcosts .. ........... ... ...
Amortization and depreciation ... .. .........
Total operatingexpenses .....................
Operating income (loss) ....................
Other expense (income):
Interestexpense ........... ... i
Related partyinterest ............. .. ......
Interestincome....................oilll
Loss on retirement of debt. ............. ...
Other ... ..o
Total otherexpenses ................coov.t.

Loss before income taxes ...............

Income tax expense . .........viviiniinin...

Netloss ...................... ... e
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Reclassification adjustment for realized

gain on marketable securities .............
Unrealized gain on marketable securities . . .. .
Unrealized loss on interest ratecap . .........
Comprehensiveloss......... ...

Basic and diluted per share information:

Net loss per common share ...................

Year Ended February 9- January 1~ Year Ended
December 31, December 31,  February§, December 31,
2006 2005 2004
$247,370 $219,475 $ 26,455 $ 247,498
23,182 15,006 2,088 21,761
270,552 234 431 28,543 269,259
71,823 62,243 7,400 69,598
29,564 18,816 3,314 31,981
101,387 81,059 10,714 101,579
41,003 28,856 3,989 33,495
62,913 57,158 8,104 71,377
— — 5,939 24,382
20 2,339 — —
4,452 — - —
41,667 43,742 6,638 78,455
150,055 132,095 24,670 207,709
19,110 21,327 (6,841) ~_ (40,029)
37,412 29,260 2,722 26,806
— 1,951 1,942 18,082
(1,512) (577) (120) (490)
— 6,657 — 47
(52) (688) (15) (147)
35,848 36,603 4,529 44,298
(16,738)  (15,276) | ~(11,370) (84,327)
(667) (312) (35) (239,579)
$(17,405) $(15,588) | $(11,405) $(323,906)
— (162) — —
— — — 84
(211) (107) — —
$(17,616) $(15857) | $(11.405) $(323,822)
$ (095 $ (086) | $ (580) $ (164.78)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
S 10
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating
activities: .
Loss on retirement of debt
Senior notes received in tax sharing settlement. . ............ .. ...,
(Gain) lossonsale of assets. . ... ...l i
Amortization and depreciation . . ... .. .. o oo il
Amortization of debt costs, discounts and premium . . ......... ...,
Amortization of deferred customer acquisition costs in excess of
amortization of deferredrevenue . ..., .. ... il
Amortization of stock based compensation. .. ....... ... oL
Deferred income taxes
Provision for doubtful accounts. . ... ... oo iie e e
L T2
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions and
dispositions:
Receivables . ... ...t e e e
Related party taxreceivable ... ... ... .o
OB A55EES, & . . ot veaaae it
Accounts payable
Deferred 1eVenuUe . ... oot i i it e
Otherliabilities . .. ... i it i iiaae e
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Installations and purchases of newaccounts. . .....................
Deferred customer acquisition costs. .. ...t
Deferred customer acquisition revenue
Purchase of rental equIpment . . ... ..o iiv i
Purchase of property and equipment
Net increase inrestrictedcash, . ... ..ot
Proceeds from disposition of marketable securities
Proceeds from redemption of preferredstock. . .........ooveiiin
Proceeds from disposition of assets and sale of customer accounts. . . . ..
Net cash used in investing activities. . ........ ... . oo
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-termdebt . ... ... .o
Payments on credit facility
Distribution to shareholders . ... ......... ...t
Make-whole payment to vested option holders. . ...................
Proceeds from long-termdebt. . .. ... . oo
Proceeds from sale of common stock
Proceeds from trademark licensing fees . .. ............ .. oo
Issuancecostsandother . ... ... ... . i iv it
Payment fOr interest TAtE CAPS. + -+ oo v v ves sttt e raananoannns
Db iSSUE COBES. « o v vt eseree e caaa e iie e e
Funding fromparent. .. ... ..coonmmiiiii i
Net cash used in financing activities .. ......... ... .. .. e
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . ...............
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginningof period. ... ... . i
Endofperiod . ... .oviiioe i

Cashpaid for interest .. ... it
Cash paid for taxes, exclusive of benefits received from parent in 2004 . . ..

Non-cash investing and financing activity:
Vehicle additions under capital leases. . ........ ... .o ool

Year Ended February9- Japuaryl-  Year Ended
December 31, December 31, February8, Decemberl3l,
2006 2005 2004

$(17,405) § (15,588) [$(11,405) $(323,906)
_— 6,657 —_ 47

_— — —_ (26,640

(244) (766) 8 (93
41,667 43,742 6,638 78,455

6,496 7,524 2 681
17,573 8,489 2,837 21,542
1,408 — — —
251 — —_ 286,309
3,099 1,664 272 729
(135) (119) (15) (69)
(2,256 (6,868 (263) (1,278
-—) —) — 26,087)

(3,363) 6,050 5,500 3,951
836 (4,359) 5,114 3,139

308 1,007 1,346 638

1,292 {7,020) (6,324) 6,402
49,527 40,413 3,710 61,814
(27} — —_ ’514;
(58,495 (46,862} (4,218) (42,720
29,073 24,360 1,991 21,317
%2,776 (772 —_ _—
4.557 (5,680 (250) (9,323)
(212 {631 —_ ——

—_ 4,399 —_ —_

307 375 4 37t
{36,687) (24,151) (2,473) (30,369)
(2,83%) (212,714 — {14,500)
—_— (81,000 — —
(70,490 — —_ -—
1,312 -— — —_
6,767 250,000 _ —_

—_ 1,750 —_ _

— — — 160

—_ 270 — —_

—) 922 —_ —_

(259 (6,97 - —

— — — 220
8,133 !501134; — (14,120)

4,707 (33,872 1,237 17,3

19.893 53,765 52,528 35,203
$24600 § 19893 |¥ 53,765 § 52,528
$ 30,949 $ 25209 ] 6,451 : 45,003
§ 295 § 438 ]S 6 §_ 37
$ 3,261 5 — I3 — $ —

%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIENCY IN ASSETS)

Common Stock

Janpary 1, 2004 .. .., ... ..
Exercise of options and

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

warrants

Unrealized gain-marketable

securities
Net loss ..

December 31,2004, . ... ...

Net loss . .

February 8, 2005

Debt for equity exchange. .

Stock purchased

Partial shares adjustment
from reverse stock split. .
Push down accounting
adjustments ...........
Stock issuance costs . . . ...
Unrealized loss-marketable
securities, net of tax. . ...
Unrealized loss-interest rate
caps,netoftax.........
Netloss ......coovnnnnn.

December 31, 2005. .. .. ...
Exercise of options.......
Vesting of restricted stock
units ...,
Distribution to shareholders
and vested option holders
Amortization of stock
compensation expense . -
Unrealized loss-interest rate
caps,netoftax.........
Netloss ................

Total

. Accumulated  Stockholders’

Additiona) ther quity

Common Stock Treasury Paid-In Comprehensive (Deficiency in

Shares Amount Stock Capital Deficit Income(Loss) Assets)

1,965,654 $ 26 $(34,612) $ 1,380,689 $(1,200,007) $ 18 $ 146,174

- — 39 — — 39

— — — — — 84 &4

— — — — {323,906) — ~(323,906)

1,965,654 § 26 $(34,612) § 1,380,728 $(1,523,913) $ 162 $(177,609)

- — — — (11,405) — __(11,405)

1,965,654 $ 26 $(34,612) § 1,380,728 $(1,535,318) $ 162 $(189,014)

16,000,000 160 — 119,840 —_ — 120,060

232917 2 —_ 1,748 — — 1,750

- ® - 6 — — -

—_— — 34,612 (1,342,113) 1,398,959 — 91,458

— — — (270) — — 270

— — —_ — — (162) {162)

— — — —_ — (107) (107)

-— — — — (15,588) — {15,588)

18,198,571 $182 § — § 159,939 § (151,947) $(107) $ 8,067

40,882 — — _— — _ —
500 — — — — - —

— — — (71,802) —_ —_ (71,802)

— — — 1,408 —_ ‘ —_ 1,408

_ _ —_ _ —_ (211) (211)

—_ - —_ — (17,405 _ (17,405)
18,239,953 $182 § — $ 89,545 § (169,352) $(318) $ (79,943) -

[

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. The Company:

The Company is a publicly-traded security alarm monitoring company. The Company is principally
engaged in the business of providing security alarm monitoring services, which includes sales, installation
and related servicing of security alarm systems for residential and business customers. On February 17,
2004, the Company’s former majority owner, Westar Industries, Inc., a Delaware corporation, referred to
as Westar Industries, a wholly owned subsidiary of Westar Energy, Inc., which together with Westar
Industries is referred to as Westar, sold approximately 87% of the issued and outstanding shares of the
Company’s common stock, par value $0.01 per share, to POI Acquisition I, Inc., a subsidiary of POI
Acquisition, L.L.C. and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. POI Acquisition, L.L.C., Quadrangle Master
Funding Ltd and POI Acquisition I, Inc. are entities formed by Quadrangle Capital Partners LP,
Quadrangle Select Partners LP, Quadrangle Capital Partners-A LP and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd,
collectively referred to as Quadrangle. Westar retained approximately 1% of the Company’s common
stock, representing shares underlying restricted stock units (“RSUs”) granted to current and former
employees of Westar. In the event that these shares of common stock subject to RSUs are no longer
subject to RSUs but continue to be held by Westar, Westar is obligated to deliver such shares to
Quadrangle without any further consideration paid by Quadrangle. As part of the sale transaction, Westar
Industries also assigned its rights and obligations as the lender under the revolving credit facility to POI
Acquisition, L.L.C., which subsequently assigned one-third of its interest to Quadrangle Master Funding,
Ltd. Quadrangle paid an aggregate of approximately $154.7 million to Westar as consideration for both the
common stock and the revolving credit facility, including accrued interest of $2.2 million, with
approximately $2.1 million of the payments being consideration for the common stock.

In November 2004, the Company received $73.0 million pursuant to a tax sharing settlement
agreement with Westar that terminated the existing Westar tax sharing agreement, generally settled all
claims with Westar relating to the existing tax sharing agreement and generally settled all claims between
Quadrangle and Westar relating to the Westar sale transaction. Contemporaneously, the Company
entered into a debt-for-equity exchange agreement with Quadrangle that provided for the principal
balance outstanding under the Quadrangle credit facility to be reduced by $120.0 million in exchange for
the issuance to Quadrangle of 16 million shares of the Company’s common stock. The exchange was
completed on February 8, 2005. The newly issued shares, together with shares already owned by
Quadrangle, resulted in Quadrangle owning approximately 97.3% of the Company’s common stock. As of
March 10, 2007, Quadrangle’s ownership of the Company’s common stock is at approximately 97.1% due
to the issuance of common stock pursuant to options exercised in 2006. See Note 3, “Share-Based
Employee Compensation” for additional information.

As a result of Quadrangle’s increased ownership interest, the Company “pushed down” Quadrangle’s
basis to a proportionate amount of the Company’s underlying assets and liabilities acquired based on the
estimated fair market values of the assets and liabilities as of February 8, 2005. The “push down”
accounting adjustments did not impact cash flows. The primary changes to the balance sheet reflected
(1) the reduction of deferred customer acquisition costs and revenue, which had been subsumed into the
estimated fair market value adjustment for customer accounts; (2) adjustments to the carrying values of
debt to estimated fair market value (or Quadrangle’s basis in the case of the credit facility);

(3) adjustments to historical goodwill to reflect goodwill arising from the push down accounting
adjustments; (4) the recording of a value for our trade names; and (5) an increase to the equity section® _
from these adjustments. The primary changes to the income statement included (1) the reduction in other
revenue due to a lower level of amortization from the reduced amortizable base of deferred customer

\
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acquisition revenue; (2) the reduction in other costs of revenue and selling expenses due to lower level of
amortization from the reduced amortizable base of deferred customer acquisition costs; (3) an increase in
interest expense due to amortization of debt discounts arising from differences in fair values and carrying
values of the Company’s debt instruments; and (4) the reduction in amortization related to the reduction

in the amortizable base of customer accounts.

The purchase price paid as a result of each transaction described above has been allocated to a
proportionate amount of the Company’s underlying assets and liabilities based upon Quadrangie’s
acquired interests (86.8% on February 17, 2004 and 10.5% on February 8, 2005) in the respective fair
market values of assets and liabilities at the date of each transaction. The following represents the
approximate fair values attributable to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in Quadrangle’s
acquisition of substantially all of the Company’s outstanding common stock. These values exclude the
proportionate share of the historical cost basis attributable to the minority interest holders representing
2.7% of the Company.

Allocation of proportionate share to major components of assets and liabilities acquired (dollar
amounts in millions):

Current assets, net of current liabilities, ... ........ e $ 249
Property and equipment. . .. ... i e 29.6
CUSIOMET ACCOUBES . .. .ottt ettt et e ettt e aa e ra e sia ey 2937
Goodwill L e e 11.0
Trade name., ... .o e e e e e e e 25.8
Other IoNg term ASSCIS . . .. oottt ittt et ittt e i eie e raaareanns 12.1
Longtermdebt. .. ..o oo e (274.9)
Total consideration paid for equity interests. . .. ..........ooovieiiliiriiiiinnnn. $ 1222

Due to the impact of the changes resulting from the push down accounting adjustments described
above, the 2005 statements of operations and cash flows presentations separate the Company’s results into
two periods: (1) the period ending with the February 8, 2005 consummation of the exchange transaction
and (2) the period beginning after that date utilizing the new basis of accounting. The results are further
separated by a heavy black line to indicate the effective date of the new basis of accounting.

On May 12, 2006, the Company completed a recapitalization of its balance sheet by increasing its debt
in order to pay a cash dividend of $70.5 million, or $3.86 per share, to all holders of record of its common
stock on May 8, 2006, including Quadrangle, which owned approximately 97.1% of the outstanding shares
of the Company’s common stock at that date. This cash dividend is referred to as the May 2006 dividend.
The payment of the May 2006 dividend was financed, in large part, by the April 2006 financing described in
Note 7, “Debt and Capital Leases.” Approximately $1.2 million of expense paid to third party consultants
related to the financing is reflected as recapitalization costs in the Consolidated Statement of Operations
and Comprehensive Loss.

As part of the recapitalization, the Company’s board of directors also approved a cash payment of
$4.5 million or $2.89 for each vested and unvested option awarded in February 2005 under the 2004 Stock
Option Plan, including 1o members of senior management. This payment is referred to as the
compensatory make-whole payment. Approximately $3.2 million of this compensatory make-whole
payment related to options that had not yet vested and accordingly this amount plus related taxes was
recorded as compensation expense in the second quarter of 2006 and is reflected as recapitalization costs
in the Consolidated Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Loss. Approximately $1.3 million of the
compensatory make-whole payment related to vested options and was recorded to additional paid in
capital. The Company also reduced the exercise price of each vested and unvested option by $0.98. The
Company’s board decided to pay the compensatory make-whole payment and reduce the option exercise
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price because the payment of the May 2006 dividend decreased the value of the equity interests of holders
of options, as these holders were not otherwise entitled to receive the dividend. Accordingly, the
Company’s board awarded the same amount to the option holders, on a per share basis, in the form of the
compensatory make-whole payment and the reduced option exercise price. See additional related
discussion in Note 3, “Share-Based Employee Compensation.”

The Company completed its corporate consolidation efforts whereby Network Multifamily
management and other support functions were consolidated with Protection One. The consolidation was
effective January 1, 2006 and included conversion of Network Multifamily’s billing and general ledger
software. Approximately forty positions were eliminated, including the President, Senior Vice President-
Sales, Senior Vice President-Legal and Vice President-Finance. The Company accrued approximately $2.3
million for severance and retention expenses related to this consolidation and paid approximately $2.2
million of this amount as of December 31, 2005. Additional expense of approximately $20.0 thousand was
incurred in January 2006 and the remaining accrued amounts were paid at that time.

The Company prepares its financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America, which require management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities

at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the

reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The accompanying consolidated

financial statements include the accounts of Protection One’s wholly owned subsidiaries. Inter-company

balances have been eliminated in consolidation. |
!

Definitive Merger Agreement

On December 20, 2006, Protection One, Inc. entered into the Merger Agreement pursnant to which
the Company will acquire IASG. Upon completion of the Merger, which is expected to close during the
second quarter of 2007, holders of IASG common stock will receive 0.29 shares of Protection One, Inc.
common stock for each share of IASG common stock held. Cash will be paid in lieu of fractional shares.

A special meeting of stockholders of IASG will be held on March 27, 2007 for the purpose of voting
on the Merger. If approved, IASG will become a whoily owned subsidiary of Protection One, Inc. upon the
consummation of the Merger.

On February 22, 2007, the Company commenced an offer to exchange up to $125,000,000 of the
outstanding 12% Senior Secured Notes due 2011 of IASG (the “Old Notes™) for newly issued 12% Senior
Secured Notes due 2011 of Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. (the “New Notes”) (the “Exchange
Offer”). The Exchange Offer is subject to the fulfillment of certain conditions, including the
consummation of the Merger.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
(a) Stock Based Compensation

_Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123R (“SFAS 123R”), “Share-Based Payment,” which requires the measurement and
recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards to employees and directors based
on estimated fair values. SFAS 123R supersedes the Company’s previous accounting methodology using
the intrinsic value method under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (“APB 25”), “Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees.” With respect to stock option awards granted under the plans that had an
exercise price equal to or greater than the market value of the Common Stock on the date of the grant, the
Company, under the intrinsic value method used in connection with APB 25, had not recognized any
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share-based compensation expense related to stock option awards granted to employees in the Company’s
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss.

See Note 3, “Share-Based Employee Compensation” for additional information.

Pro Forma Share-Based Employee Compensation Expense

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for share-based employee compensation
arrangements in accordance with the provisions and related interpretations of APB 25. Had compensation
cost for share-based awards been determined consistent with SFAS No. 123R, the net loss and loss per
share would have been adjusted to the followirig pro forma amounts:

2005 2004
February 9 - January 1 - Year ended
December 31 February 8§ December 31

(dollar amounts in thousands except per share
amotnts)

Loss available for common stock, as reported ... ... $(15,588)  $(11,405)  $(323,906)
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense
included in reported net loss, net of related tax

123 (=3 o - NS P — — 34
Deduct: Total stock option expense determined
under fair value method for all awards, net of

related tax €ffects. .. ... (2,169) (16) (672)
Loss available for common stock, pro forma ........ $(17,757y| $(11,421)  $(324,544)
Net loss per common share (basic and diluted):

ASTEPOTtEd. . . .\v i $ (086)] $ (580) § (164.78)
ProfOrmMa . ..ottt $ (098)] $ (581) § (165.11)

(b) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when security services are provided. System installation revenue, sales revenue
on equipment upgrades and direct and incremental costs of installations and sales are deferred for
residential customers with monitoring service contracts. For commercial customers and our national
account customers, revenue recognition is dependent upon each specific customer contract. In instances
when the Company passes title 10 a system, the Company recognizes the associated revenue and costs
related to the sale of the equipment in the period incurred regardless of whether the sale is accompanied
by a service agreement. In cases where the Company retains title to the system, the Company defers and
amortizes revenue and direct costs.

The Company follows Staff Accounting Bulletin 104, or SAB104, which requires the Company to
defer certain system sales and installation revenue and expenses, primarily equipment, direct labor and
direct and incremental sales commissions incurred. Deferred system and upgrade installation revenue is
recognized over the expected life of the customer utilizing an accelerated method for residential and
commercial customers and a straight-line method for Network Multifamily customers. Deferred costs in
excess of deferred revenue are recognized over the initial contract term, utilizing a straight-line method,
typically three to five years for Protection One Monitoring and five to ten years for Network Multifamily
systems. To the extent deferred costs are less than deferred revenues, such costs are recognized over the
estimated life of the customer.

The Company follows SFAS 13, “Accounting for Leases,” for its arrangements whereby security
equipment that does not require monitoring is leased to customers, typically over a five year initial lease
term. This equipment typically consists of closed circuit television equipment and card access control
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equipment. The Company records these arrangements as operating leases and records revenue on a
straight line basis over the life of the lease.

Deferred revenue also results from customers who are billed for monitoring and extended service
protection in advance of the period in which such services are provided, on a monthly, quarterly or annual
basis. Revenue from monitoring activities are recognized in the period such services are provided.

{c} Inventories

Inventories, primarily comprised of alarm systems and parts, are stated at the lower of average cost or
market. Inventory is shown net of an obsolescence reserve of $0.9 million and $2.5 million at December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively. This reserve is determined based primarily upon current usage of the
individual parts included in inventory.

{(d) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or at the fair value at February 8, 2005 to reflect the new
basis of accounting and are depreciated using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives. Gains or
losses from retirements and dispositions of property and equipment are recognized in income in the period
realized. Repair and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. See Note 5, “Property and Equipment,”
for additional information regarding push down accounting related to property and equipment.

Estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows:

Furniture and fixtures. ................ 4-7 years
Data processing and telecommunication

equipment and software............. 1-7 years

estimated customer life;

Rental equipment .............. .. ... generally 7 years

Lesser of lease term or useful life;

Leasehold improvements.............. generally 5-10 years

Vehicles, ... ...oviiniiiiiiiiie e 2-5 years

Buildings. . ...l 19-40 years

(e) Income Taxes

The Company recognizes a liability or asset for the deferred tax consequences of temporary
differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial N
statements. These temporary differences will result in taxable or deductible amounts in future years when
reported amounts of the assets or liabilities are recovered or settled, The deferred tax assets are
periodically reviewed for recoverability and a valuation allowance is recorded to reduce the deferred tax
assets to an amount that is more likely than not realizable.

_The Company currently does not have any federal taxable earnings and does not expect to have
taxable earnings in the foreseeable future. Income tax expense shown on the statements of operations
represents state taxes paid by the Company’s subsidiaries.

(f) Comprehensive Loss

Comprehensive loss comprises net loss and other comprehensive income (loss). Other comprehensive
income (loss) includes the unrealized gains and losses associated with available-for-sale investment
securities and interest rate caps. '

58




{(g) Customer Accounts

Additions to customer accounts are stated at cost and are amortized over the estimated customer life.
Internal costs incurred in support of acquiring customer accounts are expensed as incurred. Upon
adoption of push down accounting as a result of Quadrangle’s increased ownership in the Company, new
values for customer accounts were recorded as of February 8, 2005 to reflect the estimated fair value of
these accounts.

‘The choice of an amortization life is based on estimates and judgments about the amounts and timing
of expected future revenue from customer accounts and average customer account life. Selected periods
were determined because, in management’s opinion, they would adequately match amortization cost with
anticipated revenue. The Company evaluates the appropriateness of the amortization life and method of
each of its customer account pools based on the actual historical attrition experience of each pool and,
when deemed necessary, performs a lifing study on its customer accounts to assist it in determining
appropriate lives of its customer accounts. These analyses are needed in light of the inherent declining
revenue curve over the life of a pool of customer accounts. The Company has identified two distinct pools
of customer accounts, each of which had distinct attributes that effect differing attrition characteristics. For
the Protection One Monitoring pool, the results of lifing studies indicated that the Company can expect
attrition to be greatest in years one through five of asset life and that a declining balance (accelerated)
method would therefore best match the future amortization costs with the estimated revenue stream from
these customer pools. The Company switches from the declining balance method to the straight-line
method in the year the straight-line method results in greater amortization expense.

The amortization rates consider the average estimated remaining life and historical and projected
attrition rates. The amortization method for each customer pool is as follows:

Pool Method
Protection One Monitoring Ten-year 135% declining balance
Network Multifamily Nine-year straight-line

The Company is required to perform impairment tests for long-lived assets prospectively when the
Company determines that indicators of impairment are present. Declines in market value of its business or
the value of its customer accounts that may be incurred prospectively may also require additional
impairment charges. No impairment charges were recorded in the periods presented herein.

(h} Goodwill and Trade Name

The new basis of accounting resulted in new recorded values for trade names and for goodwill as of
February 8, 2005 to reflect their estimated fair values. Neither of these intangible assets is amortizable and
they are therefore subject to annual impairment testing. The Company had established July 1 as its annual
impairment testing date and completed its annual impairment testing during the third quarter of 2006 and
2005 and determined that no impairment of its non-amortizable intangible assets was required as of each
testing date. An impairment test is also completed if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
assets might be impaired. )

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid investments purchased with a remaining maturity of three months or less at the date
acquired are cash equivalents. These investments, consisting of money market funds and 30-day
commercial paper or certificates of deposit, are stated at cost, which approximates market.
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{j) Restricted Cash

Restricted cash on the accompanying balance sheet represents a trust account established as collateral
for the benefit of the former insurer of the Company’s workers’ compensation claims and collateral for the
Company’s surety bonding requirements. The workers’ compensation collateral is required to support
reserves established on claims filed during the period covered by the former insurer. The Company
receives interest income earned by the trust. The surety bond collateral is required by the Company’s
liability insurance carrier. The funds have been deposited into a money market account which earns
interest income.

(k} Receivables

Gross receivables, which consist prifnarily of trade accounts receivable, of $36.3 million at
December 31, 2006 and $34.9 million at December 31, 2005 have been reduced by allowances for doubtful
accounts of $7.3 million and $5.0 million, respectively.

The Company’s policy for Protection One Monitoring is to establish a reserve for a percentage of a
customer’s total receivable balance when any portion of that receivable balance is greater than 30 days past
due. This percentage, which is based on the Company’s historical collections experience, is increased as any
portion of the receivable ages until it is fully reserved and written off when it is 120 days past due and the
account is disconnected and turned over to a collection agency. Additionally, once the customer’s balance
is greater than 120 days past due, all other receivable balances associated with that customer, irrespective
of how many days past due, are deemed to be 120 days past due and fully reserved. In certain instances,
based upon the discretion of the local general manager, credit can be extended and the account may
remain active.

The Company’s policy for Network Multifamily’s reserve is based on the specific identification
approach.

{1} Advertising Costs

Printed materials are expensed as incurred. Broadcast advertising costs are expensed upon the first
broadcast of the respective advertisement. Total advertising expense was $3.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006. Total advertising expense was $2.3 million and $0.1 million for the periods February 9,
2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, respectively. Total
advertising expense was $2.5 million during the year ended December 31, 2004.

(m) Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company’s interest rate caps are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet at fair value and
have been designated as cash flow hedges. Changes in the fair value are recognized in other comprehensive
income (loss) until the hedge transaction is recognized in earnings. The unamortized costs of the cap
agreements are included in other assets. The Company amortizes the costs of the interest rate caps to
interest expense over the respective lives of the agreements with any ineffectiveness in the hedging
relationship recognized immediately in earnings. Payments to be received as a result of the cap
agreements, if any, are accrued as a reduction of interest expense.

(n) Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of trade receivables from a large number of customers, including both residential and .
commercial, dispersed across a wide geographic base. The Company extends credit to its customers in the
normal course of business, performs periodic credit evaluations and maintains allowances for the potential
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credit losses. The Company has customers located throughout the United States with almost 45% of its
recurring monthly revenue derived from customers tocated in California, Florida and Texas. A major
earthquake, hurricane or other environmental disaster in an area of high account concentration could
disrupt the Company’s ability to serve those customers or render those customers uninterested in
continuing alarm monitoring services.

{o) Loss Per Share

Loss per share is presented in accordance with SFAS No. 128 “Earnings Per Share.” Weighted
average shares outstanding were as follows:

February 9 - January 1 -
December 31, December 31, February 8,  December 31,
2006 2005 2004
Weighted average shares outstanding .. 18,233,221 18,198,571 1,965,654 1,965,654

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company had outstanding stock options that represented
0.8 million dilutive potential common shares. For the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005,
the Company had outstanding stock options that represented 1.0 million dilutive potential common shares.
No outstanding stock options and warrants represent dilutive potential common shares for the period
January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 or for the year ended December 31, 2004. These securities were
not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share since to do so would have been antidilutive
for all periods presented.

{p) New Accounting Standards

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, which replaces SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation,” and supersedes Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion Ne. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” SFAS No. 123R requires compensation costs related to
share-based payment transactions to be recognized in financial statements based on the fair value on the
grant date of the equity or liability instruments used. Compensation cost will be recognized over the period
that an employee provides service for that award, resulting in a decrease in net earnings. The Company
adopted the provisions of this Statement cffective January 1, 2006, as more fully described in Note 3.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (SFAS 159). SFAS 159 is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal
years. SEAS 159 permits the measurement of specified financial instruments and warranty and insurance
contracts at fair value on a contract-by-contract basis, with changes in fair value recognized in £arnings
each reporting period. The Company does not anticipate that adoption of this statement will have a
material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair
Value Measurements, (SFAS 157). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value in’generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
SFAS 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007
and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company does not anticipate that adoption of this
statement will have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.
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In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (“FIN”) 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.” This interpretation clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements. The
interpretation prescribes a recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial statement
recognition and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For the
benefits of a tax position taken to be recognized, the tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be
sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. This interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2006. Protection One, Inc. will be required to adopt this interpretation in the first
quarter of 2007. The Company does not anticipate that adoption of this statement will have a material
impact on its consolidated financial staterients.

The Company adopted Staff Accounting Bulletin 108, or SAB 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statemenis, effective December 31,
2006. SAB 108 requires quantification of misstatements using both a balance sheet and an income
statement approach (“dual method” approach) and evaluation of whether either approach results in an
error that is material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. The adoption of this
statement did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

{q) Prior Year Reclassification

A reclassification has been made to prior year information to reflect interest income separately from
interest expense to conform with the current year presentation.

3. Share-Based Employee Compensation:

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123R (“SFAS 123R”), “Share-Based Payment,” which requires the measurement and
recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards to employees and directors based
on estimated fair values. SFAS 123R supersedes the Company’s previous accounting methodology using
the intrinsic value method under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (“APB 257), “Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees.” With respect to stock option awards granted under the plans that had an
exercise price equal to or greater than the market value of the Common Stock on the date of the grant, the
Company, under the intrinsic value method used in connection with APB 25, had not recognized any
share-based compensation expense related to stock option awards granted to employees in the Company’s
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss. :

The Company had the foliowing stock option plans under which shares were available for grant at
December 31, 2006: the 2004 Stock Option Plan (the “2004 Plan”) and the 1997 Long-Term Incentive
Plan (the “LTIP”). The 1994 Stock Option Plan is no longer active.

2004 Stock Option Plan

The 2004 Plan was approved by the Protection One stockholders and became cffective upon the.
consummation of the debt-for-equity exchange on February 8, 2005. Under the 2004 Plan, certain
executive officers and selected management employees were granted options in 2005, which are subject to
vesting, exercise and delivery restriction described below, to purchase an aggregate of 1,782,947 shares of
common stock. A total of 1,996,184 shares are reserved for issuance under the 2004 Plan subject to such
adjustment as may be necessary to reflect changes in the number or kinds of shares of common stock or
other securities of the Company. To the extent an option expires or is canceled, forfeited, settled in cash or
otherwise terminated or concluded without a delivery of shares to which the option related, the
undelivered shares will again be available for options. The options initially granted under the 2004 Plan -
will vest ratably each month during the 48 months after the date of grant, subject to accelerated vesting, in
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the case of certain senior executive officers, under certain circumstances following a qualified sale. Under
the option agreements applicable to the options granted, any shares of stock purchased through the
exercise of options generally will be issued and delivered to the option holder, and any net payment that
may be due to such holder in accordance with the 2004 Plan, will be paid to such holder upon the earlier
of: (1) specified dates following the occurrence of certain permissible distribution events (as defined in the
Company’s Stock Appreciation Rights Plan) and (2} February 8, 2011, provided that if an option holder’s
right to receive stock is converted pursuant to the 2004 Plan into a right to receive cash, the amount of cash
payable will be credited with interest at 6% per annum, compounded annually, from the date such
conversion is effective until the applicable payment date.

On July 25, 2006 an additional 42,500 optidns were granted under the 2004 Plan.

1997 Long-Term Incentive Plan

The 1997 LTIP, approved by the Protection One stockholders on November 24, 1997, provides for the
award of incentive stock options to directors, officers and key employees. Under the LTIP, 114,000 shares
are reserved for issuance, subject to such adjustment as may be necessary to reflect changes in the number
or kinds of shares of common stock or other securities of Protection One. The LTIP provides for the
granting of options that qualify as incentive stock options under the Internal Revenue Code and options
that do not so qualify.

Each option has a term of ten years and typically vests ratably over three years. The purchase price of
the shares issuable pursuant to the options is equal to (or greater than) the fair market value of the
common stock at the date of the option grant.

The vesting of options granted to our senior management was previously accelerated because of the
change in control of the Company when Westar sold its interest in the Company to Quadrangle.

Share-Based Emplayee Compensation Expense

The Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modified prospective transition method. Under this
transition method, compensation costs are recognized for awards that are issued beginning in 2006 and for
awards that have been granted prior to December 31, 2005 but have yet to reach the end of the requisite
service period. In accordance with the modified prospective transition method, the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements for prior periods have not been restated to reflect the impact of
SFAS 123R.

Exclusive of the impact of the modification to the options granted in 2005 discussed int Note 1, “The
Company,” share-based compensation related to stock options granted to employees of approximately $1.4
mitlion, or $0.08 per share (basic and fully diluted), was recorded in general and administrative expense for
the year ended December 31, 2006. No tax benefit was recorded since the Company does not have taxable
income and is currently reserving its tax assets. There were no amounts capitalized relating to share-based
employee compensation for the year ended December 31, 2006.

The amount of expense to be recognized over the remaining service period of the modified 2005
options and the 2006 options as of December 31, 2006 is expected to be approximately $2.5 million through
July 2010.
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The table below summarizes stock options and warrants for the Company’s common stock outstanding
as of December 31, 2006. All non-vested options at December 31, 2006 are expected to vest in the future.

Number of
Exercise Shares of
Price/Range of Common

Description Exercise Prices Stock
Exercisable
1998 Options. . ...ovivvivienn $ 550.00 3,860
1999 Options. . .....ovviininnnnn 262.50-446.375 1,750
20000ptions. . .......oiheniieis 71.875 2,321
2001 Options. .....vvvvei it 60.30-71.00 34,550
2001 Warrants. . .....oovveeceannns 65.825 5,000
2002 0ptions. . .veiiiai e 103.50-137.50 6,800
2003 0ptions. ...t 60.00 266
2005 0ptions. ... 6.52 714,463
2006 Options. .. ....coovev it 14.02 4,427

773,437
Not exercisable
20050ptions. . ......oiiiie 6.52 844,365
2006 0ptONS. ..o vvvt v 14.02 38,073

882,438
OQuistanding ...........cooviean. 1,655,875

Weighted-
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life in years

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value
{Dollars in

Price Thousands)

4.1 years

4.1 years
4.1 years

$550.00

433.77
71.56
66.73
65.83

115.82
60.00

6.52
14.02
14.41

6.52
14.02
6.84

$ 1041

$3,987

$4,712
$8,699

A summary of the Company’s nonvested stock options activity for the year ended December 31, 2006

follows:
Total Grant-
Weighted- Date Fair
Average Value
Grant-Date (Dollars in
Shares Fair Value  Thousands)
Nonvested at January 1,2006 ................ 1,234,339 $ 540 $ 6,662
Granted. .. .. oo e 42,500 9.52 405
Vested—2003 0ptions. . ......oovvvenenenenns (266) 40.00 (10)
Vested—2005 options. . .........ooviiiienn. {129,903) 5.39 (700)
Cash paid on nonvested options{a) ........... — —_ (3,183)
Vested—modified 2005 options{(a). ........... (259,805) 2.51 (653)
Vested—2006 Options. . .....ovvvvvineneeanns (4,427) 9.52 (42)
Forfeited. ... .....cooive s -— — —
Nonvested at December 31,2006............. 882,438 $ 2.81 $ 2,479

(a) The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted during the first quarter of 2005 was
"$5.39 per option. The terms of the options granted in 2005 under the 2004 Plan included antidilution
provisions and were modified accordingly because of the distribution made in May 2006. The
compensatory make-whole payment of $4.5 million or $2.89 per option described in Note 1, “The
Company,” resulted in a reduction of the fair value of the original award by the amount of cash
received resulting in an adjusted grant-date fair value of $2.51. Approximately $3.2 million of the $4.5
million cash payment related to nonvested options and was reflected as recapitalization costs in the‘k

second quarter of 2006.
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The Company estimated fair value of the options on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model with the assumptions included in the table below. The Company uses historical data, among
other factors, to estimate the expected price volatility, the expected option life and the expected forfeiture
rate. The risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant for the
estimated life of the option. The following assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of options
granted July 25, 2006 and February 8, 2005 and to estimate the fair value of the May 12, 2006 modification
of the options granted in 2005:

July 25, 2006 May 12, 2006 February 8, 2005

Expected stock price volatility........... SR 72.7% 75.1% 82.1%
Risk free interestrate ....................... 4.96% 5.08% 3.8%
Expectedoptionlife ................. e 6 years 4.75 years 6 years

Expected dividend yield ............... 0 oL — — —

The foliowing table summarizes the Company’s activities with respect to its stock option plans for the
years presented:

Weighted
Average
Weighted Grant Date
Average Fair Value
Warrants Exercise {Dollars in
And Options Price Thousands)
Qutstanding at December 31,2003 ............ 91,626 $146.65
Surrendered .. ... e (6,142) 128.50
QOutstanding at December 31,2004 ............ 85,484 147.95
Granted. ... 1,782,947 7.50 $9,610
Surrendered . ........ ... .. ... (175,030) 29.47
Qutstanding at December 31,2005 ............ 1,693,401 12.32
Granted. . ...t e e 42,500 14.02 $ 405
Exercised (intrinsic value of $428,928) ......... (40,882) 7.50
Surrendered ...t e (39,144) 60.06
Outstanding at December 31,2006 ............ 1,655,875 § 1041

No cash was received for the option exercises in 2006 as the option holders elected to utilize a cashless
exercise in which they surrendered vested options in licu of a cash payment for the exercise price.

Restricted Share Units

Annual grants of RSUs are awarded to the Company’s independent board member as part of the
Company’s independent director compensation plan approved in March 2005. An award of 2,000 RSUs
was granted on March 28, 2005 with a per unit fair value of $7.50. An award of 1,000 RSUs was granted on
April 15, 2006 with a per unit fair value of $17.25. The RSUs vest ratably over a 4-year period, provided,
however, that any and all unvested RSUs shall be immediately forfeited in the event the board member
ceases 1o serve on the Company’s board. A total of 500 RSUs vested and converted to common shares
during theyear ended December 31, 2006 and 2,500 RSUs remained unvested as of December 31, 2006,

Stock Appreciation Rights Plan

On February 8, 2005, pursuant to a management incentive plan, the Company’s senior management
team received an aggregate of 1,996,183 Stock Appreciation Rights, or SARs. The SARSs vest and become
payable upon the earlier of (1) a qualified sale as defined in the SAR Plan, which generally means
Quadrangle’s sale of at least 60% of its equity interest in Protection One, provided that if the qualified sale
is not a permissible distribution event (as defined in the SAR Plan) the payment will be made, with
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interest, in connection with a subsequent permissible distribution event, and (2) February 8, 2011. The
exercise price of the SARs was $4.50 on the grant date and increases by 9% per annum, which is referred
to as the fixed return, compounded annually, beginning on February 8, 2006. If Quadrangle sells less than
60% of its equity interest in Protection One, the exercise price applicable to an equivalent percentage of
management’s SARs would be based on the fixed return through the date of such sale, Each SAR that
vests and becomes payable in connection with a qualified sale will generally entitle the holder of a SAR to
receive the difference between the exercise price and the lesser of (1) the value of the consideration paid
for one share of stock in such qualified sale, or the fair market value of one share of stock if the qualified
sale is not a sale to a third party and (2) $7.50, provided that if a SAR holder’s right to receive stock is
converted pursuant to the SAR Plan intoa right to receive cash from a grantor trust that Protection One
may establish, the amount of cash payable will be credited with interest at 6% per annum, compounded
annually, from the date such conversion is effective until the applicable payment date.

The SAR Plan provides that the exercise price of the SARs shall be equitably adjusted or modified as
necessary to preserve the intended economic benefit of the original grant in the event there is, among
other things, a recapitalization, and the SAR Plan provides that the exercise price of the SARs may be
adjusted or modified upon the occurrence of any event that makes adjustment or modification appropriate
and equitable to prevent inappropriate penalties or windfalls with respect to the terms of the SAR Plan
and the holders of the SARs. On May 12, 2006, after determining that the $70.5 million cash dividend
declared on April 27, 2006 would adversely impact the SARs granted in 2005, the Protection One board of
directors agreed to amend the SARs agreements by effectively fixing the exercise price on 439,160
outstanding SARs (the modified SARs) at $5.02. Therefore, if there is not a qualified sale prior to
February 8, 2011, the holders of these modified SARs will be entitled to receive the difference between
$7.50 and $5.02 per SAR, or $2.48, from Protection One for a total cash outlay of approximately $1.1
million on February 8, 2011,

In November 2006, the Protection One board of directors approved the reallocation of SARs forfeited
by a former executive officer to the other SAR Plan participants, Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin and Pefanis. As
proposed by Protection One’s Chief Executive Officer and approved by its board of directors, the SARs
were reallocated to the applicable named executive officers in proportion to the number of SARs that they
held immediately before the reallocation. Except for a reallocation upon any forfeiture by a former
executive officer, the SAR Plan does not allow for any grant of additional SARs.

As of December 31, 2006, Protection One has established a liability of approximately $138,300 to
reflect the portion of the modified SARs that have been earned since the date of the modification through
December 31, 2006 with the associated expense reflected in general and administrative expense. Assuming
there is no qualified sale prior to February 8, 2011, Protection One expects to record approximately $0.2
million in expense per year through February 8, 2011 related to these SARs. As of December 31, 2006 and
2005, no value has been ascribed to the SARs that have not been modified and no value will be allocated to
those SARs unless and until it becomes probable that a qualified sale will occur.

4. Accrued Liabilities:

_The following reflects the components of accrued liabilities as of the periods indicated (dollar -
amounts in thousands):

December 31,
2006 2005
Accrued IMIETESE. . ..ttt i e et s $ 5452 § 5342
Accrued vacation Pay .. .. .. ..o s 3,504 3,436
Accrued salaries, bonuses and employee benefits .............. 6,103 5,445 L
Other accrued liabilities. . ... . oo i e 10,142 9,877
Total accrued liabilities ....... ..o il $25,201 $24,100
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5. Property and Equipment:

The following reflects the Company’s carrying value in property and equipment as of the following
periods (in thousands):

December 31, December 31,

2006 2005
Furniture, fixtures and equipment . .................... $ 4,685 $ 4,29
Data processing and telecommunication. ............... 26,576 24,408
Leasehold improvements.......... ... ... 0 3,102 2,762
= 11103 O 7,290 8,991
Vehicles under capital leases........ e 3,261 —
Buildingsand other.............. e 5,583 5,473
Rental equipment . ... ... ... ... ... e 3,549 772
54,046 46,696
Less accumulated depreciation. . ................ohl (31,616) (25,143)
Property and equipment,net. . ........................ $ 22,430 $ 21,553

Depreciation expense was $9.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. Depreciation expense
was $11.1 million for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and $1.0 million for the
period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005. Depreciation expense was $9.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004,

Fixed Assets under Operating Leases

Rental equipment is comprised of commercial security equipment that does not require monitoring
services by the Company and is leased to customers, typically over a S-year initial lease term. Accumulated
depreciation of approximately $0.3 million and $16,000 was recorded on these assets as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The following is a schedule by year of minimum future rental receipts on non-
cancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2006 {dollar amounts in thousands):

6. Intangible Assets:

The following reflects the Company’s carrying value in customer accounts as of the following periods:

Protection One
Monitorin Network Multifamily Total Company
12/31/2006 12/31/2005 12/3172006  12/312005 12/31/2006 12/31,2005
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Customer accounts ...  $260,345 $260,319 § 51,872 § 51,872 §$ 312,217 $312,191
Accumulated

amortization....... $(95,263) $(68,495) $(16,583) $(10,821) $(111,846) $(79,316)
Customer accounts,

net.......ovvveevens $165,082 $191,824 § 35,289 §$ 41,051 §$ 20037t $232,875
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Amortization expense was $32.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, $32.6 million for the
period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, $5.6 million for the period January 1, 2005 through
February 8, 2005 and $68.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2004. The table below reflects the
estimated aggregate customer account amortization expense for each of the five succeeding fiscal years on
the existing customer account base as of December 31, 2006:

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
(doNar amounts in thousands)

Estimated amortization
EXPENSE « v verencvaaeinens $29,687 $28,726 $28301 $28,253 $28,145

The new basis of accounting resulted in new recorded values for trade names and for goodwill as of
February 8, 2005 for both segments. Neither of these intangible assets is amortizable and they are
therefore subject to annual impairment testing and when circumstances dictate. The Company completed
its annual impairment tests during the third quarters of 2006 and 2005 and determined that no impairment
of its non-amortizable intangible asscts was required. The following table reflects these amounts as of the
following dates (dollar amounts in thousands):

Protection One Monitoring Network Multifamily Total Company

12/31/2006 12/31/2005 12/31/2006  12/31/2005 12/31/2006 12/31/2005
Trade name. . $ 22,987 $ 22,987 $ 2,825 $ 2,825 $ 25,812 $ 25,812
Goodwill . ... $ 7430 $ 7430 $ 4,730 $ 4,730 $ 12,160 $ 12,160

7. Debt and Capital Leases:

Long-term debt and the fixed or weighted average interest rates and capital leases are as follows
(dollar amounts in thousands):

December 31,  December 31,

2006 2005
Senior credit facility, maturing March 31, 2012, variable
TBOTB(A) v et $297,750 $233,823
Senior subordinated notes, maturing January 2009, fixed .
8.125%, facevalue(b).........coooiiii i ant 110,340 110,340
Unamortized discount on senior subordinated notes(b) .. (14,997) (20,514)
Capital 18ases . .......oivur i - 2,759 ) —

395,852 323,649
Less current portion (including $861 in capital leases as of
- December31,2006) .. ...t (3.861) (2,356)
Total long-term debt and capital leases. . ............... $391,991 $321,293

(a) Represents the weighted average annual interest rate before fees at December 31, 2006. At
December 31, 2005, the weighted average annual interest rate before fees was 7.4%. See “Senior
credit facility” below, for additional discussion regarding an amendment in April 2006 in connection
with additional financing under the senior credit facility, including a change in the maturity date of the
term loan to March 31, 2012 from April 18, 2011 and a reduction in the applicable margin. The senior
credit facility is secured by substantially all assets of the Company and requires quarterly principal
payments of $0.75 million.

(b) See “Valuation of Debt” below regarding the discount amount associated with the debt instruments.
The effective rate to the Company due to the accretion of debt discounts is approximately 15.9% on
the senior subordinated notes. '
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Valuation of Debt

As discussed in Note 1, “The Company,” because Quadrangle acquired substantially all of the
Company’s common stock, a new basis of accounting was established at February 8, 2005, and a new value
for the Company’s 8.125% senior subordinated notes due 2009 was determined based on its estimated fair
market value. The discount is being amortized using the effective interest rate method over the remaining
life of the debt.

Senior credit facility

On April 26, 2006, the Company entered into an amended and restated bank credit agreement
increasing the outstanding term loan borrowings by approximately $66.8 million to $300.0 million.
Borrowings under the bank credit agreement bear interest at a rate calculated according to a base rate or a
Eurodollar rate, at the Company’s discretion, plus an applicable margin. The applicable margin with
respect to the amended term loan was reduced by 0.5% to 1.5% for a base rate borrowing and 2.5% for a
Eurodollar borrowing. Subsequent to year end the applicable margin was further reduced by 0.25% to
1.25% for a base rate borrowing and 2.25% for a Eurodollar borrowing. Depending on the Company’s
leverage ratio at the time of borrowing, the applicable margin with respect to a reveolving Joan may range
from 1.25% to 2.25% for a base rate borrowing and 2.25% to 3.25% for a Eurodollar borrowing. The
incremental proceeds from the amended term loan, together with approximately $10 million of excess cash
were used to make an aggregate special cash distribution in May 2006 of approximately $75 million,
including a dividend to holders of the Company’s common stock and to make related payments to
members of management of the Company who hold options for the Company’s common stock. The senior
credit facility continues to include a $25.0 million revolving credit facility, of which approximately $22.9
million remains available as of March 10, 2007 after reducing total availability by approximately $2.1
million for an outstanding letter of credit. The revolving credit facility matures in 2010 and the term loan
matures March 31, 2012, subject to earlier maturity if the Company does not refinance its 8.125% senior
subordinated notes due 2009 before July 2008.

The bank credit agreement required the Company to enter into a hedge agreement to provide interest
rate protection on at least $70.0 million of the term loans for not less than two years, The hedging
requirement under the amended and restated bank credit agreement did not change. To satisfy this
requirement and to further limit its exposure to interest rate risk on the variable rate senior credit facility,
the Company entered into two separate interest rate cap agreements in May 2005 for a one-time aggregate
cost of approximately $0.9 million. The Company’s objective is to protect against increases in interest
expense caused by fluctuation in the LIBOR interest rate. One interest rate cap provides protection on §75
miltion of the Company’s long term debt over a five-year period ending May 24, 2010 if LIBOR exceeds
6%. A second interest rate cap provides protection on $75 million of the Company’s long term debt over a
three-year period ending May 23, 2008 if LIBOR exceeds 5%.

The unamortized cost of the cap agreements at December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $0.8 million and $0.9
million, respectively. The fair market value of the cap agreements was $0.5 million and $0.8 million at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, which is included in other assets. The Company amortizes the.
costs of the interest rate caps to interest expense over the respective lives of the agrecments. In 2006, the
Company amortized approximately $76,000 to interest expense and was entitled to receive approximately
$143,000 as a result of the cap agreements for a net reduction to interest expense of approximately $67,000.
There was no ineffectiveness in the hedging relationship of the interest rate caps.

Senior Subordinated Notes

In 1998, the Company issued $350 million aggregate principal amount of unsecured 8.125% senior
subordinated notes and has since repurchased approximately $239.7 million of the notes. Interest on these
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notes is payable semi-annualty on January 15 and July 15. The notes are redeemable at the Company’s
option, in whole or in part, at a predefined price.

Capital Leases

The Company acquired vehicles in 2006 under a capital lease arrangement whereby it leases vehicles
over a 4-year lease term. Accumulated depreciation on these assets as of December 31, 2006 was
approximately $423,000. The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital
leases together with the present value of net minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2006 (in
thousands):

2 0,0 G S $ 981
200 . e e e 980
2000 . e 964
2000 . e 325
Total minimum lease payments ........ooevenvnnreiiraneennae. 3,250
Less: Estimated executory CostS . ... oo vvvieiiiinnnenenann- (216)
Net minimum lease payments. ... ..o viooeinniairenen.. 3,034
Less: Amount representing interest. ..., ....cov it 275
Present value of net minimum lease payments(a)................ $2,759

{a) Reflected in the condensed consolidated balance sheet as current and non-current obligations under
debt and capital leases of $861 and $1,898, respectively.

Debt Maturities

Excluding capital lease agreements described above, debt maturities over the succeeding five years
and thereafter are as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

2007 . i $ 3,000
2008 . .. e 294,750(a)
2000 . .t e e 110,340(b)
2000 . . ot —
.11 1 5 OO I —
4 1121 (=72 V115 O AR —

B e} -] [ DD $408,090

(a) Assumes (i) payment of 8.125% senior subordinated notes at contractual maturity date of January 15,
2009; and (i) senior credit facility subject to early maturity date of June 30, 2008.

(b) Face amount of $110,340 excludes discount of $14,997 at December 31, 2006.

Debit Covenants

The indenture relating to the Company’s 8.125% senior subordinated notes due 2009 and the
amended and restated bank credit agreement contain certain covenants and restrictions, including with
respect to the Company’s ability to incur debt and pay dividends, based on earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation, and amortization, or EBITDA. The definition of EBITDA varies between the indenture and
the amended and restated bank credit agreement. EBITDA is generally derived by adding to income (lpss)
before income taxes, the sum of interest expense, depreciation and amortization expense, including ~
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amortization of deferred customer acquisition costs less amortization of deferred customer acquisition
revenue, However, under the varying definitions, additional adjustments are sometimes required,

The Company’s amended and restated senior credit agreement and the indenture relating to its
8.125% senior subordinated notes due 2009 contain the financial covenants and current tests, respectively,
summarized below:

Debt Instrument Financial Covenant and Corrent Test

Senior credit facility (as amended and restated) ... Consclidated total debt on last day of period/
consolidated EBITDA for most recent four fiscal
quarters——Iless than 5.75 to 1.0 and Consolidated
EBITDA for most recent four fiscal
quarters/consolidated interest expense for most
recent four fiscal quarters—greater than 20010 1.0

8.125% Senior Subordinated Notes .............. Current fiscal quarter EBITDA/current fiscal
quarter interest expense—greater than 2.25 to 1.0

At December 31, 2006, the Company was in compliance with the financial covenants and other
maintenance tests for its senior credit facility but did not meet the interest coverage ratio incurrence test
under its 8.125% senior subordinated notes indenture relating to its ability to incur additional ratio
indebtedness. Although the Company did not satisfy the interest coverage ratio test under the 8.125%
senior subordinated notes indenture at December 31, 2006, its failure to satisfy such ratio test did not
render the notes, or any other debt, callable. The interest coverage ratio test under this indenture is an
incurrence based test (not a maintenance test), and the Company cannot be deemed to be in default solely
due to failure to meet the interest coverage ratio test, Although continued failure to meet the interest ratio
coverage test would result in restrictions on its ability to incur additional ratio indebtedness, the Company
may borrow additional funds under other permitted indebtedness provisions of the indenture, which
borrowings are currently expected to provide sufficient liquidity for its operations. '

8. Related Party Transactions
Quadrangle Management Agreements

On April 18, 2005, the Company entered into management agreements with each of Quadrangle
Advisors LLC (“QA”) and Quadrangle Debt Recovery Advisors LLC (“QDRA,” and together with QA,
the “Advisors™), pursuant to which the Advisors, affiliates of Quadrangle, will provide business and
financial advisory and consulting services to the Company in exchange for annual fees of $1.0 million (in
the case of QA) and $0.5 million (in the case of QDRA), payable in advance in quarterly installments. The
Quadrangle management agreements also provide that when and if the Advisors advise or consult with the
Company’s board of directors or senior executive officers with respect to an acquisition by the Company,
divesture (if the Company does not engage a financial advisor with respect to such divesture) or financing
transaction, they may also invoice the Company for, and the Company shall pay, additional fees in
connection with any such transaction in an ‘amount not to exceed 0.667% (in the case of QA) and 0.333%
(in the case of QDRA) of the aggregate value of such transaction. For the year ended December 31, 2006,
approximately $1.5 million was expensed related to these agreements. For the period February 9, 2005
through December 31, 2005, approximately $1.4 million was expensed related to these agreements.

The Quadrangle management agreements are effective as of February 8, 2605 and shall continue in
effect from year to year unless amended or terminated by mutual consent of the parties, subject to
automatic termination in certain specified situations and subject to termination at any time upon ninety
days notice by either party. The Company expects to terminate the Quadrangle management agreements
in connection with the completion of the merger with IASG. Upon such termination, the members of the
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Company's board of directors who are affiliated with Quadrangle are expected to begin receiving
compensation for their services as members of board of directors equal to that provided to the Company’s
independent director.

Administrative Services and Management Services Agreements

Westar Energy provided administrative services at its fully loaded cost to the Company pursuant to an
agreement which is referred to as the administrative services agreement, that included accounting, tax,
audit, human resources, legal, purchasing and facilitics services. The agreement terminated effective
February 17, 2005. The Company expensed approximately $0.1 million for the period February 9, 2005
through February 17, 2005 and $0.1 million for the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 for
these services. :

Westar Energy has claimed that the Company should reimburse Westar Energy for as much as $1.2
million for an allocation of the costs incurred by Westar in the development of the application systems
shared with the Company under the administrative service agreement. See Note 9, “Commitments and
Contingencies—Administrative Services Agreement,” for further discussion related to the claim.

Credit Facility

The Quadrangle credit facility was repaid in full on April 18, 2005 in connection with the
consummation of the bank credit agreement. The following table indicates the amount of interest accrued
and paid on the credit facility for the periods listed (dollar amounts in millions).

February 9 - Janvary 1~
April 18,2005  February 8, 2005
Interest Accrued .. ..vvvi et e $1.5 $19
Interest Patd. .. oot ettt et e $1.5 $1.9

‘The Company also paid Quadrangle a one-time fee of $1.15 million in April 2005 upon consummation
of the debt-for-equity exchange in connection with the amendment to the credit facility.

Quadrangle Debt Restructuring Reimbursement

In addition to interest accrued and paid under the Quadrangle credit facility, discussed above, the
Company expensed $0.2 million for legal expenses incurred by Quadrangle for the period January 1, 2005
through February 8, 2005. Pursuant to contractual requirements, the Company also patd the costs for the
financial and legal advisors for both the senior and subordinated debt holders relating to the restructuring
of the Company’s indebtedness.

Board of Directors and Amended Bylaws

If and for so long as POI Acquisition, L.L.C. owns at feast 40% of the outstanding shares of the
Company’s common stock, it shall have the right to elect to increase the size of the board by one director,
which it shall be entitled to designate.

In accordance with the stockholders agreement, the Company amended its bylaws following the
restructuring to prevent it from voluntarily filing for bankruptcy, merging or consolidating with another
entity until February 8, 2007 or from selling all or substantially all of its assets without the written consent
of Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. The stockholders agreement also includes voting agreements, certain
restrictions on the transfer of the Company’s common stock, drag-along rights in favor of POI Acquisillion,
L.L.C. and tag-along rights in favor of Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd, all upon customary terms and |
subject to certain customary exceptions (including exceptions for certain transfers among affiliates). In
addition, the stockholders agreement provides the Quadrangle parties with the right to participate ona

\
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proportional basis in any future equity issuance by the Company, except for issuances pursuant to
registered public offerings, business combination transactions or officer, employee, director or consultant
arrangements.

Registration Rights Agreement

As a condition to the consummation of the debt-for-equity exchange, the Company entered into a
registration rights agreement with POI Acquisition, L.L.C. and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. The
registration rights agreement provides, among other things, that the Company will register, upon notice,
shares of its common stock owned by such parties. Under the registration rights agreement, POI
Acquisition, L.L.C. is permitted up to four demand registrations and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd is
permitted up to two demand registrations, subject to certain conditions described in the agreement. POI
Acquisition, L.L.C. and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd also received piggyback registration rights
whereby they shall have the opportunity to register their securities pursuant to any registration statement
the Company may file in the future, subject to certain conditions. The Company is also obligated to pay
certain of their expenses pursuant to the registration of their securities under the registration rights
agreement.

Change in Control and Debt Restructuring Payments

Upon the change of control on February 17, 2004, $11.0 million was paid to executive management,
$3.5 million was paid to the financial advisor to the Company’s Special Committee of its board of directors
and $1.6 million of expense was recorded for director and officer insurance that lapsed upon the change of
control. In addition to its own financial and legal advisors, the Company also agreed to pay the financial
advisory and legal fees incurred on behalf of Quadrangle and certain holders of the Company’s publicly-
held debt. For the year ended December 31, 2004 the Company incurred expenses relating to these
advisors of approximately $8.2 million. For the period from January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, the
Company recorded expense of $5.9 million, including $5.6 million in fees paid on February 8, 2005 upon
completion of the restructuring.

9. Commitments and Contingencies:
Security Response Network and Homesafe Security Arbitration

The Company s a defendant in an arbitration proceeding brought by two former Protection One
dealers, Security Response Network and Homesafe Security, Inc. and the owner of these companies,
Mr. Ira Beer. Mr. Beer alleges breach of contract, improper calculation of holdback amounts, and other
causes of action. On February 16, 2007, the arbitrator rendered a Tentative Arbitration Award, awarding
the plaintiffs damages for approximately 50 customer accounts purportedly sold to the Company by
plaintiffs, plus interest, plaintiffs’ costs and reasonable attorney fees. The award directs counsel for the
parties to submit 1o the arbitrator their respective calculations of these amounts. On March 1, 2007 the
Company received plaintiffs’ brief, which calculates total damages, including interest, of $107,994,
attorneys’ fees of $176,776 and costs of $31,855. The Company intends to file its reply brief, contesting
certain of plaintiffs’ calculations, no later than the March 23, 2007 deadtine imposed by the arbitrator. In
the opinion of management, this matter will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's
consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Scardino Litigation

On April 17, 2006, the Company was named a defendant in a litigation proceeding brought by Frank
and Anne Scardino arising out of a June 2005 fire at their home in Villanova, Pennsylvania (Frank and
Anne Scardino v. Eagle Systems, Inc., Eagle Monitoring, Inc. and Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. d/bja
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Dynawaich, Delaware County, Pennsylvania Court of Common Pleas, Cause No. 06-4485). The complaint
alleges that the defendants failed to provide contracted fire detection and monitoring services, breaching
their contractual and warranty obligations in violation of Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and
Consumer Protection Law, resulting in alleged damages to plaintiffs in excess of $3.0 million. Under the
Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Law, claimants may be entitled to seek treble damages,
attorneys’ fees and costs. The complaint also alleged negligence and gross negligence; however, the
Company’s Preliminary Objections to these counts were granted by the court, and were accordingly
dismissed.

The litigation is at a preliminary stage and the Company is investigating to determine the facts and
circumstances involved in this matter. The Company has notified its liability insurance carriers of the claim
and has answered the remaining counts. Discovery has commenced in the matter.

The Company does not believe that it breached its contractual obligations or otherwise violated its
duties in connection with this matter. In the opinion of management, the final outcome of such litigation
will not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

General Claims and Disputes

The Company is a party to claims and matters of litigation incidental to the normal course of its
business. Additionally, the Company receives notices of consumer complaints filed with various state
agencies. The Company has developed a dispute resoiution process for addressing these administrative
complaints. The ultimate outcome of such matters cannot presently be determined; however, in the
opinion of management, the resolution of such matters will not have a material adverse effect upon the
Company’s consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Administrative Services Agreement

Westar Energy, the Company’s former majority stockholder, has claimed that the Company is
obligated to reimburse Westar Energy for as much as $1.2 million for an allocation of the costs incurred by
Westar in the development of the application systems shared with the Company under the administrative
services agreement. The Company disputes these claims. In the opinion of management, this matter will
not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position, results of operations
or liquidity.

Tax Sharing Agreement

The Company is potentially entitled to certain contingent payments, depending on whether Westar
claims and receives certain additional tax benefits in the future with respect to the February 17, 2004 sale
transaction. While these potential contingent payments, if any, could be significant, the Company is unable
to determine at this time whether Westar will claim any such benefits or, if Westar were to claim any such
benefits, the amount of the benefits that Westar would claim or when or whether Westar would actually
receive any such benefits. Due to this uncertainty, the Company has not recorded any tax benefit with
respect to any such potential contingent payments.
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10. Income Taxes

Components of income tax (expense) benefit are as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

Federal

Current .........
Deferred ........

State

Current ... ...covvinvrnvennnn..

Year Ended 2605 Year Ended
December 31, February 9 - January 1 - December 31,
2006 December 31 February 8 2004
$ — $ — $ — $ 46,913

— — — (286,309)
(416) (312) (35) (183)
(251) — — _
$(667) $(312) $(35)  $(239,579)

The difference between the income tax (expense) benefit at the federal statutory rate and income tax
(expense) benefit in the accompanying statements of operations is as follows:

Federal statutory taxrate . ...........
State income tax benefit, net of

federal expense. . .

Non-deductible change in control,
debt restructuring costs and other ..

Valuation allowance

Year ended February 9~  Janvary - Year ended
December 31, December 31,  February 8, December 31,
2006 2005 2004

35% 35% 35% 35%
4 1 2 4
(4) (2) (20) )
(39) (36) (17) (318)
(W% % @ _0% (284)%

Management believes the Company’s net deferred tax assets are not likely realizable and therefore a
valuation allowance has been established against the deferred tax assets, as can be seen in the table below.
The remaining deferred tax liability represents the state deferred tax liability which cannot be offset by the
state deferred tax asset of subsidiary companies with taxable income that are subject to tax in states that
require separate company income tax filing. In assessing whether deferred taxes are realizable,
management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all deferred tax assets will be
realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable
income during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management
considers the projected future taxable income and tax planning strategies in making this assessment.
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities were composed of the following (dollar amounts in
thousands):

2006 2003
Deferred tax asset, current:
Accrued Habilities ... ... vi e $ 3632 § 3,178
Accounts receivable, due toallowance. ........... ..o 2,792 1,872
(.11 173 S 373 1,213
Valuation alloWance ... .. cevveevneenmcrnnaciiacar e, (6,797) (6,263)
' $ — 3 —
Deferred tax asset, noncurrent: .
Net operating loss carryforwards(a)............c.ooiiiiiiennn. $ 26,652 $ 27,599
Property & eqUIPMENt .. ...oveieeriiie 11,115 7,140
Deferred customer acquisition costs (net of revenue) .............. (17,306) (12,530}
CUSTOMET ACCOUNTS .. .\t v e eenn st ranesirnaannesrsrnctnrssis (5,924) (12,252)
GOoodWILl ..ot e 6,087 6,870
Otherintangibles. .. .. ..o (641) 118
Debt.....ooovviiinionn. i e e e (5,118)  (7.411)
(81117 PR U 919 544
Valuation alloWance ... ... oveverer e oiiiaaiia e (16,035) (10,078)
$ (251) $ -—

(a) Federal net operating loss carryforwards of $5,753, $2,814, $45,561 and $15,683 will expire in the years
2026, 2025, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Total state net operating losses of approximately the same
amount have various expiration dates.

The Company had a tax sharing agreement with Westar Energy during the period that Westar owned
a controlling interest in the Company. Pursuant to this agreement, Westar Energy made payments to the
Company for current tax benefits utilized by Westar Energy in its consolidated tax return irrespective of
whether the Company would realize these current benefits on a separate return basis. As of December 31,
2003, other than for net operating loss carryforwards, no valuation allowance had been established by the
Company because the tax sharing agreement utilized a parent company down approach in the allocation of
income tax expense among members of the consolidated tax group and, consistent with that approach, no
valuation allowance had been allocated to the Company. As a result of the February 17, 2004 sale
transaction, $285.9 million of the Company’s net deferred tax assets were not expected to be realizable,
and the Company therefore recorded a non-cash charge against income in 2004 to establish a valuation
allowance for these assets.

On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into a tax sharing settlement agreement with Westar
and Quadrangle that, among other things, terminated the Westar tax sharing agrecment and settled all of
its claims with Westar relating to the tax sharing agreement. In accordance with the Westar tax sharing
settlement, among other things, Westar agreed to pay the Company approximately $45.9 million in cash
and transfer to it 7.375% senior notes of the Company, due 2005, with aggregate principal and accrued
interest of approximately $27.1 million for total consideration of $73.0 miltion. As a result of the Westar
tax sharing settlement, the Company recorded a 2004 tax benefit of $46.9 million. The tax sharing
settlement also provided for a mutual general release, except with respect to certain indemnification
obligations pursuant to the purchase agreement between Quadrangle and Westar and certain alarm
monitoring and other service agreements between the Company and Westar. In addition, Westar and POl
Acquisition I, Inc. joined in making Section 338(h)(10) elections under the Code. As part of the
settlement, the parties mutually agreed to the purchase price allocation to be used for the election.

N
H

\
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The Company is also potentially entitled to certain contingent payments, depending on whether
Westar claims and receives certain additional tax benefits in the future with respect to the February 17,
2004 sale transaction. See Note 9, “Commitments and Contingencies—Tax Sharing Agreement” for
additional information.

11. Employee Benefit Plans:
401(k) Plans

"The Company maintains a tax-qualified, defined contribution plan that meets the requirements of
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code for each of its segments.

Protection One 401(k) Plan. The Company makes contributions to the Protection One 401(k) Plan,
which contributions are allocated among participants based upon the respective contributions made by the
participants through salary reductions during the applicable plan year. The Company’s matching
contribution may be made in common stock, in cash or in a combination of both stock and cash. For the
year ended December 31, 2006, the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1,
2005 through February 8, 2005 and for the year ended December 31, 2004, Protection One made matching
cash contributions to the plan of $1.3 million, $0.9 million, $0.1 million and $1.0 million, respectively. The
funds of the plan are deposited with a trustee and at each participant’s option in one or more investment
funds, including a Company stock fund. Contributions to the Company stock fund were suspended during
2003, and have not resumed as of March 10, 2007. The plan was amended effective January 1, 2001
requiring the Company to match employees’ contributions up to specified maximum limits.

Network Multifamily 401 (k) Plan. ~ As part of the corporate consolidation process described in Note
1, “The Company,” the Network Multifamily 401(k) plan was merged with the Protection One 401(k) plan
as of March 1, 2006. For the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and for the year ended
December 31, 2004, the Company made matching cash contributions to the plan of $0.2 million. The funds
of the plan were deposited with a trustee and at each participant’s option in one or more investment funds.

Management Employment Agreements and Key Employee Retention Plan

In July and August 2004, the Company’s senior executives entered into new employment agreements
to ensure that the Company will have their continued services during and after the period of the
Company’s anticipated restructuring. The previous employment agreements with these senior executives
would have expired on or about August 17, 2004. The new employment agreements supersede and replace
these previous employment agreements.

These employment agreements provide for, among other things, minimum annual base salaries, bonus
awards, payable in cash or otherwise, and participation in all of the Company’s employee benefit plans and
programs in effect for the benefit of senior executives, including stock option, 401(k) and insurance plans,
and reimbursement for all reasonable expenses incurred in connection with the conduct of the business of
the Company, provided the executive officers properly account for any such expenses in accordance with
Company policies. The employment agreements also contain provisions providing for compensation to the
senior executives under certain circumstances after a change in control of the Company and in certain
other circumstances.

In order to retain the services of senior management and selected key employees who may have felt
uncertain about the Company’s future ownership and direction due to the previous discussions with the
Company’s creditors regarding the restructuring of the Company’s indebtedness, the Company’s Board of
Directors authorized senior management in June 2004 to implement a new key employee retention plan.
The new retention plan applied to approximately 30 senior managers and selected key employees and
provided incentives for such individuals to remain with the Company through the restructuring. These new
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retention agreements superseded and replaced previous retention agreements which provided additional
severance upon a change in control. The aggregate payout under the plan was approximately $3.9 million
of which approximately $3.5 million was accrued for and approximately $0.7 million was paid as of
December 31, 2004. The remaining $3.2 million was paid in January and February of 2005.

Retention Bonus Program.

Included with the retention plan and pursuant to the terms of their new employment agreements,
Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin, Pefanis, Williams and Griffin were each entitled to receive two retention
bonuses. The Company accrued $1.9 million as general and administrative expense in 2004 and an
additional $0.2 million of expense in January 2005 for these retention bonuses. The first retention bonus
was paid on January 5, 2005, and the second was paid in February 2005 upon the completion of the debt-
for-equity exchange. Each retention bonus payment was equal to a specified percentage of each executive
officer’s annual base salary at the following rates: Richard Ginsburg—75.0%, Darius G. Nevin—72.5%,
Peter J. Pefanis—67.5%, Steve V. Williams—67.5%, and J. Eric Griffin—>50.0%.

12. Leases:

The Company leases office facilities and equipment for lease terms maturing through 2013. Future
minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases are as follows (dollar amounts in
thousands):

Year ended December 31,

117 AR O P $ 5,284
01 RO S 3,937
4 1. AP Q 2,641
1131 1 S U 2,171
213 1 PP 1,448
T Y i 1= AU SR 743

$16,224

Total rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2006, the periods February 9, 2005 through
December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, and for the year ended December 31,
2004, was $5.3 million, $4.9 million, $0.6 million and $7.2 million, respectively. .

13. Fair Market Value of Financial Instruments:

For certain of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable and other accrued liabilities, the carrying amounts approximate fair market
value due to their short maturities.

The fair value of the Company’s debt instruments are estimated based on quoted market prices except
for the senior credit facility, which had no available quote and was estimated by the Company based on the
terms of the facility and comparison to similar debt. At December 31, the fair value and carrying amount of
the Company’s debt for the years indicated were as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

Fair Value Carrying Value

2006 2005 2006 2005
Senior credit facility. ...l $297,750 $233,823 $297,750 $233,823
Senior Subordinated Notes (8.125%).......... 107,582 106,478 95,343 89,826 *

$405,332 $340,301 $393,093 $323,649

78




The estimated fair values may not be representative of actual values of the financial instruments that
could have been realized at year-end or may be realized in the future.

14. Segment Reporting:

The Company’s operating segments are defined as components for which separate financial
information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker. The operating
segments are managed separately because each operating segment represents a strategic business unit that
serves different markets.

Protection One’s reportable segments include Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily.
Protection One Monitoring provides residential, commercial, and wholesale security alarm monitoring
services, which include sales, installation and related servicing of security alarm systems for residential and
business customers in the United States of America. Network Multifamily provides security alarm services
10 apartments, condominiums and other multifamily dwellings.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those described in Note 2,
“Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.” The Company manages its business segments based on
earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation, amortization (including amortization of deferred
customer acquisition costs and revenue) and other items, referred to as Adjusted EBITDA.

Reportable segments (dolar amounts in thousands):

For the year ended December 31, 2006

Protection Network
One Multi-
Monitoring(l)  family(2)  Adiustments(3} Consolidated

REVEIMUE. ottt i eeee e $236,156 $34,396 $ $270,552
Adjusted EBITDA(4) .. .......ooiviiiininn 67,163 17,067 84,230
Amortization of intangibles and depreciation

BXPENSE . evvearnrarararnoana s 35,238 6,429 41,667
Amortization of deferred costs in excess of

amortization of deferred revenue . ............ 16,621 952 17,573
Corporate consolidationcosts .................. — 20 20
Recapitalization costs . ... 4,452 — 4,452
SEGMENLASSELS . oot vevrvvennarnnrnas s 389,039 60,461 (5,547) 443,953
Expenditures for property, exclusive of rental :

EQUIPMENt . .o\t iien e 4,047 510 4,557
Investment in new accounts and rental equipment,

1 T=) U NS 30,014 2,211 32,225
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2005

Protection One Monitoring(l)  Network Multifamily(2) i Consolidated
February 9~  January 1 - Febrvary 9- January 1 - February 9- Janvaryl -
December 31 February 8 December 31 February 8 Adjustments(3) December 31 February 8
Revenue ., ......... $202,775 $24,480 $31,706 $4,063 $ $234,481 $28,543
Adjusted EBITDA(4). 61,281 7,228 14,616 1,780 75,897 9,008

Amortization of
intangibles and
depreciation
EXPENSE .. i v e 37,954 6,112 5,788 526 43,742 6,638

Amortization of
deferred costs in
excess of
amortization of .
deferred revenue. . . 7,937 2,239 552 598 8,489 2,837

Change of control and
debt restructuring
COSS, v v v e — 5,939 _— — — 5,939

Corporate
consolidation costs . — — 2,339 — 2,339 —_

Key employee
retention plan
EXpense . ......... — 354 — 81 — 435

Segment assets .. .... 389,007 — 64,529 —_ (17,234) 436,302 —

Expenditures for
property, exclusive of
rental equipment. . . 3,516 249 164 1 5,680 250

Investment in new
accounts and rental

equipment, net . . . . 21,835 1,902 1,439 325 23274 2,227
For the year ended December 31, 2004
Protection Network
One Multi-
Monitoring(1) family(2)  Adjustments(3) Consolidated

REVEIUE. . o v e ee e e e eee s et eaaieeeiaasans $231,513  $37,746 $ $269,259
Adjusted EBITDA(4) . ......oooiiiiiiiinnns 71,414 16,402 87,816
Amortization of intangibles and depreciation

EXPEIISE .. oot enreaea e 73,560 4,895 78,455
Amortization of deferred costs in excess of

amortization of deferred revenue . ............ 16,757 4,785 ' 21,542
Change in control, debt restructuring and

retention bonus exXpense . ..........oiiieinns 25,681 2,167 27,848
SEgMENt ASSELS ... oot i 446,689 82,676 (68,321) 461,044
Expenditures for property .......... ...t 8,830 493 9,323
Investment in new accounts,net . ............... 18,585 2,832 21,417

(1) Includes allocation of holding company expenses reducing Adjusted EBITDA by $3.7 million, $3.5
- million, $0.3 million and $3.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, the periods February 9,
2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, and for the year
ended December 31, 2004, respectively.

(2) Includes allocation of holding company expenses reducing Adjusted EBITDA by $0.9 million, $0.9
million, $0.1 million and $0.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, the periods February 9,
2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, and for the year
ended December 31, 2004, respectively. )

(3) Adjustment to eliminate intersegment accounts receivable.

80




{4) Adjusted EBITDA is used by management in evatuating segment performance and allocating
resources, and management believes it is used by many analysts following the security industry. This
information should not be considered as an alternative to any measure of performance as
promulgated under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”}, such as income (loss) before income taxes or cash flow from operations. [tems excluded
from Adjusted EBITDA are significant components in understanding and assessing the consolidated
financial performance of the Company. See the table below for the reconciliation of Adjusted
EBITDA to consolidated income (loss) before income taxes. The Company’s calculation of Adjusted
EBITDA may be different from the calculation used by other companies and comparability may be
limited. Management believes that presentation of a non-GAAP financial measure such as Adjusted
EBITDA is useful because it allows investors and management to evaluate and compare the
Company’s operating results from period to pericd in a meaningful and consistent manner in addition
to standard GAAP financial measures.

Consalidated
Year Ended February9—  Janwvary 1 - Year Ended
December 31, December 31 February 8 December 31,
2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

Loss before income taxes ..................... $(16,738)  $(15,276) | $(11,370)  $(84,327)
Plus:
Interest Xpense .. ......oiinii e 35,900 30,634 4,544 " 44,398
Amortization of intangibles and depreciation

EXPENSE oo v vttt i e e ean 41,667 43,742 0,638 78,455
Amortization of deferred costs in excess of

amortization of deferred revenue . ........... 17,573 8,489 2,837 21,542
Amortization of stock based compensation costs. 1,408 — — —
Recapitalizationcosts ........................ 4,452 — — —
Change in control and debt restructuring costs. . . — — 5,939 24,382
Key employee retention plan expense(a)........ — — 435 3,466
Corporate consolidation costs(b) .............. 20 2,339 — —
Loss onretirementofdebt.................... —_ 6,657 — 47
Less:
Otherincome ............oiiiiiiiienen.a.. (52) (688) (15) (147)
Adjusted EBITDA. . .................ooooan. $ 84,230 $ 75,897 $ 9,008  § 87,816

(a) The Company entered into agreements with selected individuals to retain their services through sale
and restructuring activities. The cost of these agreements is recorded in generat and administrative
expense.

(b) Network Multifamily severance and retention expense related to corporate consolidation.

15. Summarized Combined Financial Information of the Subsidiary Guarantors of Debt:

Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, is the primary
obligor for all outstanding debt securities (see Note 7, “Debt and Capital Leases”). These debt securities
are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Protection One, Inc. and wholly owned subsidiaries of
Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. The following tables present condensed consolidating financial
information for Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., and all other subsidiaries.
Condensed financial information for Protection One, Inc. and Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. on a
stand-alone basis is presented using the equity method of accounting for subsidiaries in which they own or
control twenty percent or more of the voting shares,
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Revenue:

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
Yor the Year Ended December 31, 2006

{(amounts in thousands)

Monitoring and related services ........

Other.............
Total revenue . . ..

Cost of revenue

Monitoring and related services ........

Other.............
Total cost of revenue

Operating expenses

Selling.............

General and administrative (exclusive of
$3.2 million of compensation costs
included in Recapitalization costs for
Protection One, Inc). ...............

Corporate consolidation costs. .........

Recapitalization costs

Amortization and depreciation.........
Holding company allocation ...........
Corporate overhead allocation .........

Total operating expenses . ...........

Operating income (loss)
Other expense (income)
Interest expense(a)
Interest income. . . ..
Other.............

Equity (earnings) loss in subsidiary. .. ...

Total other expense

Income (loss) from continuing operations

before income taxes

Income tax expense

Net income (loss). .. ..

Protection
Protection  One Alarm Subsidiary

One, Inc. Monitoring  Guarantors Eliminations Consclidated

$ — $202,393  $44,977 § - $247,370

— 22,684 498 — 23,182

— 225,077 45,475 — 270,552

— 58,804 13,019 — 71,823

— 27,954 1,610 — 29,564

— 86,758 14,629 — 101,387

— 38,0683 2,320 —_ 41,003

6,003 53,056 3,854 — 62,913

— — 20 — 20

3,267 1,185 — — 4,452

7 34,436 7,224 — 41,667

(4,595) 3,676 919 — —

— (4,523) 4,523 — —

4,682 126,513 18,360 — 150,055

(4,682) 11,806 11,986 —_ 19,110

— 36,557 855 — 37,412
—  (1,508) (4) — (1,512)
— (134) 82 — (52)

12,723 (10,386) — (2337 —

12,723 24,529 933 (2,337) 35,848
(17,405) (12,723) 11,053 2,337 (16,738)
— — (667) — (667)
$(17.405) $(12,723) $1038  $ 2337  $(17405)

(a) . Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. allocated $855 of its interest expense to Network Multifamily.
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors  Eliminations Consolidated
Revenue:
Monitoring and related services .. $ —  $178,346 $41,129 $ —  $219475
(71,13 L — 14,918 88 — 15,006
Totalrevenue ................ — 193,264 41,217 —_ 234,481
Cost of revenue:
Monitoring and related services .. — 51,401 10,842 — 62,243
Other .....oooiii i — 18,145 671 — 18,816
Total cost of revenue. ......... — 69,546 11,513 — 81,059
Operating expenses
Selling. .....ovvvviiiniinannnn. — 26,690 2,166 — 28,856
General and administrative . ..... 4,590 43,822 8,746 — 57,158
Corporate consolidation costs .. . .. — —_ 2,339 — 2,339
Amortization and depreciation . .. 4 37,140 6,598 — 43,742
Holding company allocation ... .. (4,371) 3,497 874 — —
Corporate overhead allocation . .. — (897) 897 — —
Total operating expenses ... ... 223 110,252 21,620 — 132,095
Operating income (loss) ........... (223) 13,466 8,084 — 21,327
Other expense (income)
Interest expense(a) ............. — 28,520 740 — 29,260
Related party interest .. ......... — 1,951 — — 1,951
Interest inCome. . ........covonene — (570) (N — (577)
Loss on retirement of debt .. ... .. — 6,657 — —_ 6,657
(011172 S 19,566 (20,288) 34 — (688)
Equity earnings in subsidiary . . ... (4,201) (7,005) — 11,206 —
Total otherexpense ............... 15,365 9,265 767 11,206 36,603
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes. . . (15,588) 4,201 7,317 (11,206) (15,276)
Income tax expense ............... — — (312) — (312)
Net income (loss)......coovennnn.. $(15,588) § 4,201 $§ 7,005 $(11,206)  $(15,588)

(a) Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. allocated $740 of its interest expense to Network Multifamily.
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations

For the Period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc, Monitoring  Guarantors  Eliminations  Consolidated
Revenue:
Monitoring and related services . ..... 8 —  $21,455 $5,000 $  — $ 26,455
Other ...ov v e e » — 1,916 172 — 2,088
Totalrevenue ............covvunn. — 23,371 5,172 — 28,543
Cost of revenue:
Monitoring and related services ... .. —_ 6,151 1,249 —_ 7,400
(971 1) P — 2,571 743 — 3,314
Totalcostof revenue.............. — 8,722 1,992 — 10,714
Operating expenses
Selling. . ..ocovvninviiiia e — 3,699 290 — 3,989
General and administrative . ......... 792 6,054 1,258 —_ 8,104
Change of control and debt
restructuring costs ... ............. 5,939 — — — 5,939
Amortization and depreciation .. ..... — 6,058 580 — 6,638
Holding company allocation ......... (437) 350 87 — —
Corporate overhead allocation .. ..... — (110) i10 — —
Total operating expenses .......... 6,294 16,051 2,325 — 24,670
Operating income (loss) ............... (6,294)  (1,402) 855 — (6,841)
Other expense (income)
Interest expense(a) ........ocoinnen. — 2,619 103 — 2,722
Related party interest ............... — 1,942 — — 1,942
Interestincome............ovvens — (120) — — (120)
Other ..o e — (15) — — (15)
Equity (earnings) loss in subsidiary. . . . 5,111 (717) — (4,399) —
Total otherexpense................. 5,111 3,709 103 (4,394) 4,529
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes....... (11,405)  (5,111) 752 4,394 (11,370)
Income tax eXpense . ........covvenienns — — (35) — {35)
Netincome (1088) ... ..oovvvvvninnnnns $(11,405) $(5,111) § 717 $ 4,394 $(11,405)

(a) Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. allocated $103 of its interest expense to Network Multifamily.
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the year ended December 31, 2004

{dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring  Guarantors _Eliminations Consolidated
Revenue:
Monitoring and related services . . $ — $201,228 $46,270 $ —_ $ 247,498
Other.............. ...l C— 20,089 1,672 — 21,761
Totalrevenue ................ = 221,317 47,942 — 269,259
Cost of revenue:
Monitoring and related services . . — 57,262 12,306 — 69,598
Other ..., — 25,810 6,171 — 31,981
Total cost of revenue.......... — 83,102 18,477 — - 101,579
Operating expenses:
Selling.................coi. o, — 30,733 2,762 — 33,495
General and administrative ...... 4,752 56,124 10,501 —_ 71,377
Change in control and debt
restructuring costs . ........... 22,839 — 1,543 — 24,382
Amortization and depreciation . . . 2 73,046 5,407 — 78,455
Holding company allocation ..... (3,720) 2,976 744 - —
Corporate overhead allocation ... — (1,123) 1,123 -— —
Total operating expense . .. .... 23,873 161,756 22,080 — 207,709
Operating income (loss) ........... (23,873) {23,541) 7,385 — (40,029)
Other expense (income):
Interest expense(a) ............. — 23,230 3,576 — 26,306
Related party interest ........... — 18,082 — —— 18,082
Interestincome. ................ — (486) 4 _— (490)
Loss on retirement of debt. .. .... — 47 — _— 47
Other ....ooovveiiiiineennn.. — (147) - — (147)
Equity loss in subsidiary ......... 302,029 231 — (302,260) —
Total otherexpense............. 302,029 40,957 3,572 (302,260) 44,298
Loss from continuing operations
before income taxes............. (325,902) (64,498) 3,813 302,260 (84,327)
Income tax (expense) benefit....... 1,996 (237,531) (4,044) (239,579)
Netincome (loss)................. $(323,906) $(302,029) $ (231) $ 302,260 $(323,906)

(a) Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. allocated $3,576 of its interest expense to Network

Multifamily.
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet (Deficiency in Assets)

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents. ..........
Receivables,net ................ ...
Inventories, Bet. ... ......ovinnrvenn
Prepaid expenses .. ..............n
Other...........coviiiriia i
Total current assets ................
Restrictedcash ....................
Property and equipment, net. . .......
Customer accounts,net ... ..........
Goodwill .................. ...l
Tradename............... ..o on
Deferred customer acquisition costs ... .
Other....... oo,

Accounts receivable {payable)
from (to) associated

COMPAMES. .. ..vvininiirrararans
Investmentin POAMI . .............

Investment in subsidiary

BUArantorS. . ... .o vh e e
Totalassets ...........ovvuviannan,

Liabilities and Stockholder
Equity (Deficiency in Assels)

Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term

debt and capital leases. . ..........
Accountspayable ..................
Accrued liabilities. .. ...............
Deferredrevenue ............co.. ..
Total current liabilities. .............

Long-term debt, net of current

POrtion.............ouiiiiiaann

Deferred customer acquisition

(=321 111 1T v
Deferred tax liability ...............
Other.....cooiiiii it
Total Liabilities. . ..................

Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency
in Assets)

Commonstock ....ooveevve i,
Additional paid in capital ...........

Accumulated other

comprehensive loss ..............
Deficit ........ovinivrnannat.
Total stockholders’ equity (deficiency in
P11 1) S
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity
(deficiency in assets) . ............

December 31, 2006

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection

Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$. — 24,569 $ 31 $ — $ 24,600
— 22,848 6,170 — 29,018
—— 3,115 1,438 — 4,553
33 3,185 98 — 3,316
— 2,701 459 — 3,160
33 56,418 8,196 — 64,647
— 1,900 — - 1,500
4 20,99 1,435 —_ 22,430
—_ 161,386 38,985 —_ 200,371
— 6,142 6,018 — 12,160
— 22,987 2,825 25,812
— 97,948 8,606 — 105,954
— 8,809 1,870 — 10,679
(67,580) 70,316 (2,736) — —
(11,697) — — 11,697 _
— 58,238 — (58,238) —
$ (79,2400 § 505,135 $ 64,599 $  (46,541) $ 443,953
$ — 3 3,861 $ — 5 -_— $ 3,861
— 3172 389 _— 3,561
703 23,518 980 — 25,201
—_ 33,538 3,476 —_ 37,014
703 64,089 4,845 — 69,637
— 391,991 —_ —_ 391,991
—_ 59,850 931 — 60,781
— —_ 251 —_ 251
— 902 334 — 1,236
703 516,832 6,361 — 523,896
182 2 1 (3) 182
89,545 1,416,051 194,913 (1,610,964) 89,545
(318) (318) —_ 318 (318)
(169,352)  (1,427,432) (136,676) 1,564,108 (169,352)
(79,943) (11,697) 58,238 (46,541) (79,943)

\

$ (79,240) $ 505,135 $ 64,599 $  (46,541) $ 443953
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2005

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents........... $ . — % 19468 $ 425 $ — $ 19,893
Receivables,net ................... — 23,526 6,335 — 26,861
Inventories,met.................... — 2,790 1,676 —-— 4,466
Prepaid expenses .................. 28 2,497 658 — 3,183
Other.....ooovviniii s — 3,173 10 — 3,183
Total current assets ..............-- 28 51,454 9,104 — 60,586
Restrictedcash . ................... — 1,597 - — 1,597
Property and equipment, net. . ....... 10 19,823 1,720 — 21,553
Customer accounts,net............. — 187,570 45,305 —_ 232,875
Goodwill ......................... — 6,142 6,018 — 12,160
Tradename....................... — 22,987 2,825 25,812
Deferred customer acquisition costs . . — 66,253 6,945 — 73,198
Other........cooiiiiiiiiiiiio. .. — 8,518 3 — 8,521
Accounts receivable (payable) from (to0)

associated companies ............. 7,752 9,481 (17,233) — —_
Investmentin POAME.............. 1,237 — — {1,237 —
Investment in subsidiary guarantors. . . —_ 47852 — (47,852) —
Totalassets ................ooiuls $ 9027 § 421,677 $ 54,687 $  (49,089) $ 436,302
Liabilities and Stockholder Equity
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt . .. . 5 — % 2,356 $ — $ — $ 2,35 -
Accountspayable .......... ... ... — 2,601 125 — 2,726
Accrued liabilities. .. ............... 960 21,492 1,648 — 24,100
Deferredrevenue .................. — 33,159 3,312 — 36,471
Total current liabilities. .. ........... 960 59,608 5,085 —_ 65,653
Long-term debt, net of current portion — 321,293 — —_ 321,293
Deferred customer acquisition revenue —_ 38,746 1,127 —_ 39,873
Other........... .ot — 793 623 — 1,416
Total Liabilities. . ..........co.o.. .. 960 420,440 6,835 — 428,235
Stockholders’ Equity '
Commonstock .......oovivinnn.. 182 2 1 3) 182
Additional paid in capital ,.......... 159,939 1,416,051 202,457 {1,618,508) 159,939
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (107) (107) — 107 (107)
Deficit ...... e, {151,947} (1,414,709}  {154,606) 1,569,315 (151,947)
Total stockholders’ equity . .......... 8,067 1,237 47,852 (49,089) 8,067
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity § 9,027 § 421677 $ 54,687 3 (49,089 $ 436,302 \
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

(amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities ............... $ (3,530) § 36,128 $ 16,929 $— $ 49,527
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of new accounts......... — — (27) — (27)
Deferred customer acquisition
COSES Lttt — (56,303) (2,192) — (58,495)
Deferred customer acquisition
TEVENUE - ot oeiinnnrnaeeennens —_ 29,092 (19) — 29,073
Purchase of property and
EQUIPMENE. ...viiier e — (3,957) (600) - (4,557)
Purchase of rental equipment ...... — (2,776) — — (2,776)
Additional investment in restricted
cash. .....ovviiiiiii i — (212) — (212)
Proceeds from disposition of
ASSELS .. . iiii e — 295 12 — 307
Net cash used in investing activities. . . — (33,861) (2,826) — (36,687)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt ....... — (2,839) — — (2,839)
Distribution to shareholders ....... (70,490) — — — (70,450)
Make-whole payment to vested
optionholders. . ................ (1,312) — —_ — (1,312)
Proceeds from borrowings ......... — 66,767 — — 66,767
Debt issue costs .............oon — (259) — — (259)
To (from) related companies. ... ... 75,332 (60,835) (14,497) = —
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities. . .............. 3,530 2,834 (14,497) — (8,133)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents .................. —_ 5,101 (394) — 4,707
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of period............... — 19,468 425 e 19,893
Endofperiod.................... 3 — $ 24569 $ 31 §— $ 24,600
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Ine. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Net cash provided by (used in}

operating activities .... ... ... ... $(1,853) $ 29541 § 12,725 $— $ 40,413
Cash flows from investing activities: .
Deferred customer acquisition
COSES .ottt it i — {45,257) (1,605) —_ (46,862)
Deferred customer acquisition
TEVENUE ..o iteeiernraeenn — 24,193 167 — 24,360
Investment in non-monitored
leased equipment. ............. — (772) —_ —_ (772)
Purchase of property and
equipment.................... — (5,400} (280) — (5,680)
Increase in restricted cash ........ — (631) — —_ (631)
Proceeds from redemption of
preferredstock. ............... — 4,399 — — 4,399
Proceeds from disposition of
marketable securities and other
asSeS ... ... — 946 89 = 1,035
Net cash used in investing
activities. .. ........ . ... ... ... — (22,522) (1,629) - (24,151)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt . . . ... — (212,714} — — (212,714)
Payment on credit facility. . ..... .. — (81,000) — — (81,000)
Proceeds from borrowings ........ — 250,000 — — 250,000
Proceeds from sale of common
StOCK. ... 1,750 — —_ —_ 1,750
Debtissuecosts ................. — {6,978) — -— {6,978)
Stockissuecosts................. (270) — - — (270)
Payment for interest rate cap. ... .. — (922) - — (922)
To (from) related companies...... 373 10,806 (11,179) - —
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities. .. ............ 1,853 (40,808) (11,179) = (50,139)
Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents ..................... — (33,789) (83) — (33,872)
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of period.............. — 53,257 508 = 53,765
Endofperiod................... $§ — § 19468 §$ 425 $— $ 19,893
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection

Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring ~ Guarantors  Eliminations  Consolidated

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities ................ " $(6,787) $ 8,265 $ 2232 $— $ 3,710
Cash flows from investing activities:

Deferred customer acquisition

COSES .ot veeien i — (4,049) (169) — (4,218)
Deferred customer acquisition
TEVENUE ot iiniaernanenrnnnenans — 2,147 (156) — 1,991
Purchase of property and
equipment...........oiiiionnns — (249) 4)) — (250)
Proceeds from disposition of assets
and sale of customer accounts. . ... — — 4 = 4
Net cash used in investing activities. . .. — {2,151) (322) _— (2,473)
Cash flows from financing activities:
To (from) related companies. ........ 6,787 (4,801) (1,986) - —
Net cash provided by (used in)
: financing activities.. . .............. 6,787 (4,801) (1,986) —_ —
i Net increase (decrease) in cash and
f cash equivalents ................... — 1,313 (76) — 1,237
‘ Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of period................ — 51,944 584 — 52,528
Endofperiod..................... $ — $53,257 $ 508 §— $53,765
H
|
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
December 31, 2004

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities . ............

Cash flows from investing activities:
Installation and purchases of new

accoumts. ...... ...

Deferred customer acquisition

COSIS . ... i s

Deferred customer acquisition

TEVENUE ... ... it ieenniann

Purchase of property and

equipment...................
Proceeds from disposition of assets
and sale of customer accounts. .
Net cash used in investing activities. . ..

Cash flows from financing activities:

Payment on long-term debt . . .. ..
Proceeds from sale of trademark. .
Funding from Westar ...........
Due to (from) related companies . . ..

Net cash provided by (used in)

financing activities..............

Net increase {decrease) in cash and

cashequivalents................

Cash and cash equivalents:

Beginning of period.............
Endofperiod..................

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection

9N

Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
... $(17,875) $68750  $10,939 $— $ 61,814
— —_ (14) — (14)
... —  (39267)  (3453) — (42,720)
. — 20,697 620 — 21,317
... (13)  (8,666) (644) — (9,323)
— 329 42 - 371
(13)  (26,907) (3,449) — (30,369)
.. —  (14,500) - — (14,500)
—_— 160 — — 160
(53) 273 — — 220
17,941 (9,663)  (8,278) = —
. 17,888  (23,730) (8,278) — (14,120)
. — 18,113 (788) — 17,325
. — 33831 1,372 = 35,203
.. 8§ — $51944 § 584 $— $ 52,528




16. Unaudited Quarterly Financial Information:

The following is a summary of the unaudited quarterly financial information for 2006 and 2005,

respectively (in thousands, except per share amounts):

2006

Basic and diluted loss pershare. ....................
Weighted average number of shares of common
stock outstanding .. ......... ..o e

Quarter Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30  December 31

$66,676  $67,150  $67,620  $69,106
$(2,507) $(6,663) $(3.540)  $(4,695)
$ (0.14) $ (036) $ (0.19) § (0.26)
18213 18240 18,240 18,240

Quarter Ended

February 9 -
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

January 1 -
February 8
2005
REVENUE. .\ o ovireeeneannnnnnnnas $ 28,543
NEt1OSS. . o vvvereeeeiaiecne s $(11,405)
Basic and diluted loss per share........ $ (5.80)
Weighted average number of shares
of common stock outstanding ....... 1,966
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$36911  $65441  $65623  $66,506
$(3242) $(7.891) $(2212)  $(2,243)
$ (0.18) $ (043) $ (0.12) $ (0.13)

18,199 18,199 18,199 18,199



PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

C
Batance at  Charged to
Beginning costs and Balance at
Description of period expenses Deductions(a) End of Period

Year ended December 31, 2004 ,
Allowances deducted from assets for doubtful
BCCOUMES . « v vveeemiereee e innneans P $6,899 $ 729 $(2,052) $5,576
Year ended December 31, 2005
Allowances deducted from assets for doubitful

ACCOUNMES .+ v ettt e et e e eee e naneenns $5,576 $1,936 $(2,533) $4,979
Year ended December 31, 2006

Allowances deducted from assets for doubtful
ACCOUIES .+ et et eeteae e e et e et e e anenenannans $4,979 $3,099 § (820) $7,258

(a) Results from write-offs.

93



ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

There have been no changes in or disagreements with our accountants on any matter of accounting
principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope of procedure during the two most
recent fiscal years.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of December 31, 2006, the end of the period covered by this report, the Company’s management,
under the supervision and with the participation of our chief executive officer and our chief financial
officer, performed an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls
and procedures. Based on this evaluation, our chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded
that, as of such date, our disclosure controls and procedures {a) were effective to ensure that information
required to be disclosed by us in reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is timely recorded,
processed, summarized and reported and (b) include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed
to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports filed or submitted under the Exchange
Act is accumulated and communicated to management, including its chief executive officer and chief
financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Our management,
including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, recognize that any set of controls and
procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving
management’s control objectives.

During the fourth fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2006, no change in our internal control over
financial reporting occurred that, in our judgment, either materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

There were no items required to be disclosed in a report on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter that
were not reported.
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PART IIi
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANTS

Information relating to our directors, nominees for directors and executive officers is set forth under
the heading “Election of Directors” in the Proxy Statement or Information Statement relating to the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2007, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission no later than April 14, 2007, and which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information relating to our executive officers and executive compensation is set forth under the
heading “Executive Officers; Executive Compensation and Related Information” in the Proxy Statement
or Information Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2007, which will be
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than April 14, 2007, and which is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information relating to the security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is set
forth under the heading “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners,” “Security Ownership of
Management and Directors” and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in the Proxy Statement or
Information Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2007, which will be
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than April 14, 2007, and which is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 13, CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Information relating to certain relationships and related transactions concerning directors and
executive officers is set forth under the heading “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” in the
Proxy Statement or Information Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in
2007, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than April 14, 2007, and
which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information relating to our principal accountant fees and services is set forth under the heading
“Relationship with Independent Public Accountants” in the Proxy Statement or Information Statement
relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2007, which will be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission no later than April 14, 2007, and which is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(a) 1. The following financial statements are included in Item 8, “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.”

Consotidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency in Assets)

2. The following financial statement schedule is included in Item 8, “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.”

Schedule IT—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts.

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations of
the Commission are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and, therefore, have
been omitted.

3. The following documents are filed or furnished as a part of this report:

Exhibit No. Exhibit Description

21 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of December 20, 2006 by and among Protection
One, Inc., Integrated Alarm Services Group, Inc. and Tara Acquisition Corp. (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 21, 2006).

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Protection One, Inc. (“POI”),
effective as of February 8, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K filed by POI and Monitoring for the year ended December 31, 2004, as
amended (the “Fiscal 2004 Form 10-K, as amended”)).

3.2 Certificate of Incorporation of Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. (“Monitoring”), as
amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registration Statement on
Form S-3 (Registration Number 333-09401) originally filed by Monitoring and, inter alia, POI
on August 1, 1996 (the “August 1996 Form S-3")).

33 By-laws of Protection One, Inc., as amended and restated March 17, 2005 (mcorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 17, 2005).
34 By-laws of Protection One Alarm Monitoring, inc., as amended and restated June 24, 2004

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by POI
and Monitoring for the quarter ended June 30, 2004).

4.1 Indenture, dated as of December 21, 1998, among Monitoring, as issuer, POI, as guarantor,
and The Bank of New York, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.8 to the |
Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by POI and Monitoring for the year ended December 31,
1998 (the “Fiscal 1998 Form 10-K”)).

10.1 1997 Long-Term Incentive Plan of POI, as amended (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Fiscal 2004 Form 10-K, as amended).*

10.2 2004 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Current Report on
Form 8-K filed by POI and Monitoring dated February 8, 2005).*

10.3 Form of Award Agreement for Named Executive Officers under 2004 Stock Option Plan

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated ' '
February 8, 2005).*
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Exhibit No.

Exhibit Description

10.4

10.5

16.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

Form of Award Agreement for Non-Named Executive Officers under 2004 Stock Option
Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated
February 8, 2005).*

Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of the Current
Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).*

Form of Award Agreement under Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.7 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).*

Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One
Alarm Monitoring, Inc and Richard Ginsburg (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 16, 2004).*
Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One
Alarm Monitoring, Inc and Darius G. Nevin (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 16, 2004).*
Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One
Alarm Monitoring, Inc and Peter J. Pefanis (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 16, 2004).*
Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One
Alarm Monitoring, Inc and J. Eric Griffin (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.58 to the
Fiscal 2004 Form 10-K, as amended).*

First Amendment to Employment Agreement dated February 8, 2005 between Protection
One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc and J. Eric Griffin (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.59 to the Fiscal 2004 Form 10-K, as amended).*

Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One
Alarm Monitoring, Inc and Joseph Sanchez.*+

First Amendment to Employment Agreement dated February 8, 2005 between Protection
One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc and Joseph Sanchez.* +

Exchange Agreement dated as of November 12, 2004 by and among the Company, POI
Acquisition L.L.C., POl Acquisition I, Inc. and Quadrangle Master Limited Funding Ltd
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by
POI and Monitoring for the quarter ended September 30, 2004).

Stockholders Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005, by and between the Company and
Quadrangle (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K
dated February 8, 2605).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005, by and between the Company
and Quadrangle (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Current Report on

Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).

Form of Management Stockholder Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.8 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).*
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 26, 2006, by and among
Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., Protection One, Inc., the several banks and other
financial institutions or entities from time to time parties to the Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement, Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc,, as sole lead arranger and sole bookrunner,
LaSalle Bank National Association, as syndication agent, Harris Nesbitt Financing, Inc.,
LaSalle Bank National Association and U.S. Bank National Association, as co-
documentation agents, and Bear Stearns Corporate Lending Inc., as administrative agent
{(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated

April 26, 2006).
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Exhibit No.

Exhibit Description

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

211
23.1
311
31.2
321

322

Stockholders Agreement, dated as of December 20, 2006, by and among Protection One, Inc.,
Tara Acquisition Corp. and the stockholders named therein (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 21, 2006).

Lock Up and Consent Agreement, dated as of December 18, 2006, by an among Protection
One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., Integrated Alarm Services Group, Inc. and the noteholders
named therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Current Report on Form 8-K
dated December 21, 2006).

Credit Facilities Commitment Letter, dated as of December 17, 2006, by and among
Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc. and
Bear Stearns Corporate Lending Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the
Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 21, 2006).

Reorganization Agreement, dated as of December 18, 2006, by and among Protection

One, Inc., POI Acquisition 1, Inc. and the other affiliates of Quadrangle Group LLC named
therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated
December 21, 2006).

Subsidiaries of POl and Monitoring. +

Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP.+

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.+

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. +

Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.+

Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.+

Each Exhibit marked with an asterisk constitutes a management contract or compensatory plan or

arrangement required to be filed or incorporated by reference as an Exhibit to this report pursuant to
Item 15(c) of Form 10-K.

+ Filed or furnished herewith.

(b) The exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K are filed or furnished herewith.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrants have duly caused this report to be signed on their behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

PROTECTION ONE, INC.
PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORING, INC.

Date: March 16, 2007 "By: s/ DARIUS G. NEVIN

Darius G. Nevin,
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrants and in the capacities and on the dates indicated,

Signature Title Date
/s/ RICHARD GINSBURG President, Chief Executive Officer and Director March 16, 2007
Richard Ginsburg (Principal Executive Officer)
s/ DARIUS G. NEVIN Executive Vice President and Chief Financial March 16, 2007
Darijus G. Nevin Officer (Principal Financial Officer)
fs{ ERIC A. DEVIN Vice President, Treasurer, Controller and March 16, 2007
Eric A. Devin, Assistant Secretary (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/ ROBERT J. MCGUIRE Director March 16, 2007
Robert J. McGuire
/s/ HENRY ORMOND Director March 16, 2007
Henry Ormond
/s/ STEVEN RATTNER Director March 16, 2007

Steven Rattner

/s DAVID A. TANNER Director March 16, 2007
David A. Tanner
/s{ MICHAEL WEINSTOCK Director March 16, 2007 .

Michael Weinstock
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